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Chairman’s Statement

I am pleased to present to shareholders of Allied Group Limited
(“Company”) the annual results of the Company and its subsidiaries
(collectively the “Group”) for the year 2006. The Group expanded in
terms of operations and its shareholders’ equity as a result of Quality
HealthCare Asia Limited (“QHA”) becoming a subsidiary during the
year. The Groups’ reorganisation in terms of the acquisition of United
Asia Finance Limited (“UAF”) by Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited (“Sun
Hung Kai”) has provided a framework for the financial services divisions
to achieve benefits from synergies. The healthcare division has brought
an additional profit stream into the Group while the finance divisions
and the property rental business continued to deliver increased profits in
2006.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

For the year ended 31st December, 2006, the Group’s revenue was
HK$2,810.6 million, an increase of 54.5% compared with HK$1,818.8
million for the year 2005. Profit attributable to equity holders of the
Company increased from HK$901.5 million in 2005 to HK$1,029.8
million, representing an increase of 14.12%. Earnings per share
amounted to HK$4.12 compared to HK$3.48 in 2005.

DiviDEND

The board of directors of the Company (“Board”) has proposed a final
dividend of HK40 cents per share (2005: HK15 cents) payable to
shareholders whose names appear on the register of members of the
Company on Wednesday, 13th June, 2007, making a total dividend for
the year 2006 of HK50 cents per share (2005: HK20 cents). It should also
be noted that the Company continued to repurchase its shares during the
year at an aggregate consideration of approximately HK$122.2 million.
Accordingly, earnings per share for 2006 rose by 18.4% over 2005,
compared to a corresponding increase of 14.2% in profit attributable to
equity holders of the Company. The Company will, when it considers
appropriate, continue to use surplus cash to repurchase its shares for
cancellation.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER

The register of members of the Company will be closed from Thursday,
7th June, 2007 to Wednesday, 13th June, 2007, both days inclusive,
during which period no transfer of shares will be registered. In order
to qualify for the final dividend, all transfers of shares accompanied
by the relevant share certificates must be lodged with the Company’s
share registrar, Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
of Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road
East, Wanchai, Hong Kong for registration not later than 4:00 p.m. on
Wednesday, 6th June, 2007. Subject to approval by the shareholders
at the forthcoming annual general meeting (“AGM”) of the Company,
dividend warrants are expected to be despatched on Wednesday,
11th July, 2007. The AGM will be held on Wednesday, 13th June, 2007.

FuTURE PROSPECTS

The “Review of Operations” by the Chief Executive, which immediately
follows this statement incorporates the Group’s outlook for the future.
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Review of Operations

INTRODUCTION

The Company is primarily an investment holding company, with a
stated strategy of focusing its management and financial resources on its
core businesses of property investment and development together with
financial services. The Company’s interests in property investment and
development in Hong Kong are mainly held through its 74.93% holding
in Allied Properties (H.K.) Limi ted (“Allied Properties”) and in respect of
property investment and development in The People’s Republic of China
(“PRC"), through Tian An China Investments Company Limited (“Tian
An”), being an associate held by Sun Hung Kai. The Company’s financial
services business is mainly conducted through Allied Properties’
65.17% holding in Sun Hung Kai as well as Sung Hung Kai’s effective
58.18% holding in UAF. During the year under review, Sun Hung Kai
acquired additional interests in QHA so that QHA became a 51.15%
subsidiary of Sun Hung Kai.

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Results

The revenue of the Group was approximately HK$2,810.6 million,
an increase of 54.5% compared with the year 2005. The increase in
revenue was due to:-

e stronger performances from the Group’s core financial services
divisions;

e higher rental income received from the Group’s investment
properties; and

e consolidation of QHA, which became a subsidiary from October
2006.

The profit attributable to the equity holders of the Company for 2006
was approximately HK$1,029.8 million, an increase of HK$128.3
million compared with HK$901.5 million for 2005. Earnings per share
amounted to HK$4.12 (2005: HK$3.48).

The increase in profit was due to:—

e increased contributions from the Group’s core financial services
and property investment divisions; and

e aprofit on the deemed disposal of a portion of the Group’s interest
in Sun Hung Kai amounting to HK$303.9 million (approximately
HK$227.7 million attributable to the Company).
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

FiNANCIAL REviEw (CONT’D)

Results (Contd)

The increase in profit was partially offset by a number of issues
including:—

provisions by Tian An for past years Land Appreciation Tax
(“LAT”) in Mainland China amounting to approximately
HK$50.5 million attributable to the Company, a deemed loss
of approximately HK$33.2 million attributable to the Company
arising from the conversion of 78,800,000 warrants of Tian An by
Wachovia Investment Holdings, LLC, as well as a deemed loss of
approximately HK$6.5 million attributable to the Company arising
from the placing of 175,000,000 Tian An shares to a number of
institutional investors.

We believe, however, that the consequent cash injection into Tian
An in respect of the conversion of Tian An warrants and placement
of Tian An shares above has in fact strengthened its balance sheet
and its capacity to pursue its development projects and has thus
enhanced the long term value of the Group’s investment in Tian
An;

an impairment provision of approximately HK$28.4 million
attributable to the Company in relation to the carrying value of the
interest in the Kuala Lumpur hotel joint venture with New World
Development Company Limited (“NWDC”); and

a loss on the derecognition by Yu Ming Investments Limited
(“Yu Ming”) of its investment in CR Airways Limited (now known
as Hong Kong Airlines Limited, “Hong Kong Airlines”) and
receivables in an aggregate amount of approximately HK$20.8
million attributable to the Company.

Segmental Information

Detailed segmental information in respect of the Group’s revenue and
segmental results as well as other information is shown in note 8 to the
consolidated financial statements.

Material Acquisitions and Disposals

(a)

Acquisition of additional interests in QHA

During the year, Sun Hung Kai concluded on option agreement
with CLSA Capital Limited (“CLSA") in relation to the option shares
and option warrants of QHA for a consideration of approximately
HK$11.1 million. The option entitled Sun Hung Kai to acquire from
CLSA 34,156,666 shares in QHA at an aggregate exercise price of
approximately HK$99.9 million, and for warrants leading to the
subscription of 7,056,232 shares in QHA.

On 29th September, 2006, Sun Hung Kai exercised the option over
the option shares of QHA and in October 2006 CLSA transferred
all the option warrants of QHA to Sun Hung Kai. The exercise
of the option over the option shares of QHA required Sun Hung
Kai to make a general offer for all the issued shares of QHA not
already owned by it. Sun Hung Kai increased its interests in QHA
from approximately 34.40% as at Tst January, 2006 to 50.13%
after the closing of the general offer in November 2006. On 27th
November, 2006, Sun Hung Kai exercised warrants of QHA to
subscribe for 5,000,000 QHA shares and increased Sun Hung Kai’s
interests in QHA to approximately 51.14%.
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

FiINANCIAL REVviEw (CONT’D)

Material Acquisitions and Disposals (Contd)
(b)  Group reorganisation

On 13th June, 2006, the Company, AG Capital Holding Limited
(“AGCH”) (a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company), Sun
Hung Kai and Swan Islands Limited (“Swan Islands”) (a wholly-
owned subsidiary of Sun Hung Kai) entered into an agreement for
sale of the entire issued share capital of UAF Holdings Limited,
a wholly-owned subsidiary of AGCH, to Swan Islands and the
assignment of a shareholder’s loan of HK$39.6 million for an
aggregate consideration of HK$4,328.0 million. The transaction
was completed on 24th August, 2006.

(c) Deemed disposal of interests in Sun Hung Kai arising from share
placing and top up subscription

Allied Properties, through its wholly-owned subsidiary, had
completed share placing of 169,000,000 shares (“Tst Share
Placing”) and 79,000,000 shares (“2nd Share Placing”) of Sun
Hung Kai on 22nd May, 2006 and 10th August, 2006 respectively.
The top-up subscription of 248,000,000 new shares of Sun Hung
Kai was completed on 10th August, 2006. The net proceeds
of the placing and top-up subscription was approximately
HK$1,685.5 million. The shareholdings in Sun Hung Kai held by
Allied Properties before the 1st Share Placing and after top-up
subscription were 74.99% and 62.54% respectively.

(d) Deemed disposal of interests in Tian An arising from share placing
and top-up subscription and exercise of unlisted warrants by a
subscriber

In April 2006, Sun Hung Kai completed the placing and top-up
subscription of 175,000,000 shares in Tian An. Subsequently, a
third party exercised its rights under unlisted Tian An warrants for
the conversion of 78,800,000 shares in Tian An. The shareholdings
in Tian An held by Sun Hung Kai decreased from 48.6% as at
1st January, 2006 to 39.59% as at 31st December, 2006.

Other than the above acquisitions and deemed disposals, there were no
material acquisitions or disposals of subsidiaries, associates and jointly
controlled entities during the year.

Financial Resources, Liquidity and Capital Structure

On 10th November, 2006, Allied Properties issued convertible bonds
amounting to HK$537.3 million. The convertible bonds bear interests
at 7% p.a. for the period from 10th November, 2006 to 30th June, 2009
and 4% p.a. for the period from 1st July, 2009 to 9th November, 2011,
the maturity date. Bondholders have rights to convert the bonds into
new shares of Allied Properties at an initial conversion price of HK$10
(subject to adjustments) during the conversion period commencing
from Tst July, 2009. At 31st December, 2006, the Company and its
subsidiaries held convertible bonds of principal amount amounted to
HK$498.8 million, which was eliminated on consolidation. Subsequent
to the balance sheet date, Allied Properties had partially redeemed the
convertible bonds. Details are set out in paragraph (b) of note 59 to the
consolidated financial statements on “Events After The Balance Sheet
Date”.
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

FiNANCIAL REviEw (CONT’D)

Financial Resources, Liquidity and Capital Structure (Contd)

At 31st December, 2006, the equity attributable to the equity holders
of the Company amounted to HK$7,240.8 million, representing an
increase of HK$1,126.1 million or approximately 18.4% from 2005.
The Group maintained a strong cash and bank balance position and had
cash, treasury bills and bank balances of approximately HK$1,765.3
million as at 31st December, 2006 (2005: HK$733.1 million). The
Group’s bank and other borrowings, together with loan notes and
convertible bonds, totalling HK$2,709.4 million (2005: HK$2,772.6
million) of which the portion due on demand or within one year
increased to HK$1,645.2 million (2005: HK$1,251.9 million) and the
remaining long-term portion decreased to HK$1,064.2 million (2005:
HK$1,520.7 million). The liquidity of the Group as evidenced by the
current ratio (current assets/current liabilities) was 2.36 times (2005:
2.23 times). The Group’s gearing ratio (net bank and other borrowings
together with loan notes and convertible bonds/equity attributable to the
equity holders of the Company) decreased to 13.0% (2005: 33.4%).

The Group’s capital expenditure, investments and repurchases of shares
were primarily funded by net bank and other borrowings raised during
the year and proceeds from the issue of shares by a subsidiary. During
the year, the Company had repurchased 7,312,000 own shares at an
aggregate consideration of approximately HK$122.2 million.

The loan notes and convertible bonds are charged at fixed interest rates.
Most of the bank borrowings of the Group are charged at floating interest
rates. There are no known seasonal factors in the Group’s borrowing
profile.

Risk of Foreign Exchange Fluctuation

The fluctuation in exchange rates and market prices does not impose a
significant risk to the Group as its level of foreign currency exposure is
relatively immaterial.

Contingent Liabilities

Details of contingent liabilities are set out in note 52 to the consolidated
financial statements.
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

FiINANCIAL REVviEw (CONT’D)

Material Litigation Update

(a)

By the Judgment of High Court on 1st April, 2004 (“Judgment”) in
HCA 3191/1999 between NWDC and Stapleton Developments
Limited (“SDL”) against SHKS, the Court held that SHKS had a
12.5% interest in a 50/50 joint venture entered into between
NWDC and IGB Corporation Berhad to purchase land and build
2 international hotels plus a 200-unit service apartment in Kuala
Lumpur, Malaysia (“Joint Venture”). In particular the Court found
that: (i) as to SHKS'’s interest in Great Union Properties Sdn. Bhd.
(“GUP”) that SDL, a corporation ultimately owned 100% by
NWDC, holds 12.5% of the issued shares of GUP (“GUP Shares”)
on trust for SHKS, and that SHKS is entitled to the transfer to it of
the legal title to the GUP Shares, upon payment of certain amounts
to NWDC; (ii) as to the Joint Venture, that SHKS beneficially
owns 25% of NWDC’s entire interest in the Joint Venture; (iii)
as to the shareholder’s loans, that SHKS beneficially owns 25%
of the loans advanced to GUP by SDL in a principal amount
equivalent to HK$114,904,023.60. SHKS was ordered to pay
NWDC the sum of HK$105,534,018.22 together with interest on
the principal sum of HK$80,117,652.72 at judgment rate from
16th December, 1998 until payment, pursuant to the terms of an
oral agreement which the Court found. As at 17th June, 2004, the
date when the Judgment sum was paid, the Judgment amounted
to HK$150,115,681.54 (being HK$105,534,108.22 plus interest
of HK$44,581,663.32). SHKS has paid the Judgment amounts.
SHKS filed an appeal against the Judgment both as to liability and
quantum to the Court of Appeal. That Court of Appeal handed
down the judgment (“Court of Appeal Judgment”) in which the
Court of Appeal ordered a repayment to SHKS of part of the
interest element for the period from 16th December, 1998 to 31st
March, 2004 previously ordered against SHKS in the Court of First
Instance but otherwise broadly confirmed the Judgment. The sum
repayable amounted to HK$14,783,090.86 and has been repaid.
SHKS obtained leave to appeal the Court of Appeal Judgment to
the Court of Final Appeal (“Final Appeal”). The Final Appeal was
heard on 19th, 20th and 21st June, 2006. On 10th July, 2006,
the Court of Final Appeal delivered its decision (“Final Appeal
Judgment”), dismissing the Final Appeal except to the extent that
the principal sum awarded in favour of NWDC should be reduced
by HK$629,448.15. This amount together with interest thereon of
HK$647,991.43 totalling HK$1,277,439.58 has now been paid
to SHKS by NWDC. Pursuant to the Final Appeal Judgment, SHKS
was ordered to pay costs of the appeal.

SHKS received new claims contained in (i) a writ containing
an endorsement of claim issued by NWDC in April 2004
(“HCA 813/2004"”) for the sums of HK$27,237,489.51 and
HK$7,697,418.42 together with interest on such sums from 1st
March, 2000 and 2nd January, 2001 respectively at such rate
as the Court considers appropriate, although as at the date of
this report, the writ in HCA 813/2004 had not been served on
SHKS; and (ii) a writ including a statement of claim issued by
NWDC and SDL in February 2006 (“HCA 376/2006") for what
are asserted to be amounts advanced by NWDC on behalf of
SHKS as pro-rata contributions to shareholders’ loans. The sum
of HK$37,498,011.41, being the aggregate of the contributions
claimed from SHKS, together with interest thereon at such rate
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

FiNANCIAL REviEw (CONT’D)

Material Litigation Update (Contd)

and for such period as the Court considers appropriate is claimed
in HCA 376/2006, although as at the date of this report, that
writ had not been served on SHKS. In October 2006, SHKS
made payment to NWDC of HK$37,498,011 in settlement of
the principal amount of the new claims, and in December 2006,
it made payment to NWDC of HK$10,081,950 in settlement of
interest on the new claims. SHKS has now paid all amounts of
principal and interest due to be paid to NWDC. The final amount
of NWDC'’s costs and disbursements, that SHKS is liable to pay has
yet to be determined. SHKS has given notice to NWDC and SDL,
among other things, of its demand that the legal interest in the GUP
Shares be transferred to it and that its portion of the shareholder’s
loans be assigned to it.

On 4th February, 2004, Sun Tai Cheung Credits Limited (“STCC")
and Sun Hung Kai Investment Services Limited (“SHKIS”), both
indirect wholly-owned subsidiaries of Sun Hung Kai, were served
with a writ including a statement of claim (“200/2004”) by
Shanghai Finance Holdings Limited (“SFHL”), claiming, inter alia,
an order that the sale of the shares in Shun Loong Holdings Limited
(“SLHL") (“Shun Loong Shares”) by STCC as assignee to SHKIS (at
a consideration of HK$36,500,000 subject to additional amounts
in a total sum not exceeding HK$15,700,000 which might have
been payable one year from the date of completion under certain
conditions) pursuant to a sale and purchase agreement dated
25th June, 2003 be set aside, or alternatively, as against STCC for
damages and an account as to the money obtained by STCC in
respect of the Shun Loong Shares. The action was dismissed by
consent on 27th October, 2006.

Shun Loong Finance Limited and SLHL (together the “Petitioners”),
both indirect wholly-owned subsidiaries of Sun Hung Kai, filed a
winding-up petition on 19th February, 2004 in the British Virgin
Islands (“B.V.l.”) seeking an order that SFHL be wound up by
reason of its failure to pay debts owing to the Petitioners. The B.V.I.
proceedings were discontinued by consent on 10th November,
2006.

Sun Hung Kai, STCC and SHKIS filed a writ on 7th February, 2004
(“230/2004"”) naming as defendants Shanghai Land Holdings
Limited, Stephen Liu Yiu Keung, Yeo Boon Ann, The Standard
Newspapers Publishing Limited and Hong Kong Economic Times
Limited and claiming damages for libel, injunctive relief, interest
and costs. The action was dismissed by consent on 27th October,
2006.

Details of the case regarding Chang Zhou Power are set out in
paragraph (b) of note 52 to the consolidated financial statements
on “Contingent Liabilities”.

Pledge of Assets

Details regarding pledge of assets are set out in note 56 to the
consolidated financial statements.

Events After the Balance Sheet Date

Details regarding events after the balance sheet date are set out in note
59 to the consolidated financial statements.
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

OPERATIONAL REVIEW

FINANCIAL SERVICES
Consumer finance

UAF, the Group’s consumer finance arm, recorded a 13.9% increase
in revenue during the year and a 10.6% growth in the balance of loans
and advances to consumer finance customers at the year end. This
performance has set another record high in UAF’s operating history.

During the year, UAF expanded its network to 36 branches (2005: 32)
with the opening of two branches in Tai Kok Tsui and Tin Shui Wai both
in March and branches in Kwun Tong and Kowloon Bay in April and
October respectively. In 2007, UAF will continue to focus on improving
its service, expanding its branch network, and exploring further business
initiatives.
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UAF believes that significant untapped market demand for consumer
finance products exists in China and accordingly has set up a team
to explore the potential of a retail chain to develop consumer finance
businesses in China and to formulate an appropriate action plan for
development of same. We anticipate that UAF should be able to
launch a viable consumer finance business in Mainland China in
the foreseeable future after appropriate preparatory work has been
effectively established.
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

OPERATIONAL ReviEw (CoNT’D)

FINANCIAL SERVICES (CONT’D)
Consumer finance (Contd)

The Hong Kong Building and Loan Agency Limited (“HKBLA"), a listed
company in Hong Kong and 74.99% owned subsidiary of UAF since
September 2005, was principally engaged in the provision of mortgage
finance, investment holding and treasury investments. HKBLA recorded
a pleasing increase in profit for the year to HK$11.3 million (2005:
HK$1.2 million), mainly driven by its treasury management activities.

The Group completed its corporate reorganisation in terms of the
acquisition of UAF by Sun Hung Kai in August 2006. The rationale for
the strategic group reorganisation was to rationalise the group structure
and consolidate the loan and financial services businesses of the Group
into Sun Hung Kai, with the objective of achieving ongoing operational
economies. The structure should also enhance Sun Hung Kai’s ability
to provide a wider range of finance products and other related services.
The Group will however, continue to benefit from the success of UAF
through its indirect interest in Sun Hung Kai.

Broking and finance

Sun Hung Kai, the Group’s broking arm, recorded a profit attributable
to its equity holders of HK$486.8 million (2005: HK$401.5 million),
representing earnings per share of HK36.2 cents (2005: HK32.2 cents).
Revenue for the year was HK$1,984.4 million, compared to HK$793.6
million for the previous year. Sun Hung Kai enjoyed a strong year with
all operating divisions showing marked increases in both revenue
and profit reported. The principal reason for Sun Hung Kai reporting a
modest increase of 21.2% in the profit attributable to its equity holders
was due to the inclusion of several significant non-recurring items,
which included some non-cash charges, as detailed in the Results
section above. Sun Hung Kai’s 2006 results, excluding the above non-
recurring items, showed solid operational improvement and growth with
earnings per share of HK58.5 cents of the year.

Securities broking continued to be a significant contributor to the
revenue in Sun Hung Kai. Third party execution provided to non-
exchange participants also produced ongoing revenue. Institutional and
investment bank clients remained a source of stable income.

The buoyant stock market conditions were reflected in a substantial
increase in Sun Hung Kai’s margin book. The term lending book
remained stable despite keen competition in alternate financing through
the capital markets using IPOs and placements.

The fund management business experienced pleasing growth in 2006.
Assets under management grew by 150% from approximately US$260
million at the end of 2005 to US$650 million at the end of 2006. Sun
Hung Kai grew its platform from three to six funds and continued to
recruit experienced investment professionals to join its platform as well
as launching additional Asian hedge funds.
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OprerATIONAL ReviEw (CoNT’D)

FINANCIAL SERVICES (CONT’D)
Broking and finance (Cont'd)

The corporate finance division successfully launched and sponsored
four IPOs on the main board and one IPO on the GEM board of The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”). It was also
actively involved in a number of underwriting exercises for IPOs. Sun
Hung Kai participated in 37 issues of sub-underwriting, placements and
IPOs generating substantial income from IPO placement and trading
commissions as a result of the upsurge of IPO launches especially
from H-shares. The division was also appointed as the independent
financial advisor in respect of several major transactions and connected
transactions of various listed companies.

Sun Hung Kai continued to strengthen its existing relationships with
Mainland Chinese financial institutions and is exploring potential
avenues to expand its China business.
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The Shun Loong group of companies which was acquired in 2003
was fully integrated with the operations of Sun Hung Kai to maximise
operational efficiencies and cost savings.

Sun Hung Kai, during the year, raised approximately HK$1,685.5
million through two placements and a top-up subscription with its
majority shareholder to strengthen its balance sheet and finance its
acquisition of UAF.

PROPERTIES
Hong Kong

Allied Properties reported a profit attributable to its equity holders of
HK$1,070.2 million (2005: HK$935.3 million).

The local property market continued to benefit from the stable economy
and the buoyant stock market. Capital values of properties rose
moderately and positive rental trends continued during the year. China
Online Centre, Allied Cargo Centre, Park Place as well as Century Court
all achieved higher rental income. Contribution from Ibis North Point
continued to strengthen resulting from both higher occupancy and
average room rates.
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

OPERATIONAL ReviEw (CoNT’D)

PROPERTIES (CONT’D)

Hong Kong (Contd)

St. George Apartments
£ iR -PN]

Allied Kajima Limited (“Allied Kajima”), 50% indirectly owned by Allied
Properties and holding properties including Allied Kajima Building,
Novotel Century Hong Kong hotel and the Philippine Plaza Hotel,
contributed a profit increase of 50.7% in 2006 as compared to 2005.
The increase was mainly due to a revaluation of its investment property
and a strong performance by Novotel Century Hong Kong hotel which
recorded significantly higher average room rates.

Mainland PRC

The profit attributable to equity holders of Tian An, a listed associate of
Sun Hung Kai and the Group’s PRC property unit, was approximately
HK$51.5 million (2005: HK$202.5 million), representing a 75%
decrease over the previous year. The decrease was attributable to the
recognition in the current year by Tian An, in the interest of prudence,
of a provision for both past years and year 2006 LAT previously noted
as a contingent liability. These provisions amounted to approximately
HK$261.6 million and HK$35.8 million respectively. Had these
provisions not been made, the profit attributable to equity holders of
Tian An would have increased to HK$334.6 million (2005: HK$202.5
million). This increase, before the provision for additional LAT, would
have resulted from an increase in the fair value of its investment
properties, a gain on its disposal of a jointly controlled entity, and a
substantial increase in rental income.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKREERLA
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OprerATIONAL ReviEw (CoNT’D)

PROPERTIES (CONT’D)
Mainland PRC (Contd)

Pursuant to its strategy of increasing rental income and maximizing
development profit, Tian An managed its portfolio so as to retain more
real estate for the generation of rental income. Tian An recorded sales
of approximately 79,100 m’ total GFA in 2006, compared to 138,000 m’
in 2005. The benefits of this strategy should be realized in 2008 and
2009 when substantial developments held for sale will be available
for marketing. These developments include Shanghai Tian An Place in
Cao Bao Lu, Shanghai Tian An Villa in Sheshan, The Manhattan in Wuxi
and Shenzhen Tian An Golf Garden (Phase 3). These properties have
significantly increased in value in recent years and Tian An expects to
record substantial profit on any disposals. The rental income increased
by 70% in 2006 and is expected to continue to increase in the next
few years as a larger portion of Tian An’s investment properties are
completed, including the “Flour Mill” project in Shanghai.

55 1ol Jgi (%)

EHOE (&
HE ()
o 2] 1 4 ()

RIFR B S A LR RT3 R A 2 5ng > R
VIR BELSYEREEMSIAZ BB LA
B o R TR BRAT 8 B 40 de ST 11 A 40
£79,100°F 1K » “FFERAEE138,000°F 4K o
R MG 2 AR TR A e TR E A RE
R R BB EIE B T R TS R E B o S
THH GG A E S > g RLEERE - R
g KA B - (7S 2 The Manhattan A S DI
RALBWRACE (Z8) 2% - S REA 2 E
(ERAUTAE B BB R » RAZTEMT ] Bl Bk A5
KuE A o Z BB NEMSIAIEINT70% - MiBEE K
U2 P BN SEANRE TS R B (A5 i 2 T K
THH) #0 » FERACHAE I AU A4 LTt -

Perspective of Shenzhen Longgang New Cyber Park
VRN HE fo BRI 3 (R B )

Perspective of Shanghai Tian An Sunshine Peninsula

b REECEE GICRE)

2

Tian An has a current landbank of total GFA of approximately 6,322,000 m
(total GFA attributable to Tian An is approximately 4,615,000 m?,
consisting of 222,000 m* of completed investment properties and
4,393,000 m’ of properties for development), located mainly in
Shanghai and Shenzhen, as well as other cities.

K22 SR AT HE A ST T RS 4 6,322,000 Bk 2
- Gt i (K 22 MEAL 2 4B SEAB TR [ A 40 4,615,000
5k s B5 222,000 05k 2 B I I E Y 2 K
4,393,000°F 7 K2 (5B RE) » R LK
GEIN LA B H A I T o

Annual Report 2006
TR RN E W



Review of Operations (Cont'd)

OprerATIONAL ReviEw (ConNT’D)

INVESTMENTS
QHA

Following Sun Hung Kai’s purchase of additional shares of QHA from
CLSA in October 2006 upon its exercise of an option granted by CLSA
and a consequent general offer, QHA became a 51.15% subsidiary of
Sun Hung Kai.

QHA reported a net profit of HK$65.1 million in 2006, a 16% increase
compared to net profit of HK$56.1 million in 2005. Turnover for QHA in
2006 increased by 8.6% to HK$893.7 million from HK$822.8 million in
2005.
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The continued growth in profit resulted from ongoing enhancement to
customer services, improvements in operational efficiency, and closer
teamwork between frontline and back office staff. The total number of
client visits to QHA's medical network continued to increase, and there
was overall growth in the total number of corporate clients.

QHA continued to expand its medical network in 2006 with the
establishment of new centres and the expansion and relocation of
existing centres. The expertise and reputation of QHA’s third party
administration and call centre continued to strengthen and QHA has
been appointed by international insurers to handle China claims and
health plans.

Yu Ming

Yu Ming, a 22.43% owned listed associate of Sun Hung Kai, incurred a
loss attributable to its equity holders of HK$155.7 million (2005: profit
of HK$144.7 million). The loss was mainly due to the derecognition
of the investment and the receivables in Hong Kong Airlines in an
aggregate amount of HK$190.2 million. We understand that Yu Ming is
studying the legal implications of the exchange of its interest in Hong
Kong Airlines for its stake in Grand China Air Company Limited.
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

OPERATIONAL ReviEw (CoNT’D)

INVESTMENTS (CONT’D)
Yu Ming (Contd)

At the end of 2006, the major investments of Yu Ming were in
AsiaWorld-Expo, retail shops in Mongkok and Causeway Bay, Grand
China Air Company Limited and a portfolio of debt securities and equity
investments.

Shanghai Allied Cement Limited (“SAC”)

SAC, a 54.77% owned listed subsidiary of Tian An, reported a profit
attributable to its equity holders of HK$0.4 million (2005: loss of
HK$35.2 million). The improvement in profit was principally due to the
higher cement price. In addition, the sales volume of cement and clinker
amounted to 2.186 million tonnes, representing an increase of 23% as
compared to the previous year. SAC’s Shanghai cement factory is located
on an attractive site in Shanghai. The property is carried at cost in the
books and the management of SAC is examining alternative avenues to
realise its value.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The aggregate sales attributable to the Group’s five largest customers
accounted for less than 30% of the total turnover for the year. Also, the
aggregate purchases attributable to the Group’s five largest suppliers
taken together were less than 30% of the Group’s total purchases for the
year.

EmPLOYEES

The total number of staff of the Group as at 31st December, 2006 was
3,157 (2005: 2,098). The increase was mainly due to the consolidation
of QHA. Total staff costs, including Directors’ emoluments, amounted
to HK$507.5 million (2005: HK$345.4 million). The Group reviews
remuneration packages from time to time. In addition to salary
payments, other staff benefits include contributions to employee
provident funds, medical subsidies and a discretionary bonus scheme.
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

MANAGEMENT OF Risks

FINANCIAL SERVICES BUSINESS
Policies and Procedures

The Group has established policies and procedures for risk
management over the Group which are reviewed regularly by the
respective management, the relevant risk control unit (“RCU”) and risk
management committee (“RMC”), which reports to the respective board
of directors, to ensure the proper monitoring and control of all major
risks arising from the group’s activities at all times. The group’s internal
audit and compliance departments have responsibilities to perform
periodic reviews to supplement the various internal control measures
adopted by the management and various divisions within the Group, to
ensure compliance with policies and procedures.

Financial Risk

The Group’s financial risk management is discussed in note 5 to the
consolidated financial statements which includes the management of
market risk, credit risk, liquidity risk and interest rate risk.

Operational Risk

Operational risk has been defined as the risk of loss resulting from
inadequate or failed internal processes, people and systems or from
external events. It includes legal and compliance risks.

The Group has put in place an effective internal control process and
places importance on clear lines of responsibility, proper segregation
of duties, effective internal reporting and contingency planning,
and the establishment of detailed policies and control procedures
for all its key activities. Business line management is responsible for
managing and reporting operational risks specific to their business
units on a day-to-day basis by identifying, assessing, mitigating, and
continuously monitoring the risks inherent in business processes,
activities and products. Business line management is required to
declare and submit periodically its “responsibility statement for internal
control procedures” for review by the respective RCU and internal
audit department (“IAD”). In addition, respective RCUs formulate
corporate-level policies and procedures concerning the operational risk
management which are approved by the RMCs. Senior management,
the relevant RCUs and IADs (through regular audits) are involved in
reviewing overall risk exposure to ensure the Group maintains an
acceptable risk level.

Reputational Risk

A key factor for businesses in the financial services sector is their
reputation for financial probity and prudence. In our case, with our
important and valuable “brand”, we manage these risks through
our strong internal controls and risk management regime, by
comprehensive employee training and operational manuals in key
areas, and by the strength and independence of our IAD which reports
independently to the chairman and audit committee of respective
companies.
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

BusiNEss OuTLOOK

The market expects the Hong Kong economy to experience moderate
growth in 2007. Again, the Hong Kong investment property market is
expected to be satisfactory and the financial market is forecast to benefit
from strong investor confidence and continuing inflows of capital.
Nevertheless, persistently high fuel price, possible additional austerity
measures imposed by the Mainland Government and the unsettled
disputes in the Middle East are factors that may affect market sentiment.

The Group will continue to develop its core financial services and
property investment and development businesses both in Hong Kong
and Mainland China for the benefit of all shareholders.

APPRECIATION

The Board would like to thank all the staff for achieving the
commendable results for 2006, and would like to express appreciation
to the shareholders for their continual support.

i

Lee Seng Hui
Chief Executive
Hong Kong, 16th April, 2007
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Profile of Directors and Senior Management

ARTHUR GEORGE DEw
Mr. Arthur George Dew, aged 65, Chairman of the Company since

January 2007, was appointed an Independent Non-Executive Director of
the Company in December 1995 and re-designated as a Non-Executive
Director of the Company in July 2002. He graduated from the Law
School of the University of Sydney, Australia, and was admitted as a
solicitor and later as a barrister of the Supreme Court of New South
Wales, Australia. He is currently a non-practising barrister. He has a
broad range of corporate and business experience and has served as
a director, and in some instances chairman of the board of directors,
of a number of public companies listed in Australia, Hong Kong and
elsewhere. He is a non-executive director and the chairman of Allied
Properties and also an executive director and the chairman of QHA.

Lee SeNG Hui
Mr. Lee Seng Hui, aged 38, Chief Executive of the Company since

January 1998, graduated from the Law School of the University of
Sydney with Honours. Previously, he worked with Baker & McKenzie
and N M Rothschild & Sons (Hong Kong) Limited. He was appointed a
Non-Executive Director of the Company in July 1992 and became an
Executive Director of the Company in December 1993. He is also a non-
executive director and the chairman of Tian An and a non-executive
director of Yu Ming. He is a brother of Ms. Lee Su Hwei.

EpbwiN Lo KING YAu
Mr. Edwin Lo King Yau, aged 46, a chartered company secretary

and holder of a Master’s Degree in Applied Finance from Macquarie
University, Australia, was appointed an Executive Director of the
Company in May 2000. He had served various executive roles in several
companies in Hong Kong including as company secretary for public
listed companies. He is also an executive director of Tian An.

Mak Pak HunG
Mr. Mak Pak Hung, aged 60, was appointed an Executive Director of

the Company in January 2006. He holds a Bachelor of Arts Honours
Degree in Economics from the University of Hong Kong and a Master
of Business Administration Degree from the University of Western
Ontario, Canada. Mr. Mak is the Director of Banking and Treasury of Sun
Hung Kai and is a director of Sun Hung Kai International Bank [Brunei]
Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Sun Hung Kai. Formerly, Mr. Mak
was the Chief Financial Officer of Sun Hung Kai. Prior to joining Sun
Hung Kai, Mr. Mak was with A.S. Watson & Company Limited, a wholly-
owned subsidiary company of Hutchison Whampoa Limited, as Chief
Operating Officer and Group Finance Director. Before that, he was the
Managing Director of Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce for Hong
Kong and China and has also held senior positions with Manufacturers
Hanover Trust Co. and Citibank N.A., with extensive experience in
banking and finance. He is also a director of UAF.

Lee Su Hwel

Ms. Lee Su Hwei, aged 36, was appointed a Non-Executive Director of
the Company in May 2000. She holds a Bachelor of Economics Degree
from the University of Sydney and has experience as an investment
analyst and in the securities industry generally in Hong Kong and the
region. She is the sister of Mr. Lee Seng Hui.
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Profile of Directors and Senior Management (Cont'd)

WonNG Po YaN
Mr. Wong Po Yan, G.B.M., C.B.E., J.P., aged 83 and an Independent

Non-Executive Director of the Company since March 1993, is one of
Hong Kong’s leading residents with an outstanding record of business
and public service. He is the chairman and managing director of United
Oversea Enterprises Ltd., chairman of the board of Asia Television
Ltd. and former vice chairman of the Committee for the Basic Law of
the HKSAR under the Standing Committee of the National People’s
Congress. He is also an independent non-executive director of each
of Alco Holdings Limited, China Electronics Corporation Holdings
Company Limited, Fintronics Holdings Company Limited, Shenzhen
Investment Limited and Sinopec Kantons Holdings Limited.

DAviD CRAIG BARTLETT
Mr. David Craig Bartlett, aged 41, was appointed an Independent Non-

Executive Director of the Company in December 1999. He graduated
with honours in law from Exeter University in the United Kingdom in
1988 and subsequently qualified as a solicitor in England & Wales, The
Republic of Ireland and the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region.
A former partner of the international law firm Clyde & Co., he regularly
acted for and advised the Company and its subsidiaries before leaving
private practise for a career in industry. Now based primarily in Ireland,
Mr. Bartlett is also an independent non-executive director of Sun Hung
Kai.

JoHN DouGLAS MACKIE
Mr. John Douglas Mackie, aged 78, was appointed an Independent Non-

Executive Director of the Company in February 2004. He is the founder
and chairman of JDM Associates Limited, and was a major shareholder
of a group of companies which is a leading distributor of sports and
leisure merchandise in Hong Kong. Graduated from the University of
Western Australia and Harvard Business School, Mr. Mackie has over
fifty years of performance orientated experience as chief executive
officer and lately sole proprietor serving in general, marketing
consultancy and representation, and has had extensive experience
and successes in agency distribution, manufacturing — proprietary and
franchised retailing — supermarket, drugstore specialised products and
sourcing. He is also an independent non-executive director of Allied
Properties.

ALAN STEPHEN JONES
Mr. Alan Stephen Jones, aged 64, was appointed an Independent

Non-Executive Director of the Company in January 2006. Mr. Jones,
a chartered accountant, has extensive experience in management,
administration, accounting, property development, carpark
management, finance and trading and has been involved in successful
mergers and acquisitions of a number of public companies in Australia
and internationally. Mr. Jones is also an independent non-executive
director of Allied Properties and Sun Hung Kai.
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Profile of Directors and Senior Management (Cont'd)

AKIHIRO NAGAHARA
Mr. Akihiro Nagahara, aged 66, is the managing director of UAF, a

subsidiary of the Company. He holds a law degree from the National
Taiwan University and a master degree from the Graduate School in
Law of the National Hitotsubashi University of Japan, where he also
completed his doctorate courses. He is an acknowledged expert in
the consumer finance business in Hong Kong and is credited with the
successful establishment of Public Finance Limited (formerly known
as JCG Finance Company, Limited). He is also the chairman of The
Hong Kong S.A.R. Licensed Money Lenders Association Limited since
its establishment in 1999, which is the only industry representative
association of licensed money lenders in Hong Kong. He is also the
chairman and an executive director of HKBLA.

KenNETH Li CHi KoNnG
Mr. Kenneth Li Chi Kong, aged 53, a member of the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of Scotland and a fellow of the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”), joined the Company in
January 1996 and is the Group Financial Controller of the Company.
He has broad experience in the finance and accounting field, having
worked in two major audit firms and as group financial controller for
several sizeable listed companies in Hong Kong. He is currently an
executive director of Allied Properties and Tian An, and an executive
director and the vice-president of SAC.

Kewvin Lam Kam WING
Mr. Kelvin Lam Kam Wing, aged 40, is the Qualified Accountant of the

Company. He obtained a Master Degree in Business Administration
from The Chinese University of Hong Kong in 1999 and is a fellow of
the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and an associate
member of the HKICPA. Before Mr. Lam joined the Group in 1992, he
had worked in an international accounting firm for four years.

PHoEBE LAU ME1 Y1
Miss Phoebe Lau Mei Yi, aged 40, joined the Group since February

1994 as an Assistant Company Secretary and was appointed Company
Secretary of the Company in May 2000. She is an associate member
of The Hong Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries and The Institute
of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators. She is also the company
secretary of Allied Properties.
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Corporate Governance Report

The Company is committed to maintaining a high standard of corporate
governance within a sensible framework with an emphasis on the
principles of transparency, accountability and independence. The Board
believes that good corporate governance is essential to the success of the
Company and to the enhancement of shareholders’ value.

Cobpe ON CoRrRPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

In the light of the Code on Corporate Governance Practices (“CG
Code”) contained in Appendix 14 of The Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Listing Rules”)
which came into effect on 1st January, 2005, the Board has reviewed the
corporate governance practices of the Company with the adoption and
improvement of the various procedures and documentation which are
detailed in this report. The Company has applied the principles of and
complied with the applicable code provisions of the CG Code during
the year ended 31st December, 2006, except for certain deviations
as specified with considered reasons for such deviations as explained
below. The Board will review the current practices at least annually and
make appropriate changes if considered necessary.

THE BOARD

The Board currently comprises nine Directors in total, with three
executive Directors, two non-executive Directors and four independent
non-executive Directors (“INEDs”). The composition of the Board during
the year and up to the date of this report is set out as follows:

Executive Directors: Lee Seng Hui (Chief Executive)
Edwin Lo King Yau

Mak Pak Hung

Non-Executive Directors: Arthur George Dew (Chairman)*
Lee Su Hwei

INEDs: Wong Po Yan
David Craig Bartlett
John Douglas Mackie
Alan Stephen Jones

*  Appointed as Chairman on 1st January, 2007

The brief biographical details of the Directors are set out in the “Profile
of Directors and Senior Management” section on pages 21 to 23.

During the year, the Non-Executive Directors (a majority of whom
are independent) provided the Group with a wide range of expertise
and experience. Their active participation in the Board and committee
meetings brings independent judgment on issues relating to the Group's
strategy, performance and management process, taking into account the
interests of all shareholders.

Throughout the year, the Company had four INEDs representing
not less than one-third of the Board. At least one of the INEDs has
appropriate professional qualifications or accounting or related
financial management expertise under Rule 3.10 of the Listing Rules.
The Board has received from each INED an annual confirmation of his
independence and considers that all the INEDs are independent under
the guidelines set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.
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Corporate Governance Report (Cont'd)

THEe BoarD (CoNT’D)

The Board meets regularly to discuss the overall strategy as well as the
operation and financial performance of the Group in addition to the
meetings for reviewing and approving the Group’s annual and interim
results. During the year, seven Board meetings were held and attendance
of each Director at the Board meetings is set out as follows:

Exe (&)

W ] ko ) A oA AR 2 ] 2 4 A Y U A
b RGN E A B E R DA 2
P S DL R R I BR B o JRAE I > BB T-EIK
ERHRGEHE > FERZHEHLAT

Number of Board meetings
attended/eligible to attend

HE BERLE
EEZE93H

Executive Directors: BITES :
Lee Seng Hui (Chief Executive) 2R (7T #E) 7/7
Edwin Lo King Yau SR 717
Mak Pak Hung AR I 6/7
Non-Executive Directors: FHITES
Arthur George Dew (Chairman)* IKEREE (L) * 717
Lee Su Hwei RS 217
INEDs: BMFHTESE
Wong Po Yan BRRR 6/7
David Craig Bartlett i 4/7
John Douglas Mackie R 6/7
Alan Stephen Jones Alan Stephen Jones 4/7

*  Appointed as Chairman on Tst January, 2007

*ORCERERLFE A - AMRER TR

The Board has reserved for its decision or consideration matters covering
mainly the Group’s overall strategy, annual operating budget, annual
and interim results, recommendations on Directors’ appointment or
re-appointment, material contracts and transactions as well as other
significant policy and financial matters. The Board has delegated the
daily operations and administration to the executive management
under the supervision of the Executive Committee which has its specific
written terms of reference. The respective functions of the Board and
management of the Company have been formalised and set out in
writing which was approved by the Board in June 2005. The Board will
review the same once a year.

Board meetings each year are scheduled in advance to facilitate
maximum attendance of Directors and to be held at approximately
quarterly intervals and as required by business needs. At least 14 days’
notice of a Board meeting is normally given to all Directors who are
given an opportunity to include matters for discussion in the agenda.
The Company Secretary assists the Chairman in preparing the agenda
for meetings and ensures that all applicable rules and regulations are
complied with. The agenda and the accompanying Board papers are
normally sent to all Directors at least 3 days before the intended date
of a regular Board meeting (and so far as practicable for such other
Board meetings). Draft minutes of each Board meeting are circulated
to all Directors for their comment before the same will be tabled at
the following Board meeting for approval. All minutes are kept by the
Company Secretary and are open for inspection at any reasonable time
on reasonable notice by any Director.
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THe BoarD (CoNT’D)

According to the current Board practice, any transaction which involves
a conflict of interests for a substantial shareholder or a Director and
which is considered by the Board to be material, will be dealt with by
the Board at a duly convened Board meeting. The Articles of Association
of the Company also stipulate that a Director should abstain from
voting and not be counted in the quorum at meetings for approving
transactions in which such Director or any of his associates have a
material interest therein.

Every Director is entitled to have access to Board papers and related
materials and has access to the advice and services of the Company
Secretary. The Board and each Director also have separate and
independent access to the Company’s senior management. Directors
will be continuously updated on the major development of the
Listing Rules and other applicable regulatory requirements to ensure
compliance and upkeep of good corporate governance practices. In
addition, a written procedure was established in June 2005 to enable the
Directors, in discharge of their duties, to seek independent professional
advice in appropriate circumstances at a reasonable cost to be borne by
the Company.

RoLes oF CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE

The roles of the Chairman and the Chief Executive are separate to
reinforce their respective independence and accountability. Subsequent
to the retirement of Sir Gordon Macwhinnie as the Non-Executive
Chairman and an Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company
on 30th December, 2005, the post of the Chairman was vacant until
1st January, 2007 when Mr. Arthur George Dew was appointed as
Chairman. The Chairman of the Company is primarily responsible for
the leadership of the Board, ensuring that (i) all significant policy issues
are discussed by the Board in a timely and constructive manner; (ii) all
Directors are properly briefed on issues arising at Board meetings; and
(iii) the Directors receive accurate, timely and clear information. The
functions of the Chief Executive are performed by Mr. Lee Seng Hui, an
Executive Director of the Company, who is responsible for the day-to-
day management of the Company. The responsibilities of the offices are
clearly segregated and have been set out in writing and approved by the
Board in June 2005.

APPOINTMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

In June 2005, the Board established and adopted a written nomination
procedure (“Nomination Procedure”) specifying the process and criteria
for the selection and recommendation of candidates for directorship of
the Company. The Executive Committee shall, based on those criteria as
set out in the Nomination Procedure (such as appropriate experience,
personal skills and time commitment etc.), identify and recommend the
proposed candidate to the Board for approval of an appointment.

Every newly appointed Director of the Company will receive an
information package from the Company Secretary on the first occasion
of his appointment. This information package is a comprehensive, formal
and tailored induction on the responsibilities and on-going obligations
to be observed by a director pursuant to the Companies Ordinance,
Listing Rules and Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO”). In addition,
this information package includes materials briefly describing the
operations and business of the Company. Directors will be continuously
updated on any major developments of the Listing Rules and other
applicable regulatory requirements to ensure compliance and upkeep of
good corporate governance practices.
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APPOINTMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS (CONT’D)

Each of the Non-Executive Directors of the Company was appointed
for a specific term which shall continue until 31st December, 2007,
but subject to the relevant provisions of the Articles of Association
of the Company or any other applicable laws whereby the Directors
shall vacate or retire from their office.

According to the Articles of Association of the Company, at each
AGM of the Company, one-third of the Directors for the time being
(or, if their number is not a multiple of three, the number nearest
to but not less than one-third) should retire from office by rotation.
Further, any Director appointed to fill a casual vacancy should
hold office only until the next following general meeting of the
Company whilst for those appointed as an addition to the Board
should hold office until the next following AGM and in both cases,
those Directors would then be eligible for re-election at the relevant
meeting. Every Director shall be subject to retirement by rotation at
least once every three years.

BoArRD COMMITTEES

The Board has established various committees, including the
Remuneration Committee, Audit Committee and Executive
Committee, each of which has its specific written terms of reference.
Copies of minutes of all meetings and resolutions of the committees,
which are kept by the Company Secretary, are circulated to all
Board members and the committees are required to report back
to the Board on their decision and recommendations where
appropriate. The procedures and arrangements for a Board meeting,
as mentioned in the section “The Board” above, have been adopted
for the committee meetings so far as practicable.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee has been established for more than
10 years and currently consists of five members, including Messrs.
David Craig Bartlett (Chairman), Wong Po Yan, John Douglas
Mackie and Alan Stephen Jones being the INEDs, and Mr. Arthur
George Dew being the Non-Executive Director. The Remuneration
Committee is provided with sufficient resources to discharge
its duties and has access to independent professional advice in
accordance with the Company’s policy if considered necessary.

The major roles and functions of the Remuneration Committee are:

(i) to review and recommend to the Board the remuneration
policy and packages of the Directors and, where appropriate,
to consult the Chairman and/or the Chief Executive about the
committee’s proposals relating to the remuneration of other
Executive Directors;

(i) to review and recommend performance-based remuneration
by reference to corporate goals and objectives approved by the
Board from time to time;

(iii) to review and recommend the compensation payable to
Executive Directors relating to any loss or termination of their
office or appointment;

(iv) to review and recommend compensation arrangements
relating to dismissal or removal of Directors for misconduct;
and

(v) to ensure that no Director is involved in deciding his own
remuneration.
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Boarp CommitTEES (CONT’D)

Remuneration Committee (Cont'd)

The terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee of the Company
were revised in June 2005 to comply with the code provision B.1.3
of the CG Code, but with a deviation from the code provision of
the remuneration committee’s responsibilities to determine the
specific remuneration packages of all executive directors and senior
management of a listed company. The Board considers that the
Remuneration Committee of the Company should review (as opposed
to determine) and make recommendations to the Board on the
remuneration packages of Executive Directors only and not senior
management for the following reasons:

(i) the Board believes that the Remuneration Committee is not
in a position to properly evaluate the performance of senior
management and that this evaluation process is more effectively
carried out by the Executive Directors;

(i) a majority of the Remuneration Committee members are INEDs
who may not be industry skilled and come from differing
professions and backgrounds and they are not involved in the daily
operation of the Company. They may have little direct knowledge
of industry practice and standard compensation packages. The
Remuneration Committee is thus not in a position to properly
determine the remuneration of the Executive Directors;

(iii) the Executive Directors must be in a position to supervise and
control senior management and thus must be able to control their
compensation; and

(iv) there is no reason for Executive Directors to pay senior
management more than industry standards and thus shareholders
will benefit by reducing costs in the fixing of such compensation
packages.

The revised terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee are
available on the website of the Company.

The Remuneration Committee shall meet at least once a year. One
committee meeting was held in 2006 to review and discuss (i) the
existing policy and structure for the remuneration of Directors; (ii) the
existing remuneration packages of all the Executive Directors; and (iii)
the existing remuneration of the Non-Executive Directors (including the
INEDs) and the attendance of each member is set out as follows:

Committee member
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Number of committee meeting
attended/eligible to attend
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David Craig Bartlett (Chairman) S ()
Arthur George Dew 0 CHRFS

Wong Po Yan HRIK

John Douglas Mackie REH

Alan Stephen Jones Alan Stephen Jones
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Boarp CommiTTEES (CONT’D)

Remuneration Committee (Cont'd)

In addition to the Committee meeting, the Remuneration Committee
also dealt with matters through circulation of written resolutions during
2006 and up to the date of this report. In 2006 and up to the date of
this report, the Remuneration Committee had performed the works as
summarised below:

(i) reviewed and recommended for the Board’s approval regarding
the payment of performance bonus to the Chief Executive, an
Executive Director, the Group Financial Controller and other
senior staff of the Company for the year ended 31st December,
2005;

(i)  reviewed and recommended for the Board’s approval regarding
the increment in salary of the Chief Executive, Executive Directors
and the Group Financial Controller, and in consultancy fee of an
Independent Non-Executive Director;

(iii) recommended for the Board’s approval regarding the payment
of a special bonus to an Executive Director, the Group Financial
Controller and other staff who have contributions in the disposal
of the Group’s entire indirect shareholding interest in UAF to Sun
Hung Kai;

(iv) recommended for the Board’s approval regarding the renewal
of the term of appointment and relevant consultancy fee for a
Non-Executive Director and INEDs for one year commencing from
1st January, 2007; and

(v) recommended for the Board’s approval regarding the term of
appointment and remuneration package of the Chairman.

The remuneration payable to Directors will depend on their respective
contractual terms under their employment contracts or service contracts
as approved by the Board on the recommendation of the Remuneration
Committee. Details of the Directors’ remuneration are set out in note 14
to the consolidated financial statements.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee has been established for more than 10 years and
currently consists of five Non-Executive Directors, four of whom are
INEDs. To retain independence and objectivity, the Audit Committee has
been chaired by an INED with appropriate professional qualifications
or accounting or related financial management expertise. The current
members of the Audit Committee are Messrs. Alan Stephen Jones
(Chairman), Arthur George Dew, Wong Po Yan, David Craig Bartlett
and John Douglas Mackie. The Audit Committee is provided with
sufficient resources to discharge its duties and has access to independent
professional advice according to the Company’s policy if considered
necessary.

FrZ B Er g akoh > B2 B & Rm F TN AER K
FEARR A 2 H k7 0 B Pk 5 Uy R B
oo R FLNERERME AL HMEE e
BT TR T -

() AR Sk G HEE ) AR A R 2 AT A
—ZATES ~ EEMH A A S A T
AR E CFERET A= HIFEEY
TEAT 5

(i) DA B e o o v AT B - AT
SR 1 PO s A B W o AR — 4 S IR
fride 2 jR

(i)  ERE GO — B ATE S - SR A
W T JEL At 3514 A 2 T 5 o 5 N 5 A TS 2 &
I T 422 TR AE T3 o B4 Hh B R 2 B S AT
TE4L S

(iv) R G IR AT T B L AT
FZ AT KA B ) 0 — T B —H—H
A &

(v)  EERE R RET R AT R AR A o

R SR A H 2R A R SRS S
KN Z K > TEFNZE B € v 2 5 0 $2 e ekl
HEHER N E o 320 3 2 R U 48 A P ok
B EESS 1408 -

BEREET

FT OGO ML 104F - BNTH A FEHATE
JeA B Hop A BB R AT E S o Sy R L
TERRBIE 2 Bar il — & B A B S AR
B BRSNS R AT
WAL T - T Z B g 2B A M A % Alan Stephen
Jones Sk () ~ Zkampkied: ~ fRReA: ~ FEE
Jerk ARG o AT B AR TR AR R LA
JEAT HIEHS - M 4R AR R 2 BURTEA T Z =K
WAL o

Annual Report 2006
TR RN E W

29



30

Corporate Governance Report (Cont'd)

Boarp CommiTTEES (CONT’D)

Audit Committee (Cont'd)

The major roles and functions of the Audit Committee are:

(i)

(vii)

(viii

(ix)

to consider and recommend to the Board on the appointment,
re-appointment and removal of the external auditors, to approve
the remuneration and terms of engagement of the external
auditors, and any questions of resignation or dismissal of those
auditors;

to consider and discuss with the external auditors the nature and
scope of each year’s audit;

to review and monitor the external auditors’ independence and
objectivity;

to review the interim and annual financial statements before
submission to the Board;

to discuss any problems and reservation arising from the interim
review and final audit, and any matters the external auditors may
wish to discuss;

to review the external auditors’ management letters and
management’s response;

to review the Group’s financial controls, internal control and risk
management systems;

to review the internal audit plan, promote co-ordination between
the internal and external auditors, and check that the internal audit
function is adequately resourced and has appropriate standing
within the Group; and

to consider any findings of the major investigations from the
internal audit and management’s response.

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee of the Company were
revised in June 2005 to comply with the code provision C.3.3 of the
CG Code, but with a deviation from the code provision of the audit
committee’s responsibility to:

(i)

implement policy on the engagement of the external auditors to
supply non-audit services;

ensure the management has discharged its duty to have an effective
internal control system; and

ensure coordination between the internal and external auditors,
and ensure that the internal audit function is adequately resourced
and has appropriate standing within the listed company.

(i)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)
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Boarp CommiTTEES (CONT’D)

Audit Committee (Cont'd)

The Board considers that the Audit Committee of the Company should
recommend (as opposed to implement) the policy for the following
reasons:

(i) it is proper, and appropriate for the Board and its committees to
develop policy and make appropriate recommendations;

(i) the proper and appropriate mechanism for implementation of such
policy and recommendations is through the Executive Directors
and management; and

(iii) INEDs are not in an effective position to implement policy and
follow up the same on a day-to-day basis.

Further, the Board considers that the Audit Committee of the Company
only possesses the effective ability to scrutinize (as opposed to ensure)
whether management has discharged its duty to have an effective
internal control system. The Audit Committee is not equipped to ensure
that the same is in place as this would involve day-to-day supervision
and the employment of permanent experts. The Audit Committee is not
in a position either to ensure coordination between the internal auditors
and external auditors but it can promote the same. Similarly, the Audit
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Committee is not in a position to ensure that the internal audit function {’E
is adequately resourced but it can check whether it is adequately
resourced.
The revised terms of reference of the Audit Committee are available on  #4%Zs B & &85 5T 2 Tl i B £ 8 48 2 7 480 1A 5
the website of the Company. # o
The Audit Committee shall meet at least twice a year. Two committee %*ﬁ%ﬁ@ﬁ@?ﬁi BRI o o i E TR
meetings were held in 2006 and the attendance of each member is set 8T WK 2 B & &k > 1M 45 0 8 2 7 1 Bl An
out as follows: T

Number of committee meetings
Committee member attended/eligible to attend
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Alan Stephen Jones (Chairman) Alan Stephen Jones ( £/#) 2/2
Arthur George Dew b/ CHEFS 2/2
Wong Po Yan wHIRIK 2/2
David Craig Bartlett SFi= ¥ 2/2
John Douglas Mackie S Bl 2/2

During the meetings held in 2006 and up to the date of this report, the
Audit Committee had performed the work as summarised below:

(i) reviewed the audit scope and fees proposed by the external
auditors regarding the financial statements for the year ended
31st December, 2005 and recommended the same to the Board/
Executive Committee for approval;

(i) reviewed the external auditors’ report of findings in relation to the
final audit of the Group for the year ended 31st December, 2005;
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Boarp CommiTTEES (CONT’D)

Audit Committee (Cont'd)

(iii) reviewed the financial statements for the year ended 31st
December, 2005 together with the relevant letter of representation
and press announcement and recommended the same to the Board
for approval;

(iv) reviewed the audit scope and fees proposed by the external
auditors regarding the 2006 interim review for the six months
ended 30th June, 2006 and recommended the same to the Board/
Executive Committee for approval;

(v) reviewed the external auditors’ independent review report in
relation to the 2006 interim review for the six months ended
30th June, 2006;

(vi) reviewed the financial reports for the six months ended 30th June,
2006 together with the relevant letter of representation and press
announcement and recommended the same to the Board for
approval;

(vii) reviewed the audit scope and fees proposed by the external
auditors regarding the financial statements for the year ended
31st December, 2006 and recommended the same to the Board/
Executive Committee for approval;

(viii) reviewed the manual of accounting procedures of the Company;

(ix) reviewed the financial statements for the year ended 31st
December, 2006 together with the relevant letter of representation
and press announcement and recommended the same to the Board
for approval; and

(x) reviewed the internal controls assessment report performed by
an external consultant, and the report on Code on Corporate
Governance Practices on Internal Controls (C.2), the relevant
internal control documentation, and the overall risk profile
analysis report of the Company issued by IAD.

Executive Committee

The Executive Committee has been established in January 1993 and
currently consists of two Executive Directors, being Messrs. Lee Seng
Hui (Chairman) and Edwin Lo King Yau. The Executive Committee is
vested with all the general powers of management and control of the
activities of the Group as are vested in the Board of the Company,
save for those matters which are reserved for the Board’s decision and
approval pursuant to the written terms of reference of the Executive
Committee.

The Executive Committee will meet as and when necessary to
discuss the operating affairs of the Group. It is mainly responsible
for undertaking and supervising the day-to-day management and is
empowered:

(i)  toformulate and implement policies for the business activities and
internal control and administration of the Group; and

(i) to plan and decide on strategies to be adopted for the business
activities of the Group within the overall strategy of the Group as
determined by the Board.
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Corporate Governance Report (Cont'd)

CODES FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS BY DIRECTORS AND RELEVANT
EMPLOYEES

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers (“Model Code”) as set out in Appendix
10 of the Listing Rules as its code of conduct regarding securities
transactions by the Directors. All Directors have confirmed, following
a specific enquiry by the Company, that they have complied with the
required standard as set out in the Model Code.

To comply with the code provisions A.5.4 of the CG Code, the Company
has also established and adopted in June 2005 the Model Code for
securities transactions by certain employees or officers of the Company
who are considered to be likely in possession of unpublished price
sensitive information in relation to the Company or its securities.

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

Financial Reporting

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing, with the
support from the Accounts Department, the financial statements of
the Group. In preparing the financial statements for the year ended
31st December, 2006, the accounting principles generally accepted
in Hong Kong have been adopted and the requirements of the Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards and Hong Kong Accounting
Standards and Interpretations issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance were complied
with. The Directors believe that they have selected suitable accounting
policies and applied them consistently, and made judgment and
estimates that are prudent and reasonable and ensure the financial
statements are prepared on the going concern basis.

The reporting responsibilities of the Company’s external auditors,
Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu (“Deloitte”), are set out in the
“Independent Auditor’s Report” on pages 43 and 44.

Internal Control

The Board has the responsibility to ensure that the Group maintains
sound and effective internal controls to safeguard the shareholders’
investment and the Group’s assets at all times.

The internal control system is designed to provide reasonable, but not
absolute, assurance against material misstatement or loss; to manage
rather than completely eliminate the risk of system failure; and to assist
in the achievement of the Group’s agreed objectives and goals. In
addition to safeguarding the Group's assets, it should provide a basis
for the maintenance of proper accounting records and assist in the
compliance with relevant laws and regulations.

The Group’s overall risk profile analysis report was prepared by IAD
and issued to the Audit Committee and Board for review. A discussion
of the policies and procedures for management of each of the major
types of risk the Group is facing is included in note 5 to the consolidated
financial statements and under the “Management of Risks” section
contained in the “Review of Operations”.
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AccouNTaABILITY AND AupIT (CONT’D)

Internal Control (Cont'd)

The Group engaged the external consultant to perform an internal
control assessment for one major business process for the year ended
31st December, 2006. The consultant’s report on the internal controls
assessment was completed and distributed to the Audit Committee and
the Board for their review. The independent review is part of the Board's
plan to further strengthen our internal control systems and improve
overall corporate governance culture. The IAD will carry out follow up
review on findings and recommendations of the external consultant.

The Company’s principal subsidiaries are managed under independent
systems of internal controls. These subsidiaries have provided
appropriate assurance on their compliance with the CG Code regarding
internal control systems in general to the Company.

Internal Audit

The Company’s IAD was established in December 2006, with the
Internal Audit Manager reporting to the Chairman and the Audit
Committee. The Company’s IAD will play an important role in
providing assurance to the Board that a sound internal control system is
maintained and operated by the management.

External Auditors’ Remuneration

During the year, the remuneration paid to the Company’s external
auditors, Deloitte, are set out as follows:

Services rendered for the Group
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Fees paid to Deloitte

BB 2R I FEEHZER

HK$’000

Fis T

Audit services B ES 7,184
Non-audit services IE % HUIR s

— Taxation services — BLIE AR 419

— Other professional services — HoAt BN TS 3,389

Total HE 10,992

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Board recognises the importance of good communication with
shareholders. Information in relation to the Group is disseminated to
shareholders in a timely manner through a number of formal channels,
which include interim and annual reports, announcements and
circulars. As a channel to further promote effective communication, the
corporate website is maintained to disseminate shareholder information
and other relevant financial and non-financial information electronically
on a timely basis.
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COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS (CONT’D)

The Company’s AGM is a valuable forum for the Board to communicate
directly with the shareholders. During the year 2006, the post of the
Chairman was vacant and the Board elected one of its members to
chair the AGM and to answer any questions from the shareholders.
The Chairman of the Audit Committee and Remuneration Committee
or in his absence, other members of the respective committees, are
also available to answer questions at the AGM. A separate resolution is
proposed by the Chairman in respect of each issue to be considered at
the AGM. An AGM circular is distributed to all shareholders at least 21
days prior to the AGM, setting out details of each proposed resolution,
voting procedures (including procedures for demanding and conducting
a poll) and other relevant information. The Chairman explains the
procedures for demanding and conducting a poll again at the beginning
of the AGM, and (except where a poll is demanded) reveals how many
proxies for and against have been received in respect of each resolution.

CoRrPORATE GOVERNANCE ENHANCEMENT

Enhancing corporate governance is not simply a matter of applying
and complying with the CG Code of the Stock Exchange but also about
promoting and developing an ethical and healthy corporate culture.
We will continue to review and, where appropriate, improve our
current practices on the basis of our experience, regulatory changes
and developments. Any views and suggestions from our shareholders to
promote and improve our transparency are also welcome.

On behalf of the Board

Arthur George Dew
Chairman
Hong Kong, 16th April, 2007

A AT AT ()

BERRzBE (&)

R R IR AR R oy ) S e BB RO R 2 B
B o R T RENE . R R e
BLHL— 42 B A P RO AR S ] A ] PR 2
A o BT B G T & B TR g RO
AER G E ol Bl o i EI B - %% A
B 2 HoAt s B IR A R AR R b [ A -
Ji 0 SR TR A R Bk R 2 {1
ZRERSE o FBCTROE AR O A R A IR AR R g B
I =+ — KR T 2WBOR > 328 R 55
THBHR 2 el 2 2R - SO (R4 2R DU
T ROEAT R AR T ) MHABAR B ERL o
FBC TR 4 DR B U IR > T U R R DA B B o
TR AR > T (BRESR LUB 22 0y U3k
PN B AL H R O R R R IR
Eopa )

RAREERKF

PRI SR K-S I 2 I T B 28~y W 2 e 2 A
SERIRSF I o T B K S A B 4 2 A 3E
AL P ARER: o B %00 AN B g w3 45 K0 B~ AT S B %
BRI 5 IR R 008 20 BUAT RO o AR RO BOR
PT80Sl DR AR R AN R B W

KREFG

IEETE
il “EELFEMNA +NH

Annual Report 2006
TR RN E W

35



36

Directors’ Report

The Directors are pleased to present their annual report and the audited
consolidated financial statements of the Group and the Company for the
year ended 31st December, 2006.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company acts as an investment holding company and provides
corporate management services. The principal activities of its principal
subsidiaries, associates and jointly controlled entities at 31st December,
2006 are set out in notes 60, 61 and 62 to the consolidated financial
statements respectively.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group and appropriations of the Company are set
out in the consolidated income statement on page 45 and in the
accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.

The Directors have proposed the payment of a final dividend of HK40
cents per share payable to shareholders whose names appear on the
register of members of the Company on Wednesday, 13th June, 2007.
Since an interim dividend of HK10 cents per share was paid on Friday,
3rd November, 2006, the total dividend for the year is HK50 cents
per share. Details are set out in note 19 to the consolidated financial
statements.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

During the year, the Group spent HK$213,000 on investment properties.
Certain of the Group’s properties previously included in property,
plant and equipment with a carrying value of HK$34,200,000 were
transferred to investment properties. In addition, certain of the Group’s
investment properties with a carrying value of HK$106,509,000 were
transferred to property, plant and equipment.

The Group’s investment properties were revalued on 31st December,
2006 at HK$2,780,300,000. The net increase in fair value of
HK$240,296,000 attributable to investment properties held at 31st
December, 2006 has been credited to the consolidated income
statement.

Details of these and other movements in the investment properties of the
Group during the year are set out in note 20 to the consolidated financial
statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

During the year, the Group spent HK$44,935,000 on property, plant and
equipment and acquired a further HK$39,700,000 of property, plant and
equipment on the acquisition of a subsidiary. The Group also disposed
of certain of its property, plant and equipment with a carrying value of
HK$1,048,000.

Details of these and other movements in the property, plant and
equipment of the Group during the year are set out in note 21 to the
consolidated financial statements.
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Directors’ Report (Cont'd)

PROPERTIES

Particulars of major properties of the Group at 31st December, 2006 are
set out on pages 150 to 152.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movement in the share capital of the Company during the year
are set out in note 41 to the consolidated financial statements.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

Particulars of the share option scheme of the Company are set out in
note 42 to the consolidated financial statements.

DIRECTORS

The Directors during the year and up to the date of this report were:

Executive Directors:
Lee Seng Hui
Edwin Lo King Yau
Mak Pak Hung

Non-Executive Directors:
Arthur George Dew
Lee Su Hwei

Independent Non-Executive Directors:
Wong Po Yan

David Craig Bartlett

John Douglas Mackie

Alan Stephen Jones

In accordance with Article 105(A) of the Company’s Articles of
Association, Mr. Arthur George Dew, Ms. Lee Su Hwei and Mr. John
Douglas Mackie will retire by rotation and, being eligible, offer
themselves for re-election.

DirecToRS” SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the Directors proposed for re-election at the forthcoming
AGM have an unexpired service contract with the Group which is
not determinable by the Group within one year without payment of
compensation, other than statutory compensation.
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Directors’ Report (Cont'd)

Terms OF OFFICE FOR THE NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

All the Non-Executive Directors (including the INEDs) were appointed
for a specific term which shall continue until 31st December, 2007
but subject to the relevant provisions of the Articles of Association of
the Company or any other applicable laws whereby the Directors shall
vacate or retire from their office.

DIRECTORS” INTERESTS

At 31st December, 2006, Mr. Lee Seng Hui and Ms. Lee Su Hwei,
Directors of the Company, had the following interests in the shares of the
Company as recorded in the register required to be kept under Section
352 of the SFO:
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Approximate %

of the issued

Name of Number of share capital

Director shares held HERITHRAR Nature of interest

EElA BERGEE ZBHNBE Dt EEME

Lee Seng Hui 101,906,613 41.25% Personal interest (held as

2% U beneficial owner) in 22,921
shares and other interest in
101,883,692 shares (Note 1)
22,921 B 1R A HE £
(VE=HEA NS BRE) &
101,883,692 i Ji§ HAbHE 25
(KE&ET)

Lee Su Hwei 101,883,692 41.24% Other interest (Note 1)

EE3 HAhRE SR (BF5ET)

Notes: P 5E

1. Mr. Lee Seng Hui and Ms. Lee Su Hwei are trustees of Lee and Lee Trust, being a 1. 25 R SRR R AR HCRE L b By PR A AR A 101,883,692 ik

discretionary trust which indirectly held 101,883,692 shares of the Company.

2. The interests stated above represents long positions.

Save as disclosed above, at 31st December, 2006, none of the Directors
and chief executive of the Company had any interests or short positions
in any shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any
of its associated corporations, within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO,
as recorded in the register required to be kept under Section 352 of the
SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
pursuant to the Model Code.

1y 2 2 HEAS #C Lee and Lee Trust Z {5 7E A ©

2. LdltHERRIYE LT

BRLALE Prifise &4k - i R EONAEF T A =R
AN R 2 AT S S dn AT N B AR A AR 2 A SR
AR DA B T (2 i 2 U B A 0158 XV ) 2 A%
TRy ~ AR Bl BB 4 B £ 2 o AT ZRGC BT AR R R
B S B AGA9563 3 5 2 1K i A i 2 e T, > AR
PR IE ST R ZE 55 A7 R AR 2 ) Mg 538 e 2 AT T e i
HIRA o

Annual Report 2006
TR RN E W



Directors’ Report (Cont'd)

DIRecTORS” INTERESTS IN COMPETING BUSINESSES

During the year and up to the date of this report, Messrs. Arthur George
Dew, Lee Seng Hui, Edwin Lo King Yau and Ms. Lee Su Hwei, Directors
of the Company (not being the INEDs), are considered to have interests
in the following competing businesses pursuant to the Listing Rules:

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

Mr. Arthur George Dew is a director of Allied Properties which,
through a subsidiary, is partly engaged in the business of money
lending. He was appointed as a director of Allied Properties on
Tst January, 2007;

Mr. Arthur George Dew was a director of Sun Hung Kai which,
through certain of its subsidiaries, is partly engaged in the
businesses of money lending, provision of financial services
and property investment. He resigned from Sun Hung Kai on
31st December, 2006;

Mr. Lee Seng Hui and Ms. Lee Su Hwei are two of the trustees of
Lee and Lee Trust which is a deemed substantial shareholder of
each of Allied Properties, Sun Hung Kai, Tian An and Lippo Limited
(“Lippo”) which, through their subsidiaries, are partly engaged in
the businesses as follows:

—  Allied Properties, through a subsidiary, is partly engaged in
the business of money lending;

—  Sun Hung Kai, through certain of its subsidiaries, is partly
engaged in the businesses of money lending, provision of
financial services and property investment;

—  Tian An, through a subsidiary, is partly engaged in the
business of money lending. Mr. Lee Seng Hui has been
appointed as a director of Tian An with effect from 1st April,
2007;

- Lippo, through its subsidiaries, is partly engaged in the
businesses of property development and investment,
securities broking, securities investment, money lending,
provision of financial and other related services. Mr. Lee Seng
Hui and Ms. Lee Su Hwei ceased to be a deemed substantial
shareholder of Lippo on 25th January, 2007;

Mr. Lee Seng Hui is a director of Allied Kajima which, through
certain of its subsidiaries, is partly engaged in the businesses of
property rental, management services and hospitality related
activities; and

Mr. Edwin Lo King Yau is a director of Tian An which, through a
subsidiary, is partly engaged in the business of money lending.

As the Board is independent from the boards of the abovementioned
companies and none of the above Directors can control the Board, the
Group is capable of carrying on its businesses independently of, and at
arm’s length from, the businesses of such companies.
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Directors’ Report (Cont'd)

DIRecTORS” INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

No contracts of significance to which the Company or any of its
subsidiaries was a party and in which the Directors had a material
interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or
at any time during the year.

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR DEBENTURES

At no time during the year was the Company or any of its subsidiaries a
party to any arrangements to enable the Directors to acquire benefits by
means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or
any other body corporate with the exception of granting of share options
to subscribe for shares in the Company under its share option scheme.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ INTERESTS

At 31st December, 2006, the following shareholders had interests in the
shares of the Company as recorded in the register required to be kept
under Section 336 of the SFO:
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Approximate %
of the issued

Name of Number of share capital

shareholder shares held HEBRITRAE Notes
REREH BFEROEE BABEDH Bt =
Cashplus Management Limited (“Cashplus”) 26,039,000 10.54% -
Zealous Developments Limited (“Zealous”) 26,039,000 10.54% 1,2
Minty Hongkong Limited (“Minty”) 75,844,692 30.70% -
Lee and Lee Trust 101,883,692 41.24% 3,4
COL Capital Limited (“COL Capital”) 24,770,494 10.03% 5
P A AR EACH BRA A ([ A A% D)

Chong Sok Un 24,770,494 10.03% 6,7
Notes: BiFEE -

1. This represents the same interest of Cashplus in 26,039,000 shares of the Company. 1. BMES i Cashplus A2 1] 26,039,000 it 3 th 2 AR HE 4 o
2. Cashplus is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Zealous. Zealous was therefore deemed to 2. Cashplus %4 Zealous 2 2= 4t Ji§ 22 F] » PRI > Zealous #4581

have an interest in the shares in which Cashplus was interested.

3. Minty and Zealous are wholly owned by the trustees of Lee and Lee Trust, being a
discretionary trust.

4. Mr. Lee Seng Hui and Ms. Lee Su Hwei, Directors of the Company, together with
Mr. Lee Seng Huang are the trustees of Lee and Lee Trust and were therefore deemed to
have an interest in the shares in which Minty and Zealous were interested.

5. The interest includes the holding of: (i) an interest in 17,029,170 shares held by Honest
Opportunity Limited (“Honest Opportunity”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of Classic
Fortune Limited (“Classic Fortune”) which in turn is a wholly-owned subsidiary of COL
Capital; and (ii) an interest in 7,455,324 shares held by Focus Clear Limited (“Focus
Clear”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of Besford International Limited (“Besford”) which
in turn is a wholly-owned subsidiary of COL Capital; and (iii) an interest in 286,000
shares held by Sparkling Summer Limited (“Sparkling Summer”), a wholly-owned
subsidiary of Classic Fortune. COL Capital was therefore deemed to have an interest
in the shares in which Honest Opportunity, Classic Fortune, Focus Clear, Besford and
Sparkling Summer were interested.

6. This represents the same interest of COL Capital in 24,770,494 shares of the Company.

7. COL Capital was owned as to 37.65% by Vigor Online Offshore Limited, a wholly-
owned subsidiary of China Spirit Limited which in turn is wholly-owned by Ms. Chong
Sok Un. Ms. Chong Sok Un was therefore deemed to have an interest in the shares in
which COL Capital was interested.

8. All interests stated above represent long positions. As at 31st December, 2006, no short
positions were recorded in the register required to be kept under Section 336 of the
SFO.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEEKREERALA

A Cashplus JIri§ 0y 2 HERR -

3. Minty & ZealousHi Lee and Lee Trust (2 HEMFFE) Z {5 L A2 ¥
B -

4, 2 BN S A R 2R TR L (RS W) 2 W) B AR e AR 4
Lee and Lee Trust ZfisE A » B » B BEBLAEBEA Minty &
Zealous JITFEf 0 2 M4 o

5. % % HE 45 3 45 1 ¢ () Honest Opportunity Limited (I Honest
Opportunity |) 4 217,029,170 it B i 2 HE 1t 5 5% 28 vl
Classic Fortune Limited ([ Classic Fortune ) 2 4 %[t /A7 > Tiii
Classic Fortune JIl 2 H E 48 4% 2 2 B RG22 ) 5 (i) Focus Clear
Limited ([ Focus Clear ) £ 4 2 7,455,324 I it 03 Z HE 45 5 #%
/A7) £y Besford International Limited ([ Besford |) 2 4> ¥ b} i 2>
7] » i Besford HIl 7% B 484 2 A Tt 22 ) 5 M (i) Sparkling
Summer Limited (I Sparkling Summer |) 454 2 286,000 i %
ZHEfE 3 7%/A ) B Classic Fortune 2 2 &Mt Al o UL »
P A4 4 BEASLIEHE AT Honest Opportunity ~ Classic Fortune ~ Focus
Clear ~ Besford 5 Sparkling Summer P/ 7 2 4 o

6. FZfEARE T ASAR A T 24,770,494 IR A3 h 2 ABRIER o

7. Vigor Online Offshore Limited Fi47 1Bl #84% 37.65% fif £ » #%
23 W) 75 China Spirit Limited 2 4 % [ffJ& 2~ 7l » fii China Spirit
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Directors’ Report (Cont'd)

EMOLUMENT PoLicy

Details of the Directors” emoluments and of the five highest paid
individuals in the Group are set out in note 14 to the consolidated
financial statements.

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is set up by the
Executive Committee on the basis of their merit, qualifications and
competence.

The emoluments payable to Directors of the Company will depend on
their respective contractual terms under their employment contracts or
service contracts as approved by the Board on the recommendation of
the Remuneration Committee, having regard to the Company’s operating
results, individual performance and comparable market statistics.

The Company has adopted a share option scheme as an incentive to

Directors and eligible employees, details of the scheme is set out in
note 42 to the consolidated financial statements.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF SHARES

During the year, the Company made the following purchases of its own
shares on the Stock Exchange:

B ()

Frf R

5 P B B AR I T4 e A 2 BN R R
AR B MR MRS 14 05 o

MR B SR AEHIRR 28 EIE X Hl5T
ASE TR B 2 B ECR

JEAS A A RIS 2 B F B Z B g e
PRt AR MEAR - WA B 2 AR AR G 40 BB
B BN AR B A RS SR N FRBL S b
T Byt BT N E o

AN R B SR A — TR PR R ) DA S M o B AR
8B > w%t B2 R WO AR RS R I RE 5 42
I -

B HEREE KRG

TAAEEE > RN T B 2T T e ] A B 22 By
T

Purchase consideration

Month of purchase on the per share
Stock Exchange in 2006 Number of SREBERNRE Aggregate
ZEEXRFAMRM shares purchased Highest Lowest consideration paid
BERD A5 BEROEE EEE RIEE XARERHE
HK$ HK$ HK$
v v v
January —H 3,324,000 11.85 11.00 38,884,700.00
February S| 60,000 11.95 11.90 715,000.00
March =H 28,000 11.90 11.80 333,000.00
May A 74,000 20.30 20.00 1,483,700.00
June N 618,000 20.40 18.45 11,695,000.00
July LtH 786,000 20.60 19.45 15,927,900.00
September JuA 1,274,000 23.00 21.10 27,291,400.00
October +H 712,000 23.20 22.00 16,069,100.00
November +—H 418,000 23.00 22.30 9,451,900.00
December +=H 18,000 21.70 21.40 387,600.00

Save as disclosed above, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
has purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s shares during
the year.

DoONATIONS

The Group made charitable donations of HK$449,000 during the year.

CorpPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is committed to maintaining a high standard of corporate
governance practices. Information on the corporate governance
practices adopted by the Company is set out in the “Corporate
Governance Report” on pages 24 to 35.

B DA _E T 90 3 5 b > A ) BCHAT o] o 2 ) AR
AARAE L[]~ R BB ) AR R AR TR

ARSI A TR 2 2835 030 449,000 #E 7T
TEER
AN T BN HERR R KT Z SRR o ARAL

FIFTERAN 2 ARSI WL B RSB 24 35 H
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Directors’ Report (Cont'd)

SUFFICIENCY OF PuBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company and
within the knowledge of the Directors, as at the date of this report, the
Company has maintained sufficient public float as required under the
Listing Rules.

AUDITORS

A resolution will be submitted to the AGM of the Company to re-appoint
Deloitte as the auditors of the Company.

On behalf of the Board

Arthur George Dew
Chairman
Hong Kong, 16th April, 2007
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RPN > AN T CHERF BT E 2 R
)N AR ©

BT

AR T B RO AR R B - B bR R SR R R
TEEYEAT AR N R 2 AL o

KREFG

IEEE
Filk - BB 5

Annual Report 2006
TR RN E W



Independent Auditor’s Report

Deloitte.
=

To THE MemBERS OF ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Allied Group
Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively referred as the
“Group”) set out on pages 45 to 148, which comprise the consolidated
and Company balance sheets as at 31st December, 2006, and the
consolidated income statement, the consolidated statement of changes
in equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory notes.

DirecTORS” RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and
the true and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This responsibility includes
designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to
the preparation and the true and fair presentation of the consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting
policies; and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the
circumstances.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with section 141 of the
Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report. We conducted our audit in accordance with
Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the consolidated financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and true and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKREERLA
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Independent Auditor's Report (Cont'd)

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at
31st December, 2006 and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

f{)ﬁ"ln‘nhﬂ -""lr:-,'p.....l-d- "‘T:ﬂ--;.-—-—-—l- -

DeLoitte TOucHE TOHMATSU
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 16th April, 2007
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Consolidated Income Statement

for the year ended 31st December, 2006

BEZZENFEF A= —HIMEE

o AR

2006 2005
—EEXRE R
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
Bt FET T
(Note 2)
(BH5E2)
Revenue I i 7&8 2,810,634 1,818,801
Other income RNV N 222,759 108,836
Total income AT A 3,033,393 1,927,637
Cost of sales and other direct costs B AR B oA BB A (299,815) (99,414)
Brokerage and commission expenses a0t A 4B S (231,446) (148,489)
Selling and marketing expenses B9 B T A R BH S (77,680) (74,586)
Administrative expenses ATELBH % (762,345) (517,371)
Profit on deemed disposal of partial interests 15 5 i €5 [} Ji§ 2 ) S 3
in subsidiaries 2 Y | 9 327,275 -
Changes in values of properties W E T 10 233,324 576,411
Net loss on deemed disposal of partial 5 B b g S WA R AR
interests in listed associates ZIERF 11 (80,932) -
Impairment loss recognised in respect of LT 6 el
available-for-sale financial assets TilERR 2 B e 18 12 (58,203) (14,411)
Bad and doubtful debts SRR 13 (139,220) (89,718)
Other operating expenses FHiAth A8 75 B S (104,284) (116,691)
Finance costs TlE R A 15 (206,453) (102,245)
Share of results of associates HEAG Bk ) 245 8,982 150,388
Share of results of jointly controlled entities A 3 ] 122 il 1> 2 45 159,987 105,298
Profit before taxation B A i as Al 16 1,802,583 1,596,809
Taxation BiIE 17 (130,740) (170,042)
Profit for the year AR B i ) 1,671,843 1,426,767
Attributable to: JREAS 7
Equity holders of the Company AN F R 1,029,830 901,480
Minority interests DU R #R 642,013 525,287
1,671,843 1,426,767
Earnings per share 1 1 st ) 18
Basic FeAR HK$4.12 HK$3.48
Diluted fiEy HK$4.11 HK$3.48
Annual Report 2006
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

at 31st December, 2006

22 N
AR

N 2=

o

f

FEERfER

4

B EFENAFET A =1 —H

2006 2005
—EEXRE ZEENF
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
i FET Tt
(Note 2)
(Bi3E2)
Non-current assets FEREEE
Investment properties B 20 2,780,300 2,626,100
Property, plant and equipment Wi ~ s K 21 394,219 245,608
Prepaid land lease payments TR 22 291,196 295,670
Goodwill [ 23 295,581 33,267
Intangible assets T 24 29,630 25,016
Interests in associates V= YNCIPA £ 27 2,521,862 2,645,475
Interests in jointly controlled entities L[R2 i 3 2 M4 28 914,092 866,394
Available-for-sale financial assets ] I A 29 1,112,921 616,857
Statutory deposits ek 1 78,687 32,831
Amounts due from associates W8\ R K 30 78,000 78,000
Loans and advances to consumer finance — AR B 2 RN B
customers due after one year R B 31 1,156,998 1,055,691
Loans and receivables IR E A AR R 32 33,603 124,306
Deferred tax assets IR SEF TH & A 33 47,709 40,336
9,734,798 8,685,551
Current assets REBEE
Properties held for sale and other inventories 7 t 5 9 2 J Ho A A7 £5 34 525,000 520,950
Financial assets at fair value through A R 2 AR AR A PE
profit or loss (R 2 4 il 35 377,008 241,137
Prepaid land lease payments TEB 22 4,517 4,559
Loans and advances to consumer finance K- N 3
customers due within one year PR S EGK 31 1,654,167 1,485,499
Accounts receivable, deposits and MEWCHR K ~
prepayments 4 R TR A R 36 3,753,345 2,423,911
Amounts due from associates /NN 30 80,702 322,366
Amount due from a jointly controlled entity — — [H] 3R] il 4 3 Kk 2,185 2,159
Tax recoverable AT ] Fod T 2,660 3,842
Short-term pledged bank deposit FLEASRATHEAR AR K 1,000 972
Cash and cash equivalents W4 MBS EY 37 1,764,313 732,173
8,164,897 5,737,568
Current liabilities REEE
Accounts payable and accrued charges JREAST MR R % e 2% 38 1,552,676 1,083,390
Financial liabilities at fair value R g R A TE A
through profit or loss SR SR 39 1,972 17,756
Amounts due to associates N L= /NEIF Ol 12,527 62,828
Amount due to a jointly controlled entity R [ [ e o) i 2 0 79,063 81,063
Tax payable JEAS B I 83,481 44,214
Bank and other borrowings due —AE N E A $R1T
within one year J H A E 44 1,645,170 1,251,889
Provisions Pt 47 77,840 33,382
Other liabilities due within one year AR R FA B 48 861 -
3,453,590 2,574,522
Net current assets REBEETE 4,711,307 3,163,046
Total assets less current liabilities HEERARBARE 14,446,105 11,848,597

A ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEEKREERALA
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Consolidated Balance Sheet (Cont'd)

at 31st December, 2006

o
o}
i

e Ay
=

R EFENAFET A =1 —H

2006 2005
ZEEREF AR
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
BT FET Tt
(Note 2)
(BfHaE 2)
Capital and reserves IRA R %4
Share capital JieAs 41 494,033 508,657
Reserves it 43 6,746,774 5,606,087
Equity attributable to equity holders NS
of the Company FEfhER 7,240,807 6,114,744
Equity component of convertible bonds —EBATZ
of a subsidiary AR ES 2 G 3,487 -
Minority interests LERRER 5,947,132 3,998,261
Total equity RSB 13,191,426 10,113,005
Non-current liabilities FREEE
Bank and other borrowings —AERBNIZ /AT
due after one year R HAbAE & 44 919,151 1,375,763
Loan notes B 45 110,650 144,931
Convertible bonds AR AR R 46 34,384 -
Deferred tax liabilities IR AE o TH £ 15 33 189,306 212,155
Provisions B 47 1,180 1,769
Other liabilities due after one year —AEAR B 2 oAt B A 48 8 974
1,254,679 1,735,592
14,446,105 11,848,597

The consolidated financial statements on pages 45 to 148 were
approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 16th

April, 2007, and are signed on its behalf by:

Arthur George Dew

IKEESE
Director

HH

A5 B 148 A A A B IR B E R o 2%
AR A 7S HHEE R RETIEE o Sl b T S AR

e

Edwin Lo King Yau
Director

R
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Balance Sheet

at 31st December, 2006 W ZEENFE++H=+—H
2006 2005
—EEXRE CERE AR
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
i FET Tt
(Note 2)
(KfF&E2)
Non-current assets FRBEE
Property, plant and equipment W RS A 21 1,678 863
Investments in subsidiaries R E A E 2 B 25 714,414 714,414
Amounts due from subsidiaries K Je8 2 I Rk 26 - 1,979,940
Loans and receivables BN EMR R 32 82,104 -
798,196 2,695,217
Current assets RBEE
Financial assets at fair value through 7 AR A R (B R T
profit or loss ARG RE 35 38,620 -
Accounts receivable, deposits and TEN IR
prepayments 4 R TR AT KA 7,605 6,169
Dividend receivable JE IS, 143,640 -
Amounts due from subsidiaries RF G > W R 3K 26 2,467,051 8,741
Cash and cash equivalents 4 R &S5 Y 37 1,026 1,322
2,657,942 16,232
Current liabilities REEE
Accounts payable and accrued charges JREAST IR B e T ¢ ) 3,705 4,512
Amount due to a subsidiary R [ B Jog 2 ) RO 26 804,696 -
Provisions A 47 156 16
808,557 4,528
Net current assets REBEEEE 1,849,385 11,704
Total assets less current liabilities HEERRBARE 2,647,581 2,706,921
Capital and reserves BRA R GG
Share capital JieA 41 494,033 508,657
Reserves Tt 43 2,109,537 2,117,585
Total equity RERHAR 2,603,570 2,626,242
Non-current liabilities ERBER
Loan notes B 45 44,011 80,679
2,647,581 2,706,921
. — U U
Arthur George Dew Edwin Lo King Yau
IREEE BEWH
Director Director
HF P
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity O REAR A H R

for the year ended 31st December, 2006 BEEEANFEF A=+ —HILEE

Atributable to equity holders of the Company

TR RAEL
Investment ~~ Capital Non
revaluation  redemption distributable ~ Capital Minority
Share Share reserve reserve  Translation reserve reserve Accumulated  Dividend interests Total
capital  premium 1k Wk resene Fik 2 profits  reserve Total % equity
Wk Wbl EERE BERE  EIRE KRG il ZatER RERMG EE T,
HK$'000  HK§'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
Tkt Tt TEx T T TEr T TEx T T TEx TEx
At 1st January, 2005 REZERE—A—H 51,302 1,519,481 176,195 180,846 (34,638) 55,226 1,903 2,792,894 26006 5239015 3,528,025 8,767,040
Gain in fair value changes of Wi E R AERE
available-for-sale financial ATER
assels ERLEA - - 69925 - - - - - 69925 54628 124553
Deferred tax iR - - 46 - 92) - - - (46) (37) (83)
Exchange differencesarising TS BB
on translation of operations iz
outside Hong Kong ER%R - - - - 184 - - - 184 205 389
Share of post-acquisition TR A
reserve movements of e iy
associates FhlE® - - 5,791 - 1463 - 1310 - - NB6 16971 38707
Share of post-acquisition TR R
reserve movements of e T
jointly controlled entities il - - - - 2,668 - - - 2,668 898 3,566
Net income recognised directly B g TEREL
in equity NG | - - 7578 - 1739 - 1310 - S 0467 72665 167,132
Profit attributable to Tkl
equity holders gl - - - - - - 901,480 - 901480 525287 1426767
Released on disposal of hEmikh
available-for-sale financial GREE
assels il - - s - - - - -8 703) 6880
Released on partial disposal A L
of subsidiaries HEds pp - - - - - - - - - 37,636 37,636
Impairment of available-for- {4 R
sale financial assets HIER
transferred to consolidated LLH
income statement SAIGIE - - 8,09 - - - - - 8,09 6,321 1441
Released on disposal of hE- R L E
ajointly controlled enity R - - - - (6) - - - (6) () )
Total recognised income ke
for the period hoN: - - 62,068 - 17,389 - 1310 901,480 - 982247 624881 1,607,128
Interim dividend RS - - - - - - (12918 12918 - - -
Overprovision of dividend RE AR - - - - - - 1132 (86) 1046 816 1,862
Acquisition of additional W TR
interesls in a subsidiary HIMER - - - - - - - - - (9215) 9215)
Acquisition of subsidiaries g AR - - - - - - - - — 14160 14160
Transferred from accumulated 8 Rt Al
profits to capital reserve FEARE - - - - - - 197 (197) - - - -
Dividend distribution to LSz Ui
minority interests ZRE - - - - - - - - - (160,406)  (160,406)
Dividend paid EfRE - - - - - - - (8838 (38,839) - (3883%9)
Proposed fina dividend BRAHIRE - - - - - - (37637 37,637 - - -
Shares repurchased and {0
cancelled Rt (12,643) - - - - - (56,081) - (68,726) - (68,726)
Transferred on share R
repurchase 43 - - - 12,645 - - - (12,645 - - - -
At 315t December, 2005 REZFRETZA=T—H 508657 1519481 238263 193491 (17,449) 55,226 3410 3,576,028 37,637 6,114,744 3998261 10,113,005
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2006
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity (Cont'd)

v i A A Bl o (A

for the year ended 31st December, 2006 BEEEZANFTH=1T—HILFE
Attributable to equity holders of the Company
ALARRER
Equity
component of
convertible
Property Investment  Capital Non bonds of a
revaluation  revaluation ~ redemption distributable subsidiary ~ Minority
Share Share  reserve  reserve  reserve Translation  reserve  Capital Accumulated  Dividend ~BHELT  interests
capital  premium 0¥ RE EX  resenve FH resee  profits  reserve Total FEBES D8 Total
BA  ROEE EfEE EfER WERE ENBR KGR BARR MR REER &t JREEH RELE  eqiy
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TEL TER TR TER  TER TER TER  TER TEn  TER  TER  TEr  TER  TER
At1stanuary, 2006 RoERAE-R-0 508657 1519481 oM 193491 (749 5526 3410 3576028 37637 611474 399261 10,113,005
Surplus arising on revaluation  Ef5E % 2 Ab - - 2497 302,653 - - - - - - 35150 - 25416 600,566
Deferred tax EILHA - - (3936 (31) - 7 - - - - (389 - 1268 (159)
Exchange differences arising 47 A BLIMUR
on translation of operations  EHffiEEL
outside Hong Kong [ %8 - - - - - 1,357 - - - - 1,357 - 940 2,207
Share of post-acquisition ol N
reserve movements of I et
associates i) - - 680 1,823 - 29642 - 76 - - am - 3486 67,057
Share of post-acquisition TEldt e
reserve movements of TR Bt
jointly controlled entities [ 1] - - - (39) - 5,308 - - - - 5,269 - 1,760 7,029
Netincome recognised directly ﬁf%’ a2
in equity £ - - 19,241 304,406 - 36,384 - 76 - - 360,107 - 311,688 671,795
Profit attributable to ﬁ%f@ Ih
equity holders g - - - - - - - - 1,029,830 - 1,029,830 - 642,013 1,671,843
Released on disposal of hETEE
available-for-sale financial SRR
asels #h - . - (00 . - - . . - (67008 - (6388 (129891)
Released on deemed disposal 14t Eif /AR
partil interests in listed filliiaet
asociaes it - - - - 660 R - - W - GT) (10699
Total recognised income and MR E R
expenses for the period Wi - o191 3718 - B - (1,906 1,029,830 - 1318007 o8B0 2,203,053
Acquisition of subsiciaries VORI A - - - - - - - - (7,156) - (7156) - 978 90,062
Acquisition of additional T A
interest in a subsidiary TOMER - - - - - - - - - - - - (17,839 (217,839
Increase in minority interests R ReHE—FME A
due o placing and RiEEZ
subscription of shares DER
of a subsidiary Liden il - - - - - - - - - - - - 1377904 1,377,904
Deemed disposal of partial -~ ¥/t A
interests in subsidiaries i - - - - - - - - - - - - 139260 13,926
Partal disposal of interests in E—HREAR
asubsidiary i . . - - - - - - - - . . 5,901 5,901
Dividend distribution to iy Ul
minority interests b i) - - - - - - - - - - - - (4783)  (74,783)
Dividend attributable to DUBRIELRE
minority interests transferred 7 FREf
o accounts payable i - - - - - - - - - - - - (1385100 (138,510)
Interim dividend ElTES - - - - - - - - (479 ¥791 - - - -
Dividend paid EffR& - - - - - - - - - (62428 (62,428) - - (02429
Proposed final dividend BRESRE - - - - - - - - (98,633 98,633 - - - -
Unclaimed dividend FAERE - - - - - - - - 7 - 7 - 8 15
Issue of convertible bonds — PR A BT el
by a subsidiary % - - - - - - - - - - -4 -4
Deferred tax arising from issue ~ — /AR AT ik
of convertible bonds by a v
subsidiary BiERE - - - - - - - - - - - (740) - (740)
Transferred from accumulated ~ H ZGHERIEES
profits to capital reseve Bl - - - - - - - 13 (13) - - - - -
Overprovision of expenses ~ AHFRATBER
for share repurchased Ehvd it
In previous year Bl - - - - - - - - 333 - 333 - - 333
Shares repurchased and I
cancelled Rk (14,624) - - - - - - - (108,076) - (122,700 - - (122,700
Transferred on share TR e
repurchase B - - - - 1464 - - - (14,624) - - - -
At 315t Decembe, 2006 RRBAEFAST-0 494033 1519481 1941 475381 208115 16275 55206 1317 4352005 98633 740807 3487 5947132 13191426
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement EEHEemETR

for the year ended 31st December, 2006 BEEEZANFTH =T HILFE
2006 2005
i TERL AR
HK$’000 HK$'000
THET T
Operating activities F—F 34
Profit for the year A B Vi ) 1,671,843 1,426,767
Adjustments for: FRRIEE -
Finance costs il AR 206,453 102,245
Taxation FiIE 130,740 170,042
Bad and doubtful debts IR 139,220 89,718
Net loss on deemed disposal of partial By 8 E T A "l R4
interests in listed associates R 80,932 -
Impairment loss recognised in respect R
of available-for-sale financial assets L R (B e 1R 58,203 14,411
Depreciation I8 36,221 34,446
Recognition (reversal) of impairment loss Ry 2
of properties held for sale BB TR SR (432 1) 5,900 (47,452)
Amortisation of prepaid land lease payments  TEZ E 4 £ 4,517 4,540
Amortisation of intangible assets IMTE 0 RS 4,225 3,662
Impairment loss recognised in respect of T 7 TR
intangible assets ZWAE R E 1,523 980
Loss on repurchase of loan notes Hi ] 2 S 2 M 1 1,076 -
Impairment loss recognised (reversed) in W ~ R e s O RERE (T )
respect of property, plant and equipment ZIAE 1,072 (604)
Loss on disposal of property, u‘ﬂ%%%ﬂ% -
plant and equipment S 1 395 662
Impairment loss recognised in respect of ﬁ{ﬂjﬁ%ﬁ'ﬂfé? CLHfERR
other financial assets Z I AE R 375 -
Loss on partial disposal of subsidiaries H B B R 2 R RO 4 s 1 261 1,423
Loss (profit) on disposal of an i —TaI G 3
investment property 18 (i 1)) 146 (2,061)
Profit on deemed disposal of partial 02 6 B e 28 w1y
interests in subsidiaries A < Y ) (327,275) -
Increase in fair value of investment ﬁgff@%/qugfﬁ
properties H{H (240,296) (489,975)
Profit on disposal of available-for-sale uﬂETf G
financial assets B Vi A1) (164,113) (57,473)
Share of results of jointly controlled entities  JE {3 m] ¥ il £ 25 26 4% (159,987) (105,298)
Net unrealised profit of financial assets at ~ #E#H s AR H% /- TAE (R L
fair value through profit or loss <l 2 RS B P TH (61,806) (4,697)
Discount on acquisition of associates I NIl P T (21,634) -
Profit on disposal of subsidiaries m%&ﬁ%“izmﬂ (14,460) -
Share of results of associates S A NEIE S (8,982) (150,388)
Discount on acquisition of additional JIA WS G 2 ) 2 i
interests in subsidiaries Z i (634) (5,652)
Impairment loss recognised in respect of e Aj?ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ
goodwill of associates Z AR - 13,323
Impairment loss recognised in respect of — [HIWgR 2w CL
an associate ZWAE - 4,981
Impairment loss recognised in respect of — IR ]2 i E e R
goodwill of a subsidiary LI AE - 267
Reversal of impairment loss in respect of AR R S O R
properties held for development Z W{E R - (34,700)
Profit on disposal of a jointly controlled H A — L P A2
entity Z i - (1,219)
Reversal of impairment loss of intangible IR
assets E RN e - (320
Discount on acquisition of subsidiaries TSR T 2 T IR 2 Al - (199)
Operating cash flow before movements in K51 & 4 5 8h >
working capital %@“%ﬁ%ﬁ%m% 1,343,915 967,429
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement (Cont'd) A E

for the year ended 31st December, 2006 BEEEZANFTH=1T—HILFE
2006 2005
ZEERE e
Notes HK$'000 HK$’000
it & THET TH#ETT
(Increase) decrease in other inventories HA A7 & (Bhn) ek (683) 7
Increase in financial assets at fair value Li@?ﬁﬁnﬁ%’”“%ﬁﬁfﬁ
through profit or loss Z ARG R (89,779) (122,309)
Increase in loans and advances to consumer A A A5 & 5 585K
finance customers & Sredlil (412,298) (597,605)
Increase in accounts receivables, deposits JEBUIRTR - e K
and prepayments fﬁﬁ%’ﬁlﬁiﬁﬂ (954,985) (290,473)
Increase in loans and receivables B B R TE B (27,317) -
(Decrease) increase in financial liabilities at #7548 8 # ARAL /S T E(EH IR 2
fair value through profit or loss SARE (D) B (15,784) 17,756
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and FEHEE;A&F?%%%
accrued charges B () 368,604 (68,201)
Increase (decrease) in provisions and T S HAD B
other liabilities B () 39,374 (9,386)
Cash from (used in) operations g EA (T 2 84 251,047 (102,782)
Hong Kong Profits Tax paid A HE A 158 (140,538) (146,273)
Interest paid EATFLER (191,776) (87,734)
Tax outside Hong Kong refunded (paid) BRI (EAF) FHELLAMBLIA 23 (341)
Net cash used in operating activities REERMAZREFHE (81,244) (337,130)
Investing activities REFEHK B
Proceeds on disposal of available-for-sale AT Hj%%ﬁ"ﬂl
financial assets Vi B 1 207,963 115,403
Acquisition of subsidiaries (net of cash and it B i a5 23 7] ( 1R BT
cash equivalents acquired) Iﬁi&fﬂéi‘ﬂﬁ% 49 46,370 (124,688)
Proceeds on disposal of a subsidiary HE AR BB 2 ] A R OE 50 14,908 -
Proceeds on disposal of an investment E—THIEE Y
property PrisSIA 13,854 14,661
Amounts repaid by associates Wi /z}jﬁﬂ\ 11,524 13,063
Dividends received from associates A E Wt /N ) 2 B 9,770 8,162
Proceeds on partial disposal of a subsidiary ~ H— F’Eﬁ&f]‘%“jjﬁfh\’%ﬁnﬂﬂ HIH 6,358 41,278
Amounts repaid by a jointly controlled entity — [ [F] £ fil 1> 2572 3k 4,938 -
Repayment of net amount due from investee 1% g/\ GIREN
companies 4,209 5,620
Proceeds on disposal of property, plant tﬂﬁ%ﬁ e 75 R
and equipment A TS 3H 653 225
Proceeds on disposal of intangible assets B AT 4 7 T 15 O 190 -
Acquisition of additional interests in WS e 2 W) 2 A
subsidiaries o (302,891) (3,563)
Acquisition of additional interests in WSS %
associates ZFEAMIE A (97,544) (5,592)
Increase in statutory deposits e R (45,856) (4,472)
Purchase of property, plant and equipment E%]\%% 7 Bt (40,578) (34,644)
Purchase of available-for-sale financial assets i A A {2k 4 £ 4 il & 25 (38,386) (705)
Addition to intangible assets B & E (10,528) (8,392)
Amount advanced to an associate BT — [T (4,997) (6)
Amount advanced to a jointly BT —HIL[H
controlled entity PEdi 2k (4,964) (2,870)
Addition to investment properties W E Y (213) (780)
Increase in short-term pledged bank deposit — FHHERA THEHFAZ G I (28) 248
Amount repaid by a jointly controlled entity IR B SR - 2,751
Net cash (used in) from investing activities REXEK (FTH) IBHESFE (225,248) 15,699
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement (Cont'd) EB4eTmERR (5H)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006 BEEEANFEF A=+ —HILEE

2006 2005
ZEEREF e SR
HK$’000 HK$'000
FBT Tt
Financing activities LB T
Net proceeds from issue of shares Wil JEg 2 w1 R AT By
by subsidiaries PTG 3K E AR 1,716,509 -
New bank and other borrowings raised L 4E TS SR AT RO A fE 1,629,949 1,255,000
Amount advanced by a jointly — [H k[ A
controlled entity K 118,000 -
Net proceeds from issue of convertible — [ BB 2 W BEAT T HRRAR 55
bonds by a subsidiary BT AS 3K I R A 38,209 -
Amounts advanced by associates T /NEIE-E ¢ 100 426
Repayment of bank and other borrowings TR ERAT S A A B (1,635,520) (672,883)
Payment to minority interests NS Uiz (172,351) -
Amounts paid on share repurchase $ [ I A3 T S AR (122,700) (68,726)
Dividend paid by subsidiaries to Wt Jagg > ] e D B B
minority shareholders RAS 2 LR (74,783) (160,406)
Dividend paid EIRE (62,428) (38,838)
Repurchase of loan notes B ] R (39,741) (60,000)
Amounts paid to associates C A 2 W) R B (160) -
Net distribution to minority interests T BB R £ 2 S IR TR AR - (48)
Net cash from financing activities MEXKFEECRESTEHE 1,395,084 254,525
Net increase (decrease) in cash ReRBRSEEYEM
and cash equivalents (RS) #58 1,088,592 (66,906)
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes Exgm o oE 1,314 (78)
Cash and cash equivalents at REN2BRER
the beginning of the year ReEEY 639,477 706,461
Cash and cash equivalents at RERZBEER
the end of the year ReEEY 1,729,383 639,477
Cash and cash equivalents R+TZA=+—HBzRERERE
at 31st December represented by: ZEY - B
Cash and cash equivalents 4 MRG58 1,764,313 732,173
Bank overdrafts HRATIE L (34,930) (92,696)
1,729,383 639,477
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54 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

for the year ended 31st December, 2006

Gy BA TS SR 2 B 3

BEZZENFEF A=+ —HIMEE

1.

GENERAL

The Company is a listed public limited company incorporated in
the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region (“Hong Kong”).

The address of the registered office and principal place of business
of the Company is 22/F, Allied Kajima Building, 138 Gloucester
Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong.

The financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars,
which is the same as the functional currency of the Company.

The Company acts as an investment holding company and
provides corporate management services. The principal activities
of its principal subsidiaries, associates and jointly controlled
entities are set out in notes 60, 61 and 62 respectively.

AppLICATION OF NEw AND REeviseEb HONG KoNG FINANCIAL
ReEPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) AND CHANGES IN
PRESENTATION

(i) Application of new and revised Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards
In the current year, the Group has applied, for the first time,
a number of new standards, amendments and interpretations
(“new HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”), which are either
effective for accounting periods beginning on or after 1st
December, 2005 or 1st January, 2006. The adoption of these
new HKFRSs has had no material effect on how the results
and financial position for the current or prior accounting
periods have been prepared and presented. Accordingly, no
prior period adjustment has been required.

(ii) Changes in presentation - Hong Kong Accounting Standard
1 “Presentation of Financial Statement”
In the current year, the amounts due from associates
previously included in interests in associates of
HK$64,582,000, loans and receivables of HK$78,000,000
and accounts receivable, deposits and prepayments of
HK$250,400,000 are presented as separate line items in the
consolidated balance sheet. Also, certain corporative figures
have been reclassified and certain notes to the financial
statements have been merged, split or expanded to conform
with current year’s presentation.

1.

—RER

AT By — HAE B e R A AT B ([ ) sk i
WALz BT 2 A RARRAT o

AN m) G A B B E B S B B S A
A EATE 138 SR A BRI R 224 -

BRI T 251 > BN A 2 TR B AT
Al o

AN By — B RS B R I A 2 B IR
b S R S 3 /N N /N DV T E S RS
S FEEBE B Bl B 2R 60 ~ 61 62
JH o

RRAF REETERYBRELEN(E
BUBREERN DR2FISXN2BE

() BRAHRT RS R & B B IS Al

AN S N ST = I Pl i o TR/
(TEsHhiA g D) I s 2 ERFE+ A
—H{ R FNAFE—H— HeUH R I 2 g5
WM A= 202 22 T i o e B~ A wT S ke ([
A R R ) o PRAN % 5 BAHS ik 15 6 I 35 B
Iy B0 25 T ) 2 SE A5 S B R Y 4 Y
B0 77 2 H R o PRI > JZE AR A
HAR R -

(i) E2IAFXzEF—FBSTEINE 1R
[BBHR 225
AARSERE » Z RIFIARBE AR Z i 2
45N 7 K364, 582,000% 00 ~ B3k K% RE
I % 3% 78,000,000 ¥ I M E W R 3¢~ Fi
4 T TE AT 38 250,400,000 #E TR G5B E
B AR A EEIEE 251 - b 5
FEARFEZ 29070 & T HiRETFE
R TR REEZ IR O A
PF > PR R -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006

#k B B85 e A Mt R E (48

BEZZENFEF A=+ —HIMEE

2. ArrLicATION OF NEw AND REeviseEb HONG KoNG FINANCIAL
RePORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) AND CHANGES IN
PRESENTATION (CONT’D)

(iii) Potential impact arising on the new accounting standards
not yet effective
The Group has not early applied the following new standards,
amendment or interpretations that have been issued but are
not yet effective and are relevant to the operations of the
Group. The Directors of the Company (“Directors”) anticipate
that the application of these standards, amendment or
interpretations will have no material impact on the results
and the financial position of the Group.

HKAS 1 (Amendment)  Capital Disclosures'

2. RAFITRKETEBVBRELEN(E
BUMBREEN ) REFNSXNEE (F)

Gii) MARERZHFEAERNEE ZEERE

7 S Sl SR L BR A0 DA AR A LR A2
LB B A B 2 e ) ~ BT M
B o AAFIEF ([HS ) BRI ZSE
WL ~ AERT B R A A 4 ] 2 240
YTE NN N2

HKFRS 7
HKFRS 8
HK(IFRIC)-Int 8
HK(IFRIC)-Int 9
HK(IFRIC)-Int 10

HK(IFRIC)-Int 11

Financial Instruments: Disclosures'
Operating Segments’
Scope of HKFRS2’

Reassessment of Embedded
Derivatives®

Interim Financial Reporting and
Impairment’

HKFRS 2: Group and Treasury
Share Transactions®

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st

January, 2007.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st
January, 2009.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st
May, 2006.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st
June, 2006.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st
November, 2006.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st
March, 2007.

GRS (BTA)  GANE

FRMBREEAS 7S SRTHE  HE

BB RE RS EENE

il (AR EAD  ABHE A 2 5

RREE 8 2’

Hib (BB REEA)  ERRENE

RS0 Ta

Fil (RSB ER)  PERRBR

w105 JosE®

Bl (EBEH R BRSNS 25

it Z Nk EE R EIERS

! AT AAFE— A — H e 2 14 B
2 AR A A

’ TR IAFE—A— H e 2 1% B
H 2 AR ] A o

} R TERENETH — A2 1B
2 AR A A

4 AT REIRAERN A — HE 2% 5
i L AR AR R -

° =R TNE T H— A%
Bl i 2 4F- B J ] A2

o AT EELE = — HEZ %R
i L AR AR -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006

goe S

W

HWEZALN

o B85 e e Mt vk (4)

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PoLicies

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. In
addition, the consolidated financial statements include applicable
disclosures required by the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock
Exchange”) and by the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the
historical cost basis, except for certain properties and financial
instruments, which are measured at fair value, as explained in the
principal accounting policies set out below.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and entities controlled by the Company
(its subsidiaries). Control is achieved where the Company has the
power to govern the financial and operating policies of an entity so
as to obtain benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the
year are included in the consolidated income statement from the
effective date of acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal,
as appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements
of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies into line with
those used by other members of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and expenses are
eliminated in full on consolidation.

Minority interests in the net assets of consolidated subsidiaries are
presented separately from the Group’s equity therein. Minority
interests in the net assets consist of the amount of those interests
at the date of the original business combination (see below) and
the minority’s share of changes in equity since the date of the
combination. Losses applicable to the minority in excess of the
minority’s interest in the subsidiary’s equity are allocated against
the interests of the Group except to the extent that the minority has
a binding obligation and is able to make an additional investment
to cover the losses.

3.
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iz F G R EOR TR -

REEE
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JAAE BT SO B B B R A T - HERTI A
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006

#k B B85 e A Mt R E (48
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING Poticies (CoNT’D)

Business combinations

The acquisition of subsidiaries, including those under control,
are accounted for using the purchase method. The cost of the
acquisition is measured at the aggregate of the fair values, at the
date of exchange, of assets given, liabilities incurred or assumed,
and equity instruments issued by the Group in exchange for
control of the acquiree, plus any costs directly attributable to the
business combination. The acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities
and contingent liabilities that meet the conditions for recognition
under HKFRS 3 “Business Combination” are recognised at their fair
values at the acquisition date.

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised as an asset and
initially measured at cost, being the excess of the cost of the
business combination over the Group’s interest in the net fair
value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
recognised. If, after reassessment, the Group’s interest in the
net fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities exceeds the cost of the business combination,
the excess is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

The interest of minority shareholders in the acquiree is initially
measured at the minority’s proportion of the fair value of the assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities recognised.

When a subsidiary is acquired through more than one exchange
transaction, the cost of acquisition is the aggregate cost of the
individual transactions, with the cost of each individual transaction
determined at the date of each exchange transaction. Each
transaction is treated separately to determine the goodwill on that
transaction, using cost and fair value information at the date of
each exchange transaction.

On acquisition of an additional interest in a subsidiary, the excess
of the carrying values of the underlying assets and liabilities
attributable to the additional interest over the consideration paid
is recognised as a discount on acquisition in the consolidated
income statement. Goodwill is recognised as a non-current asset
in the consolidated balance sheet for the amount of consideration
paid over the carrying values of the underlying assets and liabilities
attributable to the additional interests acquired.

Investments in subsidiaries

Investments in subsidiaries are included in the Company’s balance
sheet at cost less impairment. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividend received or
receivable.

3.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING Poticies (CoNT’D)

Interest in associates

An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant
influence and that is neither a subsidiary nor an interest in a joint
venture. Significant influence is the power to participate in the
financial and operating policy decisions of the investee but is not
control or joint control over those policies.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are incorporated
in the financial statements using the equity method of accounting
less any identified impairment loss. Under the equity method,
investments in associates are carried in the consolidated balance
sheet at cost as adjusted for post-acquisition changes in the
Group’s share of the profit or loss and of changes in equity of the
associate, less any identified impairment loss. When the Group’s
share of losses of an associate equals or exceeds the Group’s
interest in that associate (which includes any long-term interests
that, in substance, form part of the Group’s net investment in the
associate), the Group discontinues recognising its share of further
losses.

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s share of the
net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities of the associate recognised at the date of acquisition
is recognised as goodwill. The goodwill is included within the
carrying amount of the investment and is assessed for impairment
as part of the investment. Any excess of the Group’s share of the
net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities over the cost of acquisition, after reassessment, is
recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Where a group entity transacts with an associate of the Group,
profits and losses are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s
interest in the relevant associate.

Interest in jointly controlled entities
A joint venture is a contractual arrangement whereby the Group
and other parties undertake an economic activity that is subject
to joint control, that is when the strategic financial and operating
policy decisions relating to the activities require the unanimous
consent of the parties sharing control.

Joint venture arrangements that involve the establishment of a
separate entity in which venturers have joint control over the
economic activity of the entity are referred to as jointly controlled
entities. The Group reports its interests in jointly controlled
entities using the equity method of accounting less any identified
impairment loss. Under the equity method, investments in jointly
controlled entities are carried in the consolidated balance sheet
at cost as adjusted for post-acquisition changes in the Group’s
share of the profit or loss and of changes in equity of the jointly
controlled entity, less any impairment in the value of individual
investments. When the Group’s share of losses of jointly controlled
entities equals or exceeds the Group's interest in that jointly
controlled entity (which includes any long-term interests that, in
substance, form part of the Group’s net investment in the jointly
controlled entity), the Group discontinues recognising its share of
further losses.

3.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING Poticies (CoNT’D)

Interest in jointly controlled entities (Cont'd)

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s share of the
net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities of the jointly controlled entity recognised at the date of
acquisition is recognised as goodwill. The goodwill is included
within the carrying amount of the investment and is assessed for
impairment as part of the investment. Any excess of the Group’s
share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities
and contingent liabilities over the cost of acquisition, after
reassessment, is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Where the Group transacts with its jointly controlled entities,
unrealised profits and losses are eliminated to the extent of the
Group's interest in the joint venture.

Goodwill and discount on acquisition

Goodwill arising on acquisitions prior to 1st January, 2005
Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary, an associate or
a jointly controlled entity for which the agreement date is before
1st January, 2005 represents the excess of the cost of acquisition
over the Group’s interest in the fair value of the identifiable assets
and liabilities of the relevant subsidiary, associate or jointly
controlled entity at the date of acquisition.

For previously capitalised goodwill arising on acquisitions before
Tst January, 2001, the Group has discontinued amortisation
from Tst January, 2005 onwards, and such goodwill is tested for
impairment annually, and whenever there is an indication that
the cash generating unit to which the goodwill relates may be
impaired.

Goodwill arising on acquisitions on or after 1st January, 2005

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary, an associate or a
jointly controlled entity for which the agreement date is on or after
1st January, 2005 represents the excess of the cost of acquisition
over the Group’s interest in the fair value of the identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities of the relevant subsidiary,
associate or jointly controlled entity at the date of acquisition. Such
goodwill is carried at cost less any accumulated impairment losses.

Capitalised goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary is
presented separately in the consolidated balance sheet. Capitalised
goodwill arising on an acquisition of an associate or a jointly
controlled entity is included in the cost of the investment of the
relevant associate or jointly controlled entity.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING Poticies (CoNT’D)

Goodwill and discount on acquisition (Cont'd)

Impairment testing on capitalised goodwill

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill arising from an
acquisition is allocated to each of the relevant cash-generating
units, or groups of cash-generating units, that are expected to
benefit from the synergies of the acquisition. A cash-generating
unit to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment
annually, and whenever there is an indication that the unit may be
impaired. For goodwill arising on an acquisition in a financial year,
the cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated is
tested for impairment before the end of that financial year. When
the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit is less than the
carrying amount of the unit, the impairment loss is allocated to
reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit
first, and then to the other assets of the unit pro rata on the basis
of the carrying amount of each asset in the unit. Any impairment
loss for goodwill is recognised directly in the consolidated income
statement. An impairment loss for goodwill is not reversed in
subsequent periods.

On subsequent disposal of a subsidiary, an associate or a jointly
controlled entity, the attributable amount of goodwill capitalised
is included in the determination of the amount of profit or loss on
disposal.

Excess of an acquirer’s interests in the net fair value of an acquiree’s
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities over cost
(“discount on acquisition”)

A discount on acquisition arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary,
an associate or a jointly controlled entity for which an agreement
date is on or after 1st January, 2005 represents the excess of the
net fair value of an acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities over the cost of the business combination.
Discount on acquisition is recognised immediately in profit or
loss. A discount on acquisition arising on an acquisition of an
associate or a jointly controlled entity is included as income in the
determination of the investor’s share of results of the associate or
a jointly controlled entity in the period in which the investment is
acquired.

Revenue recognition
Revenue is measured at the fair value of consideration received
and receivable in the normal course of business.

When properties are developed for sale, income is recognised on
the execution of a binding sales agreement or when the relevant
building occupation permit is issued by the building authority,
whichever is the later. Payments received from purchasers prior to
this stage are recorded as deposits received, which are shown as a
current liability. When the consideration is in the form of cash or
cash equivalents, and the receipt of the consideration is deferred,
the fair value of the consideration is determined by discounting all
future receipts using an imputed rate of interest.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING Poticies (CoNT’D)

Revenue recognition (Cont'd)

Rental income from properties under operating leases, including
rentals invoiced in advance, is recognised on a straight-line basis
over the terms of the relevant leases.

Revenue for the provision of services, including medical services,
nursing agency, physiotherapy and dental services and elderly care
services is recognised upon the provision of relevant services or on
a time proportion basis over the terms of the service contracts, as
further explained in the accounting policy of “Fixed-fee contracts”.

Revenue for the sale of goods is recognised when the significant
risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred to the
buyer, provided that the Group maintains neither management
involvement to the degree usually associated with ownership, nor
effective control over the goods sold.

Revenue from hotel operations is recognised when services are
provided.

Interest income from a financial asset is accrued on a time basis, by
reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest
rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset
to that asset’s net carrying amount.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the
shareholder’s right to receive payment has been established.

Commission income is recognised as income on a trade date basis.

Underwriting commission, sub-underwriting income, placing
commission and sub-placing commission are recognised as
income in accordance with the terms and conditions of the
relevant agreement or deal mandate when relevant significant act
has been completed.

Fees for management and advisory of funds are recognised when
the related services are rendered.

Realised profits or losses from financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss and derivative contracts are recognised on a trade
date basis whilst the unrealised profits or losses are recognised
from valuation at the balance sheet date.

Profits and losses on trading in foreign currencies include realised
and unrealised gains less losses; charges less premium arising
from position squaring; and valuation at the balance sheet date of
foreign currency positions on hand.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING Poticies (CoNT’D)

Fixed-fee contracts

Fee received or receivable under fixed-fee contracts are recognised
on a time proportion basis over the terms of the fixed-fee contracts.
Expenses incurred in connection with the fixed-fee contracts are
charged to the consolidated income statement as incurred.

At each balance sheet date, tests are performed to ensure the
adequacy of the contract liabilities under the fixed-fee contracts. In
performing these tests, current best estimates of future contractual
cash flows under fixed-fee contracts are used. Any deficiency is
immediately charged to profit or loss by establishing a provision for
losses.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the
lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to
the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are recorded as
receivables at the amount of the Group’s net investment in the
leases. Finance lease income is allocated to accounting periods
so as to reflect a constant periodic rate of return on the Group’s
net investment outstanding in respect of the leases. Rental income
from operating leases is recognised in the consolidated income
statement on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant
lease.

The Group as lessee

Assets held under finance leases are recognised as assets of
the Group at their fair value at the inception of the lease or, if
lower, at the present value of the minimum lease payments.
The corresponding liability to the lessor is included in the
balance sheet as a finance lease obligation. Lease payments
are apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the
lease obligation so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the
remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are charged
directly to profit or loss, unless they are directly attributable to
qualifying assets, in which case they are capitalised in accordance
with the Group’s general policy on borrowing costs (see below).

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to profit or loss
on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease. Benefits
received and receivable as an incentive to enter into an operating
lease are recognised as a reduction of rental expense over the lease
term on a straight-line basis.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING Poticies (CoNT’D)

Foreign currencies

The individual financial statements of each group entity are
presented in the currency of the primary economic environment in
which the entity operates (its functional currency). For the purpose
of the consolidated financial statements, the results and financial
position of each entity are expressed in Hong Kong dollars, which
is the functional currency of the Company, and the presentation
currency for the consolidated financial statements.

In preparing the financial statements of the each individual group
entity, transactions in currencies other than the entity’s functional
currency (foreign currencies) are recorded in the respective
functional currency (i.e. the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates) at the rates of exchange
prevailing on the dates of the transactions. At each balance sheet
date, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the rates prevailing on the balance sheet date.
Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated in
foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing on the
date when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items that
are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary
items and on the retranslation of monetary items are recognised
in profit or loss for the period. Exchange differences arising on
the retranslation of non-monetary items carried at fair value are
included in profit or loss for the period except for differences
arising on the retranslation of non-monetary items in respect of
which gains and losses are recognised directly in equity, in which
cases the exchange differences are also recognised directly in

equity.

For the purpose of presenting consolidated financial statements,
the assets and liabilities of the Group’s foreign operations
(including comparatives) are presented in Hong Kong dollars
using exchange rates prevailing on the balance sheet date. Income
and expense items (including comparatives) are translated at
the average exchange rates for the period, unless exchange rates
fluctuated significantly during that period, in which case the
exchange rates at the dates of the transactions are used. Exchange
differences arising, if any, are classified as equity and transferred
to the Group’s translation reserve. Such exchange differences
are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which the foreign
operation is disposed of.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the acquisition of a
foreign operation are treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign
operation and translated at the rate of exchange prevailing at the
balance sheet date. Exchange differences arising are recognised in
the translation reserve.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING Poticies (CoNT’D)

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which are assets
that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for
their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets
until such times as the assets are substantially ready for their
intended use or sale. Investment income earned on the temporary
investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for
capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the
period in which they are incurred.

Employee benefits

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised when they
accrue to employees. A provision is made for the estimated liability
for annual leave as a result of services rendered by employees up
to the balance sheet date.

The contributions payable to the Group’s retirement benefit
schemes and the mandatory provident fund scheme are
charged to the consolidated income statement as an expenses
when employees have rendered service entitling them to the
contribution.

Taxation
Taxation represents the sum of the tax currently payable and
deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year.
Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in the consolidated
income statement because it excludes items of income or expense
that are taxable or deductible in other years, and it further excludes
items that are never taxable or deductible. The Group’s liability for
current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit,
and is accounted for using the balance sheet liability method.
Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable
temporary differences and deferred tax assets are recognised to
the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available
against which deductible temporary differences can be utilised.
Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary
differences arise from goodwill or from the initial recognition
(other than in a business combination) of other assets and liabilities
in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the
accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries and interests
in associates and jointly controlled entities, except where the
Group as a parent or a venturer is able to control the reversal of
the temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING Poticies (CoNT’D)

Taxation (Cont'd)

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each
balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all
or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to
apply in the period when the liability is settled or the asset realised,
based on tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted
by the balance sheet date. Deferred tax is charged or credited in
the income statement, except when it relates to items charged or
credited directly to equity, in which case the deferred tax is also
dealt with in equity.

Investment properties

Investment property, which is property held to earn rentals and/or
for capital appreciation, is stated at its fair value at the balance
sheet date. Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of
investment property are included in profit or loss for the period in
which they arise.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or when
the investment property is permanently withdrawn from use or
no future economic benefits are expected from its disposals. Any
gain or loss arising on derecognition of the assets (calculated as
the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset) is included in the consolidated income
statement in the year in which the item is derecognised.

Transfers to, or from, investment property are made in the
following circumstances:

- commencement of owner-occupation, for a transfer from
investment property to owner-occupied property;

- end of owner-occupation, for a transfer from owner-occupied
property to investment property; and

- commencement of an operating lease to another party, for a
transfer from inventories to investment properties

For a transfer from investment property carried at fair value to
owner-occupied property or inventories, the property’s deemed
cost for subsequent accounting shall be in its fair value at the date
of changes in use.

For a transfer from owner-occupied property to investment
property, the entity shall treat any difference at that date between
the carrying amount of the property and its fair value in the same
way as a revaluation that any resulting decrease in the carrying
amount of the property is recognised in profit or loss to the extent
that an amount is included in revaluation surplus for that property.
The decrease is charged against that revaluation surplus and any
resulting decrease in the carrying amount to the extent that the
increase reverses a previous impairment loss for that property is
recognised in profit or loss. Any remaining part of the increase is
credited directly to equity in revaluaton surplus. On subsequent
disposal of the investment property, the revaluation surplus
included in equity may be transferred to accumulated profits. The
transfer from revaluation surplus to accumulated profits is not
made through profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING Poticies (CoNT’D)

Investment properties (Cont'd)

For a transfer from inventories to investment property that will be
carried at fair value, any difference between the fair value of the
property at that date and its previous carrying amount shall be
recognised in profit or loss.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less depreciation
and accumulated impairment losses. Expenditure on major
inspections and overhauls of property, plant and equipment is
capitalised as a separate component of the relevant asset.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of items of property,
plant and equipment over their estimated useful lives, using the
straight-line method, at the following rates per annum:

2% to 3% or over the
remaining terms of the
leases or useful lifes,
whichever is shorter

2% to 3% or over the
remaining terms of the
leases or useful lifes,
whichever is shorter

Leasehold improvements 20%

Furniture, fixtures and equipment 10% to 50%

Motor vehicles and vessels 16*,% to 20%

Hotel property

Leasehold land and buildings

The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item
of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference
between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset
and is recognised in profit or loss.

When the nature of the lessee’s property interest changes from
investment property to property, plant and equipment, the lessee
shall continue to account for the lease as a finance lease.

Prepaid land lease payments

The up-front prepayments made for the leasehold land and land
use rights are expensed in the consolidated income statement on a
straight-line basis over the period of the lease.

Intangible assets

On initial recognition, intangible assets acquired separately and
from business combinations are recognised at cost and at fair
value, respectively.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset
are measured at the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the
consolidated income statement when the asset is derecognised.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2006
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING Poticies (CoNT’D)

Intangible assets (Cont'd)
Exchange participation rights and club membership
They comprise:

- The eligibility right to trade through the Stock Exchange,
Hong Kong Futures Exchange Limited and other exchanges,
and

- The eligibility right to use the facilities of various clubs

The exchange participation rights are considered by the
management of the Group as having an indefinite useful life
because they are expected to contribute to net cash flows
indefinitely. The management considers that the club debentures
do not have a finite useful life. They are carried at cost less any
impairment losses and are tested for impairment annually by
comparing their recoverable amount with their carrying amounts.
Useful lives are also examined on an annual basis and adjustments
where applicable are made on a prospective basis.

Computer software

Acquired computer software licenses are capitalised on the basis of
the costs incurred to acquire and bring to use the specific software.
These costs are amortised using the straight-line method over their
estimated useful lives (three to five years).

Costs associated with developing or maintaining computer
software are recognised as an expense as incurred. Costs that
are directly associated with the production of identifiable and
unique software controlled by the Group, and that will probably
generate economic benefits exceeding costs beyond one year, are
recognised as intangible assets. Direct costs include the software
development employee costs and an appropriate portion of
relevant overheads.

Computer software development costs recognised as assets are
amortised from the dates when the software are available for use
using the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives (not
exceeding ten years).

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets excluding goodwill
and intangible assets with indefinite lives

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying
amounts of its tangible and intangible assets to determine whether
there is any indication that those assets have suffered impairment
losses. If the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be
less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset
is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is
recognised as an expense immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying
amount of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount
does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset
in prior years.
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3. SIGNIFICANT AcCOUNTING Poticies (CONT'D)

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in the
consolidated balance sheet when the Group becomes a party to
the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets and
financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of
financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets
and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are
added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets
or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial
assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are

recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Financial assets

Financial assets are classified into one of four categories, being
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, loans and
receivables, held-to-maturity investments and available-for-sale
financial assets. All regular way purchases or sales of financial
assets are recognised and derecognised on a trade date basis.
Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial
assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame
established by regulation or convention in the marketplace.
The accounting policies adopted in respect of each category of

financial assets are set out below.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss have two
subcategories, including financial assets held for trading and those
designated at fair value through profit or loss on initial recognition.

A financial asset other than a financial held for trading may be
designated as at fair value through profit or loss upon initial

recognition if:

- such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency that would

otherwise arise; or

- the financial asset forms part of a group of financial
assets or financial liabilities or both, which is managed
and its performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in
accordance with the Group’s documented risk management
or investment strategy, and information about the grouping is

provided internally on that basis; or

— it forms part of a contract containing one or more embedded
derivatives and HKAS 39 permits the entire combined
contract (assets and liability) to be designated at a fair value

through profit or loss.

Derivatives are measured at fair values on initial recognition
with changes in fair values recognised through profit or loss at

subsequent balance sheet date.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING Poticies (CoNT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont'd)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed
or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market.
At each balance sheet date subsequent to initial recognition, loans
and receivables (including accounts receivable, deposits and
prepayments, amounts due from associates, amount due from a
jointly controlled entity, tax recoverable, short-term pledged bank
deposit and bank deposits and bank balances, loan receivables
and loans and advances) are carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less any identified impairment losses.
An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss when there is
objective evidence that the asset is impaired, and is measured as
the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present
value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the original
effective interest rate. Impairment losses are reversed in subsequent
periods when an increase in the asset’s recoverable amount can be
related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was
recognised, subject to a restriction that the carrying amount of the
asset at the date the impairment is reversed does not exceed what
the amortised cost would have been had the impairment not been
recognised.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are
either designated or not classified as financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss, loans and receivables or held-to-maturity
investments. At each balance sheet date subsequent to initial
recognition, available-for-sale financial assets are measured at
fair value. Changes in fair value are recognised in equity, until
the financial asset is disposed of or is determined to be impaired,
at which time, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised
in equity is removed from equity and recognised in profit or loss.
Any impairment losses on available-for-sale financial assets are
recognised in profit or loss. Impairment losses on available-for-
sale equity investments will not reverse through profit or loss in
subsequent periods.

For available-for-sale equity investments that do not have a quoted
market price in an active market and whose fair value cannot
be reliably measured and derivatives that are linked to and must
be settled by delivery of such unquoted equity instruments,
they are measured at cost less any identified impairment losses
at each balance sheet date subsequent to initial recognition.
An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss when there is
objective evidence that the asset is impaired. The amount of the
impairment loss is measured as the difference between the carrying
amount of the asset and the present value of the estimated future
cash flows discounted at the current market rate of return for a
similar financial asset. Such impairment losses will not reverse in
subsequent periods.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING Poticies (CoNT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont'd)

Financial liabilities and equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments are classified according
to the substance of the contractual arrangements entered into and
the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual
interest in the assets of the Group after deducting all of its
liabilities.

Financial liabilities are generally classified into financial liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss and other financial liabilities. The
accounting policies adopted in respect of financial liabilities and
equity instruments are set out below.

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

A financial liability other than a financial liability held for trading
may be designated as at fair value through profit or loss upon initial
recognition if:

- such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency that would
otherwise arise; or

-  the financial liability forms part of a group of financial
assets or financial liabilities or both which is managed
and its performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in
accordance with the Group’s documented risk management
or investment strategy, and information about the grouping is
provided internally on that basis; or

— it forms part of a contract containing one or more embedded
derivatives, and HKAS 39 permits the entire combined
contract (asset or liability) to be designated as fair value
through profit or loss.

Derivatives are measured at fair values on initial recognition
with changes in fair values recognised through profit or loss at
subsequent balance sheet date.

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities (including bank and other borrowings
and accounts payable, amounts due to associates, amount due to
a jointly controlled entity and other liabilities) are subsequently
measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest rate
method.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2006
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING Poticies (CoNT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont'd)

Fair value measurement principles

The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities are
determined as follows:

- the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities with
standard terms and conditions and traded on active liquid
markets are determined with reference to quoted market bid
prices.

—  the fair value of other financial assets and financial liabilities
(excluding derivative instruments) are determined in
accordance with generally accepted pricing models based
on discount cash flow analysis using prices from observable
current market transactions; and

- the fair value of derivative instruments, are calculated using
quoted prices. Where such prices are not available use is
made of discounted cash flow analysis using the applicable
yield curve for the duration of the instruments for non-
optional derivatives, and option pricing models for optional
derivatives.

For unlisted securities or financial assets without an active market,
the Group establishes the fair value by using valuation techniques
including the use of recent arm’s length transaction, reference to
other investments that are substantially the same, discounted cash
flow analysis, and option pricing models.

Convertible bonds

Convertible bonds issued by the Group that contain both the
liability, conversion option and embedded derivative components
are classified separately into respective items on initial recognition.
Conversion option which will be settled by the exchange of a fixed
amount of cash or another financial asset for a fixed number of the
equity instruments of the group companies is an equity instrument.

On initial recognition, the fair value of the liability component
is determined using the prevailing market interest of similar non-
convertible debts. The difference between the proceeds of the
issue of the convertible bonds and the fair value assigned to the
liability component (including embedded derivative components),
representing the conversion option for the holder to convert the
bonds into equity, is included in equity (convertible bonds equity
reserve).

In subsequent periods, the liability component of the convertible
bonds is carried at amortised cost using the effective interest
method. The equity component, represented by the option to
convert the liability component into ordinary shares of the group
companies, will remain in convertible bonds equity reserve until
the embedded option is exercised (in which case the balance
stated in convertible bonds equity reserve will be transferred to
share premium. Where the option remains unexercised at the
expiry date, the balance stated in convertible bonds equity reserve
will be released to the accumulated profits. No gain or loss is
recognised in profit or loss upon conversion or expiration of the
option.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2006 BEEEANFE A=+ HILEE
3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PoLicies (CONT’D) 3. EETBCR (|)

Financial instruments (Cont'd) SRIAE)

Convertible bonds (Cont’d) A 55 ()

The embedded derivative component is measured at fair value with
changes in fair value recognised in profit or loss.

Transaction costs that relate to the issue of the convertible bonds
are allocated to the liability, equity and embedded derivative
components in proportion to the allocation of the proceeds.
Transaction costs relating to the equity component are charged
directly to equity. Transaction costs relating to the liability
component are included in the carrying amount of the liability
portion and amortised over the period of the convertible bonds
using the effective interest method.

Equity instruments
Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at the
proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the Company’s own equity instruments are
deducted from equity. No gain or loss is recognised on the
repurchase of the Company’s own equity instruments.

Embedded derivatives

Derivatives embedded in non-derivative host contract are treated
as separate derivatives when their risk and characteristics are not
closely related to those of the host contracts and the host contracts
are not measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognised
in profit or loss

Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires the
issuer to make specified payments to reimburse the holder for a
loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payment
when due in accordance with the original or modified terms of
a debt instrument. A financial guarantee contract issued by the
Group and not designed as at fair value through profit or loss is
recognised initially at its fair value less transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the issue of the financial guarantee contract.
Subsequent to initial recognition, the Group measures the financial
guarantee contract at the higher of (i) the amount determined
in accordance with HKAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities
and Contingent Assets; and (ii) the amount initially recognised
less, when appropriate, cumulative amortisation recognised in
accordance with HKAS 18 Revenue.

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash
flows from the assets expire or, the financial assets are transferred
and the Group has transferred substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial assets. On derecognition of a
financial asset, the difference between the asset’s carrying amount
and the sum of the consideration received and receivable and the
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised directly in equity
is recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation specified
in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled or expires. The
difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability
derecognised and the consideration paid or payable is recognised
in profit or loss.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING Poticies (CoNT’D)

Properties held for sale

Properties held for sale are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost includes freehold and leasehold land
cost, development cost, borrowing costs and other direct costs
attributable to such properties until the relevant properties reach a
marketable state. Net realisable value is determined by reference
to management estimates of the selling price based on prevailing
market conditions, less all estimated costs to completion and costs
to be incurred in marketing and selling.

Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Cost is calculated using the weighted average method.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the consolidated balance
sheet and balance sheet at fair value. They comprise cash on hand,
bank balances, short term time deposits and treasury bills. Bank
overdraft that are repayable on demand and form an integral part
of the Group’s cash management are included as a component of
cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of the consolidated cash
flow statement.

Key SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In preparing these consolidated financial statements, management
is required to exercise significant judgments in the selection
and application of accounting principles, including making
estimates and assumptions. The following is a review of the more
significant accounting policies that are impacted by judgments
and uncertainties and for which different amounts may be reported
under a different set of conditions or using different assumptions.

Estimate of fair value of investment properties

The investment properties were revalued at the balance sheet date
on market value existing use basis by independent professional
valuers. Such valuations were based on certain assumptions,
which are subject to uncertainty and might materially differ from
the actual results. In making the judgment, the Group considers
information from current prices in an active market for similar
properties and uses assumptions that are mainly based on market
conditions existing at each balance sheet date.

Impairment allowances for loans and receivables other than loans
and advances to consumer finance customers

The Group periodically reviews its loan portfolios to assess
whether impairment allowances exist. In determining whether
impairment allowances should be recorded in the income
statement, management estimates the present value of future cash
flows which are expected to be received, taking into account the
borrower’s financial situation and the net realisable value of the
underlying collateral or guarantees in favour of the Group.
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4.

Key SOURCEs OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY (CONT’D)

Impairment allowances for loans and advances to consumer
finance customers

The policy for impairment allowances for loans and advances
to consumer finance customers of the Group is based on the
evaluation of collectability and aged analysis of accounts and on
management’s judgement. A considerable amount of judgement
is required in assessing the ultimate realisation of these loans and
advances, including the current creditworthiness, and the past
collection history of each loan.

Impairment of available-for-sale financial assets

For listed available-for-sale equity investments, a significant or
prolonged decline in fair value below cost is considered to be
objective evidence of impairment. Judgment is required when
determining whether a decline in fair value has been significant or
prolonged. In making this judgment, the historical data on market
volatility as well as the price of the specific investment are taken
into account.

For those unlisted equity investments, the Group determines their
fair values by using appropriate valuation techniques and making
assumptions that are based on market conditions existing at each
balance sheet date. The Group also takes into account other
factors, such as industry and sector performance and financial
information regarding the investee.

Estimated impairment of goodwill

The Group conducts tests for impairment of goodwill annually in
accordance with the relevant accounting standards. Determining
whether the goodwill is impaired requires an estimation of the
value in use on basis of data available to the Group. Where the
future cash flows are less than expected, an impairment loss may
arise.

Deferred tax

Estimating the amount for deferred tax asset arising from tax losses
requires a process that involves determining appropriate provisions
for taxation, forecasting future years’ taxable income and assessing
the Group’s ability to utilise tax benefits through future earnings.
Where the actual future profits generated are less than expected,
a reversal of the deferred tax asset may arise, which would be
recognised in the consolidated income statement for the period in
which such a reversal takes place. The Group’s deferred tax asset
arising from tax losses is mainly from term loan business. While the
current financial models indicate that the tax losses can be utilised
in future, any changes in assumptions, estimates and tax regulation
can affect the recoverability of deferred tax assets.
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5.

FINANCIAL Risk MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

Risk is inherent in the financial sector and sound risk management
is a cornerstone of prudent and successful financial practice. The
Group acknowledges that a balance must be achieved between
risks control and business growth. The principal financial risks
inherent in the Group’s business are market risk, credit risk,
liquidity risk and interest-rate risk. The Group’s risk management
objective is to enhance shareholder value while maintaining risk
exposures within acceptable limits.

The Group’s risk management governance structure is designed to
cover all our businesses and to ensure various risks are properly
managed and controlled in the course of business. The Group
has a sound risk management organisational structure as well
as comprehensive policies and procedures for risk management
which are reviewed regularly and modified where necessary in
response to changes to markets, the operating environment or
business strategies.

The Group has established policies and procedures for risk
management which are reviewed regularly by the management,
the relevant risks control department (“RCD”) and the risk
management committee (“RMC”), which reports to the directors
of the relevant group companies. The relevant internal audit and
compliance department (“IAC”) has the responsibilities to perform
periodic reviews to supplement the various internal control
measures adopted by the management and various divisions
within the Group, to ensure compliance with policies and
procedures. The relevant credit committee (“CM”), which reports
to the executive committees of the respective Group companies,
is responsible to ensure the proper monitoring and control of the
credit activities, risk and exposures of the Group.

The Board of Directors (“Board”), representing the interests of
shareholders, has the ultimate responsibility for risk management.
The Board, with the assistance of its committees, has the primary
responsibility for the determination of risk management strategies
and for ensuring that the Group has an effective risk management
system to implement the risk management strategies.
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5. FINANCIAL Risk MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND PoOLICIES

(ConNT’D)

(@ Market Risk

(i)

(ii)

Trading Risk

Market risk arises from trading activities, including
market-making and proprietary trading. Trading
activities across the Group are subject to limits
approved by the CM and/or the RMC. The relevant RCD
independently monitors and reports the positions, risks
and profit and loss (“P&L") of its proprietary trading
activities involving derivatives, leveraged foreign
exchange and bullion. Proprietary trading exposures are
measured on both a “mark-to-market” and a “mark-to-
fair” basis, and “maximum loss” and “position” limits
are used. Value at Risk (VaR) and stress-tests are also
used in the assessment of risk. These are approaches
that assist in the quantification of risk by combining the
size of a position and the extent of a potential market
movement into a potential impact on P&L.

The Group’s various proprietary trading positions
and P&L are reported daily to senior management
for review. The Group’s IAC also performs audits to
supplement the above controls to ensure compliance
with the established market risk limits and guidelines.

Foreign Exchange Risk
Foreign exchange risk is the risk to earnings or capital
arising from movements of foreign exchange rates.

The Group’s foreign exchange risk primarily arises
from currency exposures originating from its leveraged
foreign exchange business or purchases of foreign
securities on behalf of clients. Foreign exchange risk
is managed and monitored by the relevant department
under the limits approved by the management or other
relevant committees. In relation to our leveraged foreign
exchange activity, our position is that of a market-
maker, and accordingly our risk is our open currency
positions which are subject to management approved
limits and are monitored and reported daily. The other
possible risk is primarily a derivative foreign exchange
risk for a client who does not or cannot meet margin
calls following any period of substantial currency
turbulence.

Our principal lending operations are carried out in local
currency to obviate foreign exchange risk. Accordingly,
the Group has no significant exposure to foreign
exchange fluctuations on loan assets.
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5. FINANCIAL Risk MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND PoLICIES
(ConNT’D)

(b)

(o)

(d

Credit Risk

Credit risk arises from the failure of a customer or
counterparty to meet its settlement obligations. It arises
principally from lending, settlement, treasury, market-
making, derivatives, proprietary trading, and other activities
undertaken by the Group.

The Group’s credit policy, governed by the relevant CM, sets
out in detail the credit approval and monitoring procedures,
which are established in accordance with sound business
practices, the requirements and provisions of the relevant
ordinances, and where applicable, the codes or guidelines
issued by the Securities and Futures Commission.

Day-to-day credit management is performed by the relevant
credit department with reference to the aforementioned
criteria including creditworthiness, collateral pledged, and
risk concentration of the counter-parties. Decisions made
daily by the credit department are reported and reviewed by
the management of the Group and by the CM at its regular
meetings.

Liquidity Risk

The Group manages its liquidity position to ensure the Group
maintains a prudent and adequate liquidity ratio, in strict
accordance with statutory requirements. This is achieved
by the management monitoring the liquidity position of the
Group on a daily basis to ensure the availability of sufficient
liquid funds to meet all obligations and compliance with the
statutory requirements such as the Financial Resources Rules
applying to various licensed subsidiaries.

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk primarily results from timing differences
in the re-pricing of interest bearing assets, liabilities and
commitments. The Group’s interest rate risk exposure
arises mainly from margin financing and other lending
activities undertaken. The Group has the legal capacity to
quickly recall such loans or re-price its margin loans to an
appropriate level. lts interest-sensitive positions can readily
be identified. Interest rates paid by the Group are managed
by the finance department with the aim of maximising the
spread of interest consistent with liquidity and funding
obligations.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2006

5. FINANCIAL Risk MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND PoLiCcIES 5.
(ConNT’D)

(d) Interest Rate Risk (Contd) d)
The exposure of the Group’s material fixed-rate assets and
liabilities to fair value interest rate risk and their contractual
maturity dates are as follows:

FRE R ()
AW 2 ERGE R EE KA AT EE
GRS N9 TS Ses EIREIER CE (N

Within In second In third In fourth Infifth ~ More than
Interest rates first year year year year year 5 years Total
ME B-Fh BCER ESER SDER $IFR BERE aif
HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Tk Tk it Tk Tk T Tk

At 315t December, 2006 REBEAETZAZ1-B
Fixed deposit fid i 162%t05.13% 1,144,098 - - - - - 1,144,098
Treasury bills il 5.03% 7,675 - - - - - 7,675
Loan note due from a listed associate R~ B AT 2 B5 25% - 78,000 - - - - 78,000
Term loan due from a listed associate Tel— iR e AR 2 A R 10.5% 5,000 - - - - - 5,000
Loans and advances to consumer [N g% 35

finance customers Jr WA%0db4% 1599297 M5 284915 1447 50,655 1759 2,621,436
Term loans Flss 17.96% to 18.15% 3,965 - - - - - 3,965
Bank and other borrowings RIS 4.92% to 12% (576,000 (465,000) (15,000 - - - (1,056,000)
Loan notes Bz 7.0%t07.9% - (110,650) - - - - (110,650)
Convertible bonds RS Loto7% - - - - (34,384) - (34.384)
At 315t December, 2005 RZESLE+-A=1-A
Fixed deposit s 0.28%t0 7.25% 261,465 - - - - - 261,465
Treasury bills il 3.78% 7,680 - - - - - 7,680
Loan note due from a listed associate T~ LA A L B 2.5% - - 78,000 - - - 78,000
Term loan due from a listed associate Rl —H L B Al 2 10.5% 1,400 - - - - - 1400
Loans and advances to consumer AABHEFER

finance customers Tt 18.0% to 44.4% 1,450,694 492,105 258,620 121,260 48,649 21,039 2,392,567
Term loans HiEs 17.66% to 18.15% - 3,030 - - - - 3,030
Bank and other borrowings RTRA IS 4.85%t012% (262,000) - - - - - (262,000
Loan notes HER 7.0%107.9% - - (144930 - - - (14490
Note: The coupon rates of the loan notes are ranging from 2.25% to 4.00% per annum. BREEE © B RRCER 2 SHRAE AR S5 2.25% £ 4.00% o ERITFIZF

The interest rates disclosed in the table above represent the effective interest TATERT SRR S A IR BT 57 ) 2 B PRAF I o

rates applied in calculating the corresponding amortised costs of the loan notes.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2006 WEZEEANEL A= HIMFEE
5. FINANCIAL Risk MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND Policies 5. S EEMREEEZEREGK ()
(CoNT'D)
(d) Interest Rate Risk (Contd) d) FIREE(E)
The exposure of the Group’s material floating rate assets and AL 2 BRI EEE R AR B E
liabilities to cash flow interest rate risk and their contractual T Ja g M LA F B H IR
maturity dates are as follows:
Within In second In third In fourth Infifth ~ More than
Interest rates ~~first year year year year year 5 years Total
flE  E-Fh E-ER E=FR EMER FRER BBIE fit
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T Tt Tt i T Tt Tt
At 31st December, 2006 WZZ2EXE+-F=1-A
Secured margin loans LR 6 5.00% t0 20.98% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A NA 1,783,430
Term loans Hine 7.44% to 26.82% 385,701 27,600 - - - - 413301
Loans and acvances to consumer BARBEFER
finance customers S 8.75% t0 15.75% 54,871 22,035 20,611 18,530 13,992 59,690 189,729
Bank overdrafts PiTEL 8.5% 10 8.75% (34,930) - - - - - (34,930)
Bank and other borrowings fﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁfﬁ%‘ 4.06% t0 6.00%  (1,026,240) (180,712) (150,699) (34,640) (73,100) - (1,465,391)
At 315t December, 2005 R-EZRE+-F=1-A
Secured margin loans LRiRiGy 6 7.00% t0 30.00% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A NA 1,293,285
Term loans HHEHR 7.00% to 26.82% 126,909 - - - - - 126,909
Term loans due from a listed associate U — ] LT A Al 2 A& 9%to 11.5% 249,000 - - - - - 249,000
Loans and advances to consumer BABEEF &
finance customers S 8.75%t0 15.75% 34,805 19,316 18,301 16,590 13,574 46,037 148,623
Bank overdrafts B 4.85% to 8.50% (92,696) - - - - - (92,696)
Bank and other borrowings iﬁﬁ&;ﬂﬂﬁ%ﬁ% 4.89%106.69%  (1,397,193) (606,939 (36,119 (100,473) (74,622) (57,610) (2,272,956
6. MANAGEMENT OF THE FIXED-FEE CONTRACTS 6. EEERAENER

The Group enters into fixed-fee contracts, in which the Group
uses its own centers, medical staff and other resources to provide
medical/dental services covered by the contracts. The level of
services to be rendered under the fixed-fee contracts is uncertain
and depends on uncertain future events. The Group has to consider
whether the cost of meeting its contractual obligations to provide
the services under the fixed-fee contracts may exceed the revenue
it will receive and the probability of such risk (the “Risk”), when
assessing the pricing and provisioning for such contracts.

The frequency and severity of the Risk are affected by many
factors, including, inter alia, the health status and awareness of
the persons covered by the fixed-fee contracts and that of the
general public in Hong Kong, the outbreak/potential outbreak of
any epidemic, climatic changes, the duration of those contracts
(which in general are of short duration), as well as a diversity of
social, industrial and economic factors. The risk associated with
such factors (including an undue concentration thereof and the
probability of the occurrence of certain events affected by them) on
the actual recovery rate for individual contracts is the key source of
uncertainty that needs to be estimated.

The Group manages the Risk through periodic review of the
estimated and actual recovery rate of individual contracts and
includes such assessment in establishing its pricing and contract
continuance policies.

As at 31st December, 2006, accounts receivable and deferred
revenue of the Group attributable to its fixed-fee contracts
amounted to approximately HK$6,859,000 (2005: Nil) and
HK$3,151,000 (2005: Nil), respectively.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2006

o Fa s e A B (A

7.

REVENUE

Revenue represents the gross proceeds received and receivable
derived from the provision of medical services, nursing agency,
physiotherapy and dental services, and elderly care services,
consumer finance, property rental, hotel operations and property
management services, provision of consultancy and other services,
interest and dividend income, income from corporate finance and
advisory services, and income from securities margin financing
and term loan financing and insurance broking services, and net
profit from trading in securities, profit from bullion transactions
and differences on foreign exchange transactions.

g AR [ B B S~ SRR R
B~ A AL - PR CF BHIRES LA B A Nl
HARBS ~ @ AAARES - WIS - ik e
W5 B W S BRRS ~ B (3R ) At 5 2 i
BB 2 B AR s AR~ FILE B BE R - o
A SR A SRR RS U~ Bk A R R
il AT B R L B PR B AR A IR B > A
JCR RS LW M s 5 L A SR
oy Z i R o

2006 2005
—EERE CERETAE
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT T
(Note 2)
(W&E2)
Interest income on loans and advances FANSAHS B P 3
to consumer finance customers ZRBIEA 976,785 870,275
Securities broking R W 463,838 225,664
Other interest income HAA A 363,800 181,382
Income from corporate finance AR B H A
and others ZUA 274,602 169,343
Medical services, nursing agency, SRS - AR - B
physiotherapy and dental services, AR AN GES
and elderly care services s 222,594 -
Trading profit from forex, bullion, HhRE - F - T R
commodities and futures byl 222,250 153,369
Property rental, hotel operations WM WL B R
and management services EIRE 179,493 173,358
Trading profit from securities BIFC T i 80,291 25,379
Dividend income BB A 26,981 20,031
2,810,634 1,818,801

All interest income are derived from financial assets that are not
carried at fair value through profit or loss.

i A LS P28 B 2 4R i W 2 P
HZ REE -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006

o Fa s e A B (A 81

BEZEREANFETA=ZT—HILEE

8. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION

During the year, the Group acquired additional interests in Quality
HealthCare Asia Limited (“QHA"), a former associate of the Group,
to the extent that QHA became a subsidiary of the Group (note
49). Accordingly, the results, assets and liabilities of QHA were

consolidated and have been classified as Healthcare segment.

The Group has the following main business segments:

- Investment, broking and finance-trading in securities,
provision of securities broking and related services, provision
of broking services in forex, bullion and commodities,
provision of securities margin financing and insurance
broking services, provision of related financing and advisory

products, and provision of term loan financing.

—  Consumer finance-providing consumer loan finance

products.

—  Healthcare — providing medical services, elderly care nursing

agency, physiotherapy, dental services and other services.

- Property development and investment-development and
sale of properties, property rental, provision of property
management services and hotel operations managed by third

parties.

—  Corporate and other operations-including corporate revenue

and expenses and results of unallocated operations.

Business segments are presented as the primary reporting format

and geographical segments as the secondary reporting format.

8. EER

ASAEJE o A AR [ RO e E A R W ([
fi] > ALEEE R 2B AR ZHIMER -
LG PRI A I 2 W 2 ] (B RE49) » R
g AT - HE KA RO TGRSR
{53 o

AAEH 2 EREHEIT

— BE - WERAT-RERS R
50 SHIBMERS - SR OSOME - 3% R il
2 SRS ~ ARGE S TR AL R R
SRS B3 A R 2 L A
{36 0 P -

- BB — ORI A o
= RME SRR - EAE A GERLRES -
P T F RIS ~ LA HA A5 o
- WERERAE - RERAEEY - U

THE - SRt SR L R E =
B2 0 2 o

= ARSERHANSER — GRS KBS L
YESN S S

SR By E 2 Ry T b3 o 5 A
ZE2uHr e
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006

o Fa s e A B (A

BEZEREANFET A= —HILEE

8.

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D)

Analysis of the Group’s businesses segmental information is as

8. ZEMEH(E)
ARG 2 SEH S T ER AT

follows:
2006
“EERE
Property
Investment, development  Corporate
brokingand ~ Consumer and and other
finance finance  Healthcare ~ investment operations Total
RE 84 NEBER PER
kew MARE R RE EfES ag
HK$/000 HK$000 HK$’000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Fin Ti#n Ti#n TiEn TiEn Tign
Revenue W 1436873 992294 24579 187,972 93,705 2,935,423
Less: inter-segment revenue W b 2 (29,565) - - (8,479) (86,745) (124,789)
1407308 992294 24579 179,493 6960 2,810,634
Segment results sk 693227 580,289 17983 318215 (15,990) 1,593,724
Profit on deemed disposal of partial LA & A AL
interests in subsidiaries il 327,275
Net loss on deemed disposal of partial £t |- & A
interests in listed associates L 2 BRI A (80,932)
Finance costs & AR (206,453)
Share of results of associates A e NGE S 8,982
Share of results of jointly PN LRI 43
controlled entities E3 1,464 - (149) 158,672 - 159,987
Profit before taxation B A 1,802,583
Taxation HiH (130,740)
Profit for the year REFER 1,671,843
Segment assefs NG 6567014 3,338,491 535,604 3,781,962 90414 14,252,485
Interests in associates TR A 7 2 2,521,362
Interests in jointly controlled entities ~ JASERI#EH &2 ik 2,455 - 477 911,160 - 914,092
Deferred tax assets EERAERE 47,709
Amounts due from associates TNV 158,702
Amount due from a jointly — (AL Bl
controlled entity Y& 2,185
Tax recoverable e BIE 2,660
Total assets G 17,899,695
Segment liahilities A 1,536,738 970,674 120,759 61,579 5,026 2,694,776
Amounts due to associates RN H0R 12,527
Amount due to  jointly controlled entity /< —[H3£[F] #3308 79,063
Tax payable JEfBIA 83,481
Bank and other borrowings BT REAE R 1,614,732
Convertible bonds SR 34,384
Deferred tax liabilities EEREALR 189,306
Total liabilities A 4,708,269
Other information Hih&w
Depreciation g 17,578 7,623 4,081 6,284 655 36,221
Amortisation of prepaid HAULE
land lease payments e 4,225 - - - - 4,225
Amortisation of intangible assets ISIACY 1,622 - - 2,895 - 4,517
Impairment losses recognised B2 i fEkEH 59,726 - - 6,972 - 66,698
Increase in fair value of REMENTREE
investment properties st - - - 240,296 - 240,296
Bad and doubtful debts TR 8,371 86,440 1,475 (618) 60,294 139,220
Capital additions B 38,167 8,147 2,844 5,050 1,468 55,676

Annual Report 2006
TR RN E W



o Fa s e A B (A

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont’d)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006 BEEEANEF A=+ HILEE

8. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D) 8. 7oHEFR(HE)
2005
ZERNE
Property
Investment, development Corporate
broking and Consumer and and other
finance finance investment operations Total
g - MA W Ik R
KA FANIAES wE HAMER Hag
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T Tt T T T
(Note 2) (Note 2) (Note 2)
iR (Bt 2) (HfzE2)
Revenue g 795,203 871,330 177,957 16,413 1,860,903
Less: inter-segment revenue W 2 I (22,883) - (6,999) (12,220) (42,102)
772,320 871,330 170,958 4,193 1,816,801
Segment results IS 281,383 551,539 624,668 (14,222) 1,443,368
Finance costs WERA (102,245)
Share of results of associates TEf e A FI 4% 150,388
Share of results of jointly controlled entities  RESHERIFEHI 3 4 2 - 105,296 - 105,298
Profit before taxation BRI A 1,596,809
Taxation ] (170,042)
Profit for the year KB A 1,426,767
Segment assets HHERE 4,046,307 2,909,818 3,497,890 10,532 10,464,547
Interests in associates B A 2 B 2,645,475
Interests in jointly controlled entities jiealasilte v 4 935 - 865,459 - 866,394
Deferred tax assets EERIELE 40,336
Amounts due from associates L UNTVE N 400,366
Amount due from a jointly controlled entity B FE el b2 Sk - - 2,159 - 2,159
Tax recoverable e IR 3,842
Total assets B 14,423,119
Segment liabilities Sba R 1,070,973 805,734 55,705 5,541 1,937,953
Amounts due to associates R A TR 62,828
Amount due to a jointly controlled entity K= ML 320 - - 81,063 - 81,063
Tax payable FERTRIR 44214
Bank and other borrowings EIYEN U 1,971,901
Deferred tax liabilities IRILRI & B 212,155
Total liabilities el 4,310,114
Other information Hig
Depreciation & 20,158 6,075 7,626 587 34,446
Amortisation of prepaid land lease payments T (& 1,645 - 2,895 - 4,540
Amortisation of intangible assets G R 3,662 - - - 3,662
Impairment losses recognised (reversed) EHEL () 2 B EE R 37,462 - (86,576) - (49,114)
Increase in fair value of REMELNTRE
investment properties i - - 489,975 - 489,975
Bad and doubtful debts PR 1,079 78,531 10,963 (855) 89,718
Capital additions BRI 28,147 8,404 5,958 1,247 43,816
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) ZF A A s Mt (48)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006

BEZEREANFET A= —HILEE

8.

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D)

Inter-segment transactions have been entered into on terms agreed

8. ZEMEH(E)
I 2 58 o ¥ AT I 2% T RE 2 AARERRT A7 o

by the parties concerned.

During the year, less than 10% of the operations of the Group in
terms of revenue, segment results and assets were carried on or
were situated outside Hong Kong. Accordingly, no geographical

segmental information is shown.

HRGR -

ARIA > AR S S s DA A B IR A 2 SE S el i
T TR LA ARl [ 2 SE S 2 Wi~ RS I
FEZ LI DI 10% - [ G0 406 52 471 4 b o 7

9. PRrOFIT ON DEeMeD DisposAaL OF PARTIAL INTERESTS IN 9. RIEAHENE QRO ER ZER

SUBSIDIARIES
2006 2005
—EEREF TRLTAE
HK$000 HK$'000
FE T Tt
Profit on deemed disposal of partial 0025 L1 5 B 2 ) R0 R 4
interests in subsidiaries comprises: Z i A LA -
Share placing of 248,000,000 il 5 — ¥ ff} &g 2 1 248,000,000 fi%
shares of a subsidiary (note) JBety (BiEEE) 324,320 -
Exercise of warrants of subsidiaries RRIBRERE A AT )& 2 7]
by warrants holders 14 S R Al 2,955 -
327,275 -

Note: Allied Properties (H.K.) Limited (“Allied Properties”), a listed subsidiary of the
Company, through its wholly-owned subsidiary, had completed share placings
of 169,000,000 shares (“1st Share Placing”) and 79,000,000 shares (“2nd Share
Placing”) of Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited (“Sun Hung Kai”), a listed subsidiary
of Allied Properties on 22nd May, 2006 and 10th August, 2006 respectively.
The top-up subscription of 248,000,000 new shares of Sun Hung Kai was
completed on 10th August, 2006. The shareholdings in Sun Hung Kai held by
Allied Properties before the 1st Share Placing and after top-up subscription
were 74.99% and 62.54% respectively. The total profit arising from the deemed
disposal of partial interest in Sun Hung Kai (HK$303,914,000) as well as United
Asia Finance Limited (“UAF”), a subsidiary of the Company) (HK$20,406,000),
of which 7.27% was held through Sun Hung Kai on the 1st Share Placing and
immediately after top-up subscription, arising from the placing and top-up
subscription of 248,000,000 shares in Sun Hung Kai, was recognised in the

consolidated income statement.

SR X

Z B A -

BiE G - WS (F k) A BRA A (TG |- AR A2
R RS S ED ) A o L A R S R R R T NAE
FH A R EERRNAENA A H 5 A5 R A
b 2 b T 2 W RT i A R A R (T 2 D)
169,000,000 /i (I 2 — Y43 B 45 1) 179,000,000
ety (58 R e il B 1) 2 ey e o - A SR 85 18
J7 R i 248,000,000 FEHT 6 5L B B 03 i — F F 7S AR
JNH A H BB o 3 — IR I3 B0 B 1 S L S 5 4800
7 R TE AR > WG R RS I By
74.99% K& 62.54% ° UL MRA - BRERRAE [ Bt K&
R0 248,000,000 FCHT 6 5 13 BT 7 AR
ZHLNE By B R 5L (303,914,000 75 70 ) K AR 2w it
JE§ 2 W RE P A BA TS AT BRZA | (20,406,000 #508) (TR
WGBTS | Hod 7.27% BHHGEAR A ) ML
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006

o Fa s e A B (A

BEZEREANFETA=ZT—HILEE

10. CHANGES IN VALUES OF PROPERTIES

10. MIXREEZD

2006 2005
—EERF TAELRAR
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET T T
Changes in values of Y)EE E A B ELEE -
properties comprise:
Net increase in fair value of TG N
investment properties BB N F A 240,296 489,975
(Recognition) reversal of impairment — (FfE&2) 5 [0 fif th & %
loss of properties held for sale Z I (5,900) 47,452
Impairment loss (recognised) B (FERR) 458 I 2k 1 2
reversed for hotel property Z AR (1,072) 4,284
Reversal of impairment loss of 135 I 77 35 e ) 2
properties held for development ORI i - 34,700
233,324 576,411

The recognition and reversal of impairment losses were based
on the lower of cost and value in use for hotel property and the
lower of cost and net realisable value for properties held for sales.
The value in use and net realisable values were determined with
reference to the respective independent professional valuations at
31st December, 2006.

11. Net Loss oN DeeMeD DisosAL OF PARTIAL INTERESTS IN LISTED

RV S HE PRSI FiEVEE Y ST E FAI RS
Lo fd B (E W i 2 AR Bl i s 2 W2
AR B ] B BLRE W 2 B - R
EH AT BUFHETI 2B R —EENRFE+ A
b B2 A AT EEE -

1. RESHELTBHE RRANOES ZEE

ASSOCIATES R
2006 2005
ZEERE e Sk
HK$/000 HK$'000
THET THETC
Net loss on deemed disposal of partial AR 2 8 E T A WA A 4
interests in listed associates arises 2RI R
from the following:
(@ —Exercise of unlisted warrantsof a () — — &M AATE— W] LTl s A W]
listed associate conferring rights Z I ETTRRBRERE - H TR
to subscribe for up to 78,800,000 % 78,800,000 fi%
new shares by a subscriber B 2 HER 67,875 -
- Share placing and top-up —  RISEEE O A SR BT
subscription of shares =g/
of a listed associate Ay 13,377 -
(b)  Exercise of share options and (b) AT S — bR E  F)  RRIRRE
listed warrants of another K bR
listed associate R (320 -
80,932 -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006

o Fa s e A B (A

BEZEREANFET A= —HILEE

12.

13.

IMPAIRMENT LOss RECOGNISED IN RESPECT OF AVAILABLE-FOR-
SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS

The amount for 2006 represents an impairment loss of
HK$58,203,000 provided by the Group relating to its 12.5%
interest in a Kuala Lumpur hotels project because the carrying
amount of the investment exceeded the estimated recoverable
amount (note 32).

The amount for 2005 of HK$14,411,000 represents impairment
losses of listed equity investments.

2. RAHHEEREERA ZRERE

TUERE N 2 SRR AN 4R E o HOR T
— I 35 T B 2 12.5% M #5293 2 6 (E S B
58,203,000 #57C » JF PR 7E A 4% 22 i 1 {1 4R 46
it AT e (7] 4248 (BffE32) o

TERBHAFZ 14,411,000 #E s LT

BaDp AND DoustruL DEBTS 13. RER
2006 2005
—EERE TAERE IR
HK$’000 HK$’000
THET Tt
Bad debts written off SRR 164,656 131,227
(Write-back of) impairment of debts SR BIAL A (3 m]) 2
based on individual assessment TEBSIE 6,131) 33,407
Impairment of debts (written back) e SRR A (E () 2
based on collective assessment R kA 27,510 (7,661)
Bad debts recovered i ] Rl (46,815) (67,255)
139,220 89,718
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006
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BEZEREANFETA=ZT—HILEE

14. INFORMATION REGARDING DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES’

EMOLUMENTS

(@ The emoluments paid or payable to each of the nine (2005:

14. EEREEMEESR

@ LA EFERE \F)ERLRAZE

eight) directors were as follows: T SR M
2006
ZBEAF
Salaries,  Performance Retirement
consultancy related benefits
Directors’ fees and incentive scheme Total
fees  other benefits payments  contributions  emoluments
RINEF
Eshs HittiEH RA%S HEAS HenE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TR TER TER TERT
(Note)
(HzE)
Lee Seng Hui 2 HieHR - 6,089 1,500 90 7,679
Edwin Lo King Yau Bt 7 1,365 1,010 63 2,445
Lee Su Hwei R - - - - -
Arthur George Dew b/ GRS 12 2,815 1,300 96 4,223
Wong Po Yan HIRMK - 150 - - 150
David Craig Bartlett FS1E 10 225 - - 235
John Douglas Mackie HEH - 150 - - 150
Mak Pak Hung 0 e - 2,124 575 91 2,790
Alan Stephen Jones Alan Stephen Jones 10 597 - - 607
39 13,515 4,385 340 18,279

Note: The amount represented the actual bonus of year 2005 paid to
respective directors during 2006. The bonus of year 2006 has yet to be

BERE : M ARERR RN EREERC 2 2%
FIEBACAL o “FFNAELEALIAREE -

decided.
2005
ZEZETA

Salaries,  Performance Retirement

consultancy related benefits
Directors’ fees and incentive scheme Total
fees  other benefits payments  contributions  emoluments

RARAER
HEHRHE HAAE A KRS R [ T4 S
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Tt T T T T
Gordon Macwhinnie ** | 10 1,568 - - 1,578
Lee Seng Hui P - 4,873 1,200 47 6,120
Edwin Lo King Yau B - 1,248 500 58 1,806
Lee Su Hwei A - - - - -
Arthur George Dew b/ CLx:S 12 2,747 1,000 98 3,857
Wong Po Yan K - 150 - - 150
David Craig Bartlett Pl 10 200 - - 210
John Douglas Mackie 2R il - 100 - - 100
32 10,886 2,700 203 13,821

i Resigned on 30th December, 2005

o REEFRAE+T A =+ HEHE
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14. INFORMATION REGARDING DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES’

EmoLUMENTS (CONT’D)

The Company provided management services to certain listed
subsidiaries and associates and charged these companies
management fees. The above emoluments include all amounts
paid or payable to the Company’s directors by the Company
or the subsidiaries during 2006. However, it should be noted
that the amount above for Mr. Edwin Lo includes an amount of
HK$1,097,000 (2005: HK$612,000) that has been included in
the 2006 management fee charged by the Company to a listed
associate, Tian An China Investments Company Limited (“Tian
An”), for management services performed by Mr. Lo as a director
of Tian An and Tian An has disclosed in its 2006 annual report the
HK$1,097,000 (2005: HK$ 612,000) as part of the emoluments of

Mr. Lo.

14.

EEkEEMEER (B

b /NI RTINS & /N B e oS
PR AR A A 1) 5% S N AU B o b A
S ALFEAR N F B A TR NN EAT
ST A A R E R 2 BT A HOA o B2 > EER
B2 b AT B 45 v e 2 R A — A A
1,097,000 # 70 ( & F #H4F 1 612,000 7T )
ZEIHE > FEFAB I AN RS e AR AT
—[H] LT A W R R B G A FRA ] (R
U ]) 2 AT PR [ R
ENAEFIER > REZEAMZE,097,000
T (EETAE 612,000 4 T0) 2 3K IE/E B %5
e A — IR B R R BN )
ﬁq o

(b) Employees’ emoluments

(b)

The five highest paid individuals included one (2005: two)
of the Directors, details of whose emoluments are set out in
14(a) above. The combined emoluments of the remaining
four (2005: three) individuals are as follows:

EEMS
HAREHFM 2 N L —4% (CFER
W) EER o ABEMEZ R E
A SCHEEESS 14a) TH - HERUA (ZFF
TR =) Nz et anT

2006 2005

—EERE e S ik

HK$’000 HK$'000

FERx Tt

Salaries and other benefits i M H A AR A 22,382 9,757

Performance related FHHL

incentive payments #E4g 9,850 12,693
Retirement benefit scheme BARAR A

contributions % 350 381

32,582 22,831

The emoluments of the above employees who were not
Directors of the Company, were within the following bands:

bt JE AR R 2 A B M < R
e

Number of employees
BEAH
2006 2005
—BREARE -

HK$4,000,001-HK$4,500,000
HK$5,000,001-HK$5,500,000
HK$6,500,001-HK$7,000,000
HK$7,000,001-HK$7,500,000
HK$11,500,001-HK$12,000,000
HK$13,000,001-HK$13,500,000

4,000,001 # 55— 4,500,000 #E 7T
5,000,001 #7C — 5,500,000 #7T
6,500,001 #5C— 7,000,000 #57T
7,000,001 #7C— 7,500,000 #5 JC
11,500,001 #7% — 12,000,000 #7T
13,000,001 #7%— 13,500,000 # 7T

- 1
1
2 —
1

- 1
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for the year ended 31st December, 2006

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) ZF A A s Mt (A8)

15. FINANCE CosTs 15. BEME
2006 2005
“ERRE e Sk
HK$’000 HK$'000
TER T
Interest on: FILE
Bank borrowings wholly HAFN R EER
repayable within five years HATIH S 236,565 100,541
Other borrowings wholly AR R
repayable within five years HAbE & 586 802
Bank borrowings not wholly T FLAR N 23R 2
repayable within five years SRATIE B - 6,151
Outstanding advances due to an RIS A T Z
investee company EVE ST 10,082 -
Loan notes wholly repayable within TAFR AR
five years B 8,236 14,159
Convertible bonds issued by TR A R 2 —
a subsidiary wholly Wit JEg 2wl B AT 2
repayable within 5 years QEJdres 410 -
255,879 121,653
Total finance costs included in: FEANBITE E N2 Rl AR B
Cost of sales and other direct costs B LA B Ho A A 49,426 19,408
Finance costs T A 206,453 102,245
255,879 121,653

All of the interest expense are derived from financial liabilities that
are not carried at fair value through profit or loss.

Jr A7 LSS H4 A B R 07 A 4 i R e 2 T (LB

M2 S g -
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90 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) ZF A A s Mt (48)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006 BEEEANFEF A=+ HILEE

16. BRBLATEF

16. ProriT BEFORE TAXATION

2006 2005
—EERF TAERLRAE
HK$’000 HK$’000
THET T T
Profit before taxation has been arrived ¥ fif i 1l L 411k
at after charging:
Auditors’ remuneration T BFTTH <5
Current year ARAR 6,732 6,967
Overprovision in prior years AL AR A AT (262) (1,034)
6,470 5,933
Amortisation of intangible assets T 1 7
(included in other operating expenses) (B4 1 H AW 4E 8 B 3 A) 4,225 3,662
Amortisation of prepaid land TESH
lease payments S 4,517 4,540
Commission expenses and sales JEAT B AR K TR &
incentives to account executives a3 K
and certain staff RIS 214,690 135,592
Cost of inventories expensed 8BS A 10,256
Depreciation g
Owned assets H B g 36,221 34,404
Assets under a finance lease RVETHA T 2 G - 42
36,221 34,446
Impairment loss recognised in — BB AT 2
respect of an associate B R L (E T 1 - 4,981
Impairment loss recognised in LB 2 EERR
respect of intangible assets WA R 1,523 980
Impairment loss recognised in - WAITIGE AR )
respect of goodwill of associates B R - 13,323
Impairment loss recognised in — BB 2 T R L R
respect of goodwill of a subsidiary WE R - 267
Impairment loss recognised in oAt i 2 AR
respect of other financial assets BB R 375 -
Loss on disposal of an E—IHREY L
investment property 15 146
Loss on disposal of partial interest B — ] B g > LB Ay
in a subsidiary Wi a2 e 261 1,423
Loss on disposal of property, BV - s RSz
plant and equipment g 395 662
Loss on repurchase of loan note B ] B SR 2 e 1 1,076 -
Loss on write off of intangible assets 44 M JE & 2 2 JEsif - 23
Net unrealised loss on derivatives ATHEFE i AR BB s 4R 4 - 744
Retirement benefit scheme ABARREAF BB > S0BR A B
contributions, net of forfeited 175,000 #5702 R U ks
contributions of HK$175,000 (ZEZ R 506,000 70)
(2005: HK$506,000) (note 55) (Bf5E55) 20,783 16,629
Staff costs (including Directors’ BITRA (HiE#HS
emoluments R ER N
but excluding retirement benefit IRARAR A
scheme contributions) A0 486,723 328,810
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) ZF A A s Mt (A8)

Tt =T H LR

16. ProFIT BEFORE TAXATION (CONT’D)

16. BRBLATEF ()

2006 2005
—EERF TAELRAR
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET T T
and after crediting: W FhA
Dividend income from listed LA SR
equity securities I B A 22,002 17,850
Dividend income from unlisted B RAE IR
equity securities BB A 4,979 4,581
Discount on acquisition g Bl
of additional VALK P
interest in a subsidiary HE i 2 P17k
(included in other income) (B AH At A) 634 5,652
Discount on acquisition W O g 2 )
of subsidiaries Z A
(included in other income) (B A HA A ) - 199
Excess of net fair value over PRI e — [ gt 2 )
consideration arising FEAEAF TR
from acquisition of an associate {E R AUE 2 2230
(included in other income) (B A EAlA) 21,634 -
Impairment loss reversed in W3 ~ MR Rshts <
respect of property, T [l B
plant and equipment 18 - 604
Net profit on other dealing activities — HAty B 2 17 B 2 i #1548 23,961 7,733
Net realised profit on derivatives A A2 7 i 2 L 5 B B AR 27,267 20,513
Net realised profit on financial B A MRAG A T (R R B 2 il
assets at fair value through HREZ B
profit or loss T MR 34,441 4,680
Net unrealised profit on financial B A AR AT
assets at fair value through BT GG EZ
profit or loss (included o5 B ) A
in other income) (FIAHARWA) 49,393 5,441
Net profit on dealing in leveraged FLRRAMIEAS 5
foreign currencies i ) V3 8,304 6,753
Net unrealised profit on derivative T EE 7 i 22 R B B i ) P 12,413 -
Profit on disposal of a jointly H B — ] L) 2 2
controlled entity Zli ] - 1,219
Profit on disposal of available-for-sale  Hi/H a] it it 5 4 il %
financial assets Z i A 164,113 57,473
Profit on disposal of BB
investment properties Z i ] - 2,061
Profit on disposal of a subsidiary 1B I 2 i 14,460 62
Rental income from investment REMAREWEL
properties under AR
operating leases, net of 24,627,000 #57T
outgoings of HK$24,627,000 (ZRRTAE -
(2005: HK$21,369,000) 21,369,000 # ) 72,441 63,441
Repayment of interest in respect A T BT I
of litigation with New World BEIEABRA W Z Wk
Development Company Limited MR LRk
pursuant to Court of By
Appeal Judgement FE - 14,783
Reversal of impairment loss of I AT
intangible assets WA R - 320
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92 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) ZF A A s Mt (48)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006 BEEEANFEF A=+ HILEE

17. TAXATION 17. BiE
2006 2005
ZBEARF TEENLF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET THETT
The income tax charge PSR (i)
(credit) comprises: A
Current tax: ARHAFITE -
Hong Kong il 168,070 121,638
Outside Hong Kong T s LAl [ (46) 229
168,024 121,867
Deferred tax (note 33) IEAERLIE (FffEE33) (37,284) 48,175
130,740 170,042

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at the rate of 17.5% of the

estimated assessable profits for the year.

Taxation outside Hong Kong is calculated at the rates prevailing in

the relevant jurisdictions.

The charge for the year can be reconciled to the profit before

taxation as follows:

A W AT B 4 4 0 A M RROBE I R LB R

17.5% w15 o

it DA 1 B TR B ) T [ 2 BUAT B 3¢

R

ASAEPE 2 BUIE S BBR B A g AR

2006 2005
ZEEBREF CEENE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FExT THTT
Profit before taxation [ i A 1,802,583 1,596,809
Less: share of results of associates AR A E Sy (8,982) (150,388)
share of results of jointly JRE A ] 42 il £
controlled entities ES (159,987) (105,298)
Profit attributable to the Company AR v BB R s A
and subsidiaries T | 1,633,614 1,341,123
Tax at Hong Kong Profits Tax rate DI BIRL A 17.5%
at 17.5% AR ZBUIH 285,883 234,696
Effect of different income tax rate of TR AINSRE S 2 R TR] T A 2R
overseas subsidiaries 2 352 1,289
Tax effect of expenses that are not AT FAEARL S 2 BLIA
deductible for tax purposes b2 64,622 16,591
Tax effect of income that is not DRHRRABIIA Z BLIH
assessable for tax purposes 2 (144,589) (89,608)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised MR B s 48 2 B JE 5 28 15,111 13,633
Tax effect of utilisation of tax losses not ) i 2 il AR WERB B s 15 2 BiTH
previously recognised P2 (8,022) (6,870)
Tax effect of utilisation of unrecognised By Ffl A a8 v] FUH B ey 2= 58 2 BiIA
deductible temporary differences b2 (81,891) 41
Overprovision in previous year TR AR P R R (499) -
Others Fopts (227) 270
Taxation for the year IR AE FE R TE 130,740 170,042
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006

o Fa s e A B (A 93

BEZZENFEF A=+ —HIMEE

18. EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share attributable
to the equity holders of the Company is based on the following:

18. ERER

A ) S TRE NG A PR AS B i 2 ) T 45 LR
HIEFH

2006 2005
ZEBRE TARLTAE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET Tt
Earnings B
Earnings for the purposes of basic TR BEEA
earnings per share (profit for the B A
year attributable to equity (AR A JBOR
holders of the Company) JREAL £F 19 76 1)) 1,029,830 901,480
Adjustments to earnings in respect HILRR S 28 ) 2 AR B R T R e
of the effect of dilutive potential Jit 7 AR 2 A SRV T E
ordinary shares arising from warrants {352 FIl
and convertible bonds of subsidiaries 112 Ji# (2,549) -
Earnings for the purposes of diluted F AT FL A B 2 )
earnings per share bl 1,027,281 901,480
000 ‘000
¥ T
Number of shares R BB
Weighted average number of shares VAR R A A T
for the purpose of basic and diluted B A 2 ety
earnings per share JIHESF-£5 8 249,791 258,926
Annual Report 2006
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

o Fa s e A B (A

for the year ended 31st December, 2006 BEEEANFEF A=+ HILEE
19. DivIDEND 19. RS
2006 2005
ZBEARF TERETLF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHExT Tt
Ordinary shares: e A ey -
Interim dividend of HK10 cents per Hh RSB A 10 HR A
share (2005: HK5 cents) (TRFTAR 5l 24,791 12,881
Proposed final dividend of HK40 HEEURAI S 5 40 #5 1L
cents per share (2005: HK15 cents) (T EEHA - 15%8Al) 98,633 37,637
123,424 50,518

A final dividend of HK40 cents (2005: HK15 cents) per share has
been proposed by the Directors and is subject to approval by the
shareholders at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting of the
Company.

The amount of the proposed final dividend for the year ended 31st
December, 2006 has been calculated by reference to 246,582,423
shares in issue at 16th April, 2007.

In 2006, the Company paid and recognised dividends of
HK$37,637,000 and HK$24,791,000, representing HK15 cents
per share, being final dividend of 2005 and HK10 cents per share,
being interim dividend of 2006 respectively.

In 2005, the Company paid and recognised dividends of
HK$25,957,000 and HK$12,881,000, representing HK10 cents
per share, being final dividend of 2004 and HK5 cents per share,
being interim dividend of 2005 respectively.

R AR IR R WIS 40 A (—FF
TOAE 15 UEAL) > MR ZE R AR 2 SR B B
17 2 AT AR R g LA -

BE-EZEANFE+H =T —HIEFEE 2R
AR B R EENA A HE
BEITHRA 246,582,423 WEEHEA o

BTN ANFCH BT HAERY
JRE B B A T XA o R S S AT B e R R
37,637,000 70 1% 24,791,000 # 7T > 43 Al 5 [F]
BRI 15 WAl B A 10 WAl

R OERENLE S RAFCH - FFEI4EERY
T B A AT R A I S S AT T W R I
25,957,000 #7C % 12,881,000 #5 7T > 43 Al % [H]
AR 10 WAl S AL 5 sl -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006

o Fa s e A B (A

BEZZENFEF A=+ —HIMEE

20. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 20. REWE
The Group
REH
2006 2005
ZEBEXREF R
HK$’000 HK$’000
FE T Tt
Fair value AREE
At Tst January r—H—H 2,626,100 2,091,768
Addition o 213 780
Disposal e (14,000) (12,600)
Transferred from property, B EWE - BB
plant and equipment &di] 34,200 -
Transferred to property, I RYE - WE
plant and equipmemt Y& (106,509) -
Increase in fair value during the year 4 AP (B n 240,296 489,975
Acquisition of subsidiaries WAL S g > ) - 39,362
Transferred from properties held for sale 43 H 5 1 B2 - 47,160
Transferred to property, plant R Y
and equipment and prepaid 75 T i e
land lease payments T A - (17,531)
Overprovision of construction costs A AN AR T - (12,814)
At 315t December Rt—A=t—H 2,780,300 2,626,100

The carrying amount of investment properties held by the Group at
31st December, 2006 and 2005 comprises:

ARER B ENERFELET A
= — AR A A T

2006 2005
ZEEBREF “ERETA
HK$/000 HK$'000
FHET Tt

Properties in Hong Kong: AW
Long-term = 2,213,300 2,142,400
Medium-term 1A 518,000 440,300

Medium-term properties outside TSP Z

Hong Kong EREGL7ES 49,000 43,400
2,780,300 2,626,100

The Group’s investment properties are held for rental purposes
under operating leases. The fair value of the Group’s investment
properties at 31st December, 2006 has been arrived at on the
basis of a valuation carried out at that date by Norton Appraisals
Limited, independent valuers not connected with the Group.
Norton Appraisals Limited have appropriate qualifications and
recent experience in the valuation of similar properties in the
relevant locations. The valuation, which conforms to The Hong
Kong Institute of Surveyors Valuation Standards on Properties (1st
Edition) published by the Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors, was
based on rental capitalisation.

At 31st December, 2006, the carrying value of investment
properties pledged as security of the Group’s bank and
other borrowings amounted to HK$2,750,300,000 (2005:
HK$2,583,600,000). Details of the Group’s investment properties
and other assets being pledged to secure loans and general
banking facilities are set out in note 52.

A G T 2 ) 2 T i T SE R A AR A A
Mgk o REBBEY RN ~FTNET A
= H AT AR 4R B AR A AR 40
b WAL o R L SR A )i e kil
1T ZAGEREEL & B BRTAG A RS R A &
S ) A S A B A A o] o A 2 ) A ()
RO o WAl (ELT Y ST A o T 65 i 5 PO 8L 47 1)
PIEASEHER (B35 —hR) > ST ARERAH & B AL By

iz
g e

W oEEARNFET A=+ —H . AEHER
SRAT S H AR BT T UK 2 W Em ¥
% T {H %5 2,750,300,000 9% 70 ( & & i 4F ¢
2,583,600,000 #J0) o A EE [ B b — 4R
5 BRI T AT 2 $ a3 M H A & E 2
PRGBS 52 TH -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006

o Fa s e A B (A

BEZZENFEF A=+ —HIMEE

21. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

21. Y% BERRZE

Furniture,
fixtures Motor
Leasehold and vehicles
landand  Leasehold  equipment and
Hotel buildings - improvements BE vessels
properties  HELH b #E HE Total
BIENE KT BTEE K& RAH @t
The Group HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
iy T T T T T T
Cost AR
At Tst January, 2005 RZEEHE—H—H 371,804 64,589 82,365 150,932 27,048 096,738
Exchange adjustments B s - - 6 (264) - (258)
Additions i 2,395 - 8,594 20,861 2,795 34,645
Transferred from investment EERARE
properties WE - 5,849 - - - 5,849
Acquisition of subsidiaries ISR B A 7 - 5228 - 5,800 - 11,028
Disposals i - - (2,270) (5,338) (348) (7,956)
At 315t December, 2005 WEERHEF-A=1—0H 374,199 75,666 88,695 171,991 29,495 740,046
Exchange adjustments B - 1) 9 31 - 39
Additions s 142 - 18,572 23,889 2,332 44,935
Transfer from investment properties B4 {1 44 - 106,509 - - - 106,509
Revaluation surplus on transfer to Sz B4
investment properties ZEMRE - 30,020 - - - 30,020
Transfer to investment properties B EHL VY% - (35,575) - - - (35,575)
Acquisition of subsidiaries R A - - 22,814 16,679 207 39,700
Disposals it - - (2353) (5,673) (0498) (10,724
At 315t December, 2006 REZERETZA=1—H 374,341 176,619 127,737 206,717 29,536 914,950
Accumulated depreciation ZitHE
and impairment RAE
At 1t January, 2005 REZZRE—H—-0 240,469 21,073 67,763 116,046 22373 467,724
Exchange adjustments TS - - 29 (89) - (60)
Provided for the year AEER 2,863 1312 9,439 19,124 1,708 34,446
Eliminated on disposals i RS - - (1,629) (5137) (302) (7,068)
Impairment loss EEH R
recognised (reversed) () (4,284) - - 3,675 5 (604)
At 31st December, 2005 REFEHEFZA=+—H 239,048 22,385 75,602 133,619 23,784 494,438
Exchange adjustments st e - - 9 4 - 51
Provided for the year REERT 2,944 1,638 15,404 14,435 1,800 36,221
Transfer to investment properties RS REYE - (1375) - - - (1,375)
Eliminated on disposals i RE 8 - - 1711 (5,792) 2,173) (9,676)
Impairment loss recognised AR RRED 1,072 - - - - 1,072
At 31st December, 2006 WEEEANEF A= 243,004 22,648 89,304 142,304 23411 520,731
Carrying amounts RAE
At 31st December, 2006 REEENEFZA=+—H 131,277 153,971 38,433 04,413 6,125 394219
At 31t December, 2005 RoETREL A= B 135,151 53,281 13,093 38372 571 245,608
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) ZF A A s Mt (A8)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006 BEEEANFEF A=+ HILEE
21. ProPerty, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONT'D) 21. Y% REKRE (E)
The Group’s leasehold land included in the property, plant and AN - R B 2 FLE AL
equipment is situated in Hong Kong and held under long-term Tl LRI AR A o
lease.
At 31st December, 2006, the carrying value of hotel property and REBENAFET A= —H - AREESRET
leasehold land and buildings pledged as security of the Group’s T HABAE FE 100 T AR 2 305 1 4 26 T A4 -
bank and other borrowings amounted to HK$277,396,000 (2005: KA F 2 W (E 5 277,396,000 5 C (—FEFEH
HK$180,194,000). 4F 1 180,194,000 #7T)
Furniture,
Leasehold  fixtures and
improvements equipment Motor
HHOEF KR HEB vehicles Total
#iE ES ] RE st
The Company HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000
/N THETT THETT T TH#ETT
Cost BAE
At 1st January, 2005 RoBERE—H—H 6,239 5,811 936 12,986
Additions Hm 105 42 - 147
At 31st December, 2005 A CEEREF A=+ —H 6,344 5,853 936 13,133
Additions B 782 688 - 1,470
Disposal i - (375) (286) (661)
At 31st December, 2006 R EENFEF HA=1T—H 7,126 6,166 650 13,942
Accumulated depreciation 2itiE
At Tst January, 2005 REEEHFE—A—H 5,913 5,331 440 11,684
Additions B 180 257 149 586
At 31st December, 2005 ATEEREFH=1+—H 6,093 5,588 589 12,270
Provided for the year A BE A 263 262 130 655
Eliminated on disposal LB IRE - (375) (286) (661)
At 31st December, 2006 R EEEANFEZA=+—H 6,356 5,475 433 12,264
Carrying amounts BRTEE
At 31st December, 2006 i s = 770 691 217 1,678
At 31st December, 2005 W EERFE+ HA=1+—H 251 265 347 863
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2006
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98 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) ZF A A s Mt (48)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006 BE_ZLANTF T A =T—HIEFE
22. PRePAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS 22, FEBHME
The Group’s prepaid land lease payments comprise: ARSI Z RO E L
The Group
AEE
2006 2005
—EERF TR
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHET T T
Leasehold land in Hong Kong TEATIE A 3t
Long-term =i 286,549 290,806
Leasehold land outside Hong Kong TP E 1
Medium-term FRi 8,468 8,693
Short-term 4 9 696 730
295,713 300,229

Analysed for reporting purposes as: Fhds B TR Z 04T

Non-current portion JE BPHA TS 1 291,196 295,670
Current portion included in I LB
current assets Z BSAHRA 4,517 4,559
295,713 300,229
At 3Tst December, 2006, the carrying value of prepaid land AT EENET A=+ —H > HEE
lease payments pledged as security of the Group’s bank and IR T {1 %% 276,994,000 4 7€ ( — & % T 4F -
other borrowings amounted to HK$276,994,000 (2005: 281,046,000 #:70) B FAVESR IR AR B 2 $R1T K
HK$281,046,000). HALEE -
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2006
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) ZF A A s Mt (A8)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006 BE EZEANFETF A=+ —HILFEE
23. GoobpwiLL 23. B8
The Group
REH
2006 2005
—ETARE TR
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHExT T
Cost BAE
At Tst January A—H—H 33,534 8,634
Acquisition of subsidiaries (note 49) WA S e JB 2 D (o 56 49 JHD) 167,254 29,966
Acquisition of additional interests 4 R g 2 )
in subsidiaries HESS 95,779 -
Disposal of partial interest HERHEA R Z
in subsidiaries R RS (719) (5,066)
At 31st December wt-H=1+—H 295,848 33,534
Impairment wE
At Tst January mw—H—H 267 -
Impairment recognised CAERR - 267
At 31st December mwt—HA=+—H 267 267
Carrying amounts AREE
At 31st December wt+—H=+—H 295,581 33,267

P A R S T ] 4 T AR AT EE A DA
WSO bl o RIS | B T B > SRS PR R RER
TR -

The goodwill arising on acquisition of subsidiaries is subject to
adjustments as the management is in the process to carry out
valuation of the net assets to determine the goodwill arising from
the transaction.

Goodwill at 31st December, 2006 is allocated to the following REEERNFT A= HZEEMEE R

cash generating units. B 3R A B o
2006 2005
—EEARF —FFRAF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FE T THEIT
Consumer finance segment AL AT 5338
The Hong Kong Building and iR B
Loan Agency Limited HIRATE] 24,487 24,633
UAF CHYI e s 5,921 5,921
SHK Finance Limited RS B A PR 7 2,713 2,713
33,121 33,267
Investment, broking and finance &~ 8 A
segment Gagii
Sun Hung Kai Bk 91,944 -
Healthcare segment TR {7358
QHA i 170,516 -
295,581 33,267
Annual Report 2006
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

o Fa s e A B (A

for the year ended 31st December, 2006 BE EZEANFETF A=+ —HILFEE
23. GoopwiLL (CoNT’D) 23. EE (&)
The recoverable amount of the consumer finance segment has been AN S5 43 B 2 T g ) ik 2 L AR P A
determined based on a value-in-use calculation. Such calculation RIS SE o 2Rt A TSR A g it
uses cash flow projection based on financial budgets approved by e B A 2 BB i e W A R
management covering a 3-year period for The Hong Kong Building and A PR A 5 4% 3 4R 2 B TS s an i
Loan Agency Limited and a 1-year period for UAF and SHK Finance ot EUR 75 T 0k ik U B A B A WD 5 7 1 4F )
Limited at a discount rate of 4.78%. Management of the Group BT > PTHAT 4.78% o AL I
believes that possible changes in these assumptions would not cause AR{RATAT % 5 i i 2 W] RE B L 2 R & 5| S 2
the aggregate carrying amount of goodwill to exceed the recoverable M T A (BB T i ] <
amount.
The recoverable amount of QHA and Sun Hung Kai have been AR R R A 2 AT A ] R TE AR A TAE (BT
determined based on the fair value less cost to sell. The fair value WA E o A TEETIHE R ZFEANF
represents the market bid price of shares of QHA and Sun Hung A = B Ry 2 TS E A
Kai at 31st December, 2006. 18
At 31st December, 2006, the management of the Group ANTEBENFEFT A=+ —H > REFREHE
determined that there was no impairment of goodwill. TifE 2 MR A0 PR Bl 1
24. INTANGIBLE ASSETS 24. BLEE
Computer software Exchange
e participation
Internally rights Club
Acquired developed G debentures Total
BA AR SEE BfifES )
The Group HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
r5E T Tt T T T
Cost AR
At st January, 2005 WoRERE——H 15,604 - 2,507 6,868 24,979
Exchange adjustments HE i 5 284 - - - 284
Acquisition of subsidiaries Wi BR824 ) - - 1,200 - 1,200
Additions b)) 2,352 3,610 - 2,430 8,392
Write-off i - - - (23) (23)
At 31st December, 2005 REZEHEFAZ1+—H 18,240 3,610 3,707 9,275 34,832
Exchange adjustments HE 5 - - () 19 14
Additions Bl 5,342 5,186 - - 10,528
Disposal HE - - (190) - (190)
At 31st December, 2006 WEEZREFTZA=Z1—H 23,582 8,796 3,512 9,294 45,184
Amortisation and impairment #85& &
At Tst January, 2005 N EERE—A—H 5,229 - - 180 5,409
Exchange adjustments HE 50 9 % 85 - - - 85
Provided for the year AR 3,662 - - - 3,662
Impairment loss recognised S {E 1A RER 10 - 240 730 980
Impairment loss reversed BB - - - (320) (320)
At 31st December, 2005 REZZHEL-A=1—H 8,986 - 240 590 9,816
Exchange adjustments i 3 (10 - - - (10
Provided for the year AR TS 4,225 - - - 4225
Impairment loss recognised gt [ B 1R 7R - - 1,071 452 1,523
At 31st December, 2006 REFEENEF-H=1—H 13,201 - 1,311 1,042 15,554
Carrying amounts REE
At 31st December, 2006 WEEEREF A =Z1—H 10,381 8,796 2,201 8,252 29,630
At 31st December, 2005 REZEHEFAZ1—H 9,254 3,610 3,467 8,085 25,016
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) ZF A A s Mt (A8)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006

BEZZENFEF A=+ —HIMEE

24. INTANGIBLE Assets (CONT’D) 24, BILEE (&)
The computer software included above have finite useful lives, bR WA T AR A AR E A
over which the assets are amortised whereas the exchange FZAEHAN RS - 2S5 T 2 BRE R g TSR
participation rights and club debenture have indefinite useful lives R AR R 2 SRR > DR o BT
and were not subject to amortisation. The amortisation period for WREHEIN B = B A o
computer software is three to five years.
25. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 25. RBARZRE
The Company
AT
2006 2005
—EERF e = S
HK$’000 HK$’000
THET TH#EIT
Listed shares in Hong Kong, at cost R EH G MARE 714,414 714,414
Unlisted shares at cost, less PURAE RT3 2 JE By -
impairment loss recognised T R BB T 1 - -
714,414 714,414
Market value of listed shares TR sy
in Hong Kong A 895,944 443,155
26. AMOUNTS DUE FROM (TO) SUBSIDIARIES 26. W (EN)MBARZRE
The Company
AT
2006 2005
—EERF TR A
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET T T
Amounts due from subsidiaries, g A W) R K > WiAE
less impairment, are unsecured JHAEHEAT -
and comprise: 45
Interest bearing at TR U e B A A i 1 JE 2 AR
Hong Kong Prime rate plus F=FHE
1% per annum 2 519,596 -
Non-interest bearing NS¢ ] 1,947,455 1,988,681
2,467,051 1,988,681
Analysed as: v
Non-current Ik B4 - 1,979,940
Current (note) B (BfhaE) 2,467,051 8,741
2,467,051 1,988,681

Note: These amounts are repayable on demand

Other than the loan notes and convertible bonds issued by Sun
Hung Kai and Allied Properties, the terms of which are shown in
note 45 and note 46 respectively, none of the subsidiaries had any
debt securities outstanding at the end of the year or at any time

during the year.

Amount due to a subsidiary is unsecured, non-interest bearing and

repayable on demand.

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at 31st

December, 2006 are set out in note 60.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEEKREERALA

BFRE %5 IR ATIS BRI K

A% Fh T I e T B M 2 B AT 2 B S A B T 4
Jeftiz CHAGR 3R o3 B A I RE 55 45 e 46 JH) b >
R 68 o 2 ) T A AP R BOAR 4 I AT AT Ry [ A
AR 2 G H s 2 o

BB 24 ) SO AT ~ St TR %
SR 5 -

AN AR EBAGE T A = A2
) EERHIR 45 60 3 -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

o Fa s e A B (A

for the year ended 31st December, 2006 BE EZEANFETF A=+ —HILFEE
27. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES 27. REFERRIZ R
The Group
ey
2006 2005
—sEAE  xTan
HK$’000 HK$’000
FExT T
Listed securities in Hong Kong ik FiiEs
(note 27 (i) (BfFE27(1)) 2,483,944 2,560,483
Unlisted shares (note 27 (ii)) FE T Ay (B 27Gi) 37,918 84,992
2,521,862 2,645,475
Notes: Mz -
(i) Listed securities in Hong Kong [0) FERLEHES
The Group
EE
2006 2005
—BEXRE CREAR
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET T
Costs of investment B A 1,743,959 1,806,717
Share of post-acquisition reserves AR S A2 e 739,985 753,766
2,483,944 2,560,483
Market value of listed securities L TRE SR E 2,943,450 1,301,161

At 31st December, 2006, no goodwill arising on acquisition of associates is
included in the cost of investments (2005: HK$86,127,000). The movement is

set out in note (iii) below.

N ERENEFZH =+ AR R A
RFE A 2 B A A (R ZHAF ¢ 86,127,000

HI0) o SEIHS R SCHRE Gii) -

(i)  Unlisted shares (i) FEWRE
The Group
EE

2006 2005

ZEEXRE R

HK$’000 HK$’000

FHET THsIC

Costs of investment B G HA 42,100 35,376
Share of post-acquisition JREAG i i 1% fob

reserves 22,691 76,489

64,791 111,865

Less: impairment loss recognised ¥ CRERR 2 W R (26,873) (26,873)

37,918 84,992
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for the year ended 31st December, 2006 BEEEANFEF A=+ HILEE

27. INTERESTS IN AssOCIATES (CONT’D) 27. REFE QT 2R ()
(iii)  Goodwill on acquisition of listed associates (i) WHELTHEARMEEZHE
2006 2005
—EEXRE e S ncd
HK$’000 HK$’000
F#&xT T
Cost less impairment ARAMREE
At 1st January w—H—H 86,127 84,998
Eliminated on transfer to interests s A a2 R
in subsidiaries HE 2SR Y (86,127) -
Acquisition of additional SEE A R
interests in associates ZHEfE - 13,683
Disposal of associates A I A - (125)
Impairment WAE - (12,429)
At 31st December wt—A=+—H - 86,127

The Group tests goodwill annually, or whenever there is an indication that

goodwill might be impaired.

Particulars of the Company’s principal associates at 31st December, 2006 are set

out in note 61.

The summarised financial information in respect of the Group’s

associates is set out below:

A S ] A O AT AR TR T O R AT B8

o

ARAREBAE A S A2 B AR

FORIBA RS 61 3

A BA SR I 2 Tt 28 W) 2 BB R T

2006 2005
—EEXRE R
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET T
Total assets W AR 13,418,901 12,504,896
Total liabilities A (6,093,981) (6,112,961)
Net assets B E 7,324,920 6,391,935
Minority Interests DR SR (599,559) (569,177)
Group’s share of net assets A B R A1 g 2 )
of associates EETE 2,548,735 2,586,221
Revenue I 1,290,412 2,990,345
(Loss) profit for the year AR (5 18) Y6 (87,627) 469,356
Group's share of results AL T
of associates for the year N AR AT B 3R A 8,982 150,388
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28. INTERESTS IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES

28. REEEHRE 2 ER

The Group
rEH
2006 2005
ZEEREF TRLTAE
HK$/000 HK$'000
FTHET T T
Unlisted shares b ety
Cost of investment BE AR 3,642 1,536
Share of post-acquisition reserves TEAG SO A% < fif 928,072 882,480
931,714 884,016
Elimination of unrealised profit S A 53 B (17,622) (17,622)
914,092 866,394

Particulars of the Group'’s principal jointly controlled entities at
31st December, 2006 are set out in note 62.

The summarised financial information of the Group’s jointly

controlled entities is set out below:

AL —FLANFEF A =SR2 E8

[r P ) 4 2 EORL S A B35 62 AL -

AR B 2 SRR ) A S 2 BB ORI A T

2006 2005

—ETRE ZEERF

HK$’000 HK$'000

FHExT TisoT

Non-current assets JE T BN & 2,489,176 2,115,265

Current assets B G 338,109 319,212

Non-current liabilities IE i Bh £ £ (787,358) (575,870)

Current liabilities TLE A (175,527) (89,638)

Revenue e 423,824 371,773

Expenses B S (364,421) (294,621)
Increase in fair value of WEWENEE

investment properties Ham 333,120 183,297
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for the year ended 31st December, 2006 BE EZEANFETF A=+ —HILFEE
29. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS 29, AJHHEESREE
The Group
rEH
2006 2005
—EEXRE ZEENAF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET THETT
Listed equity securities, at fair value, — HI{EZEERMETZ ElTRARS
issued by corporate entities N
Hong Kong Hils 954,119 531,625
Outside Hong Kong Frits AN | 9,151 4,444
963,270 536,069
Unlisted equity securities, at fair value, HI{3EEHEATZ I Bl RA 5
issued by corporate entities T
Hong Kong Fis 275 22,537
Outside Hong Kong Btk LAt IR 149,376 58,251
149,651 80,788
1,112,921 616,857
30. AMOUNTS DUE FROM ASSOCIATES 30. FEUWEE ATRIE
The Group
AEE
2006 2005
—EEARE ZEENAF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FE T Fisoo
Loan notes B 78,000 78,000
Term loans 7E AR 5,000 250,400
Advances R 77,827 90,692
160,827 419,092
Less: Impairment W JR(E (2,125) (18,726)
158,702 400,366
Less: current portion W RIEAER 0y (80,702) (322,366)
78,000 78,000
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2006
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22 /N
A%/Ji {T

HEZ

Y 5 e A B (#0)

EARETZH=Z+—HILFEE

31.

32.

LoANs AND ADVANCES TO CONSUMER FINANCE CUSTOMERS 31. ABBEFERR B
The Group
REE
2006 2005
—EEREF CERE A
HK$’000 HK$'000
FH&xT Tt
Loans and advances to consumer NI H P
finance customers BB 3,015,726 2,722,602
Impairment WA (204,561) (181,412)
2,811,165 2,541,190
Less: Amount due within one year B — N E A
and shown under current assets A B E T T (1,654,167) (1,485,499)
Amount due after one year —AEAR 3 B R 1,156,998 1,055,691

The fair values of the Group’s loans and advances to consumer
finance customers at 31st December, 2006 were approximate to
the corresponding carrying amounts.

A TEENE Y A = AR AR
5 %5 5 BB G 2 ST (L B R R R T (LA

E‘ o
LoAaNs AND RECEIVABLES 32. ﬁ?—f’x&@%ﬁﬁ%ﬂ
The Group The Company
AEE AT
2006 2005 2006 2005
—EEXRF EFEFERF ZBEXRF FFXLF
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET T o FET T T
Convertible bonds of a listed — M LT g AR
subsidiary Z B AE S
(note 32(i)) (BFE32()) - - 82,104 -
Amounts due from investee JIT A 7R K
companies (note 32 (ii)) (BRFRE32(00) 6,667 124,687 - -
Long-term portion of term loans A AR H A e
and other receivables HIE 2 R Ry
(note 36) (Fff5E36) 28,383 1,066 - -
35,050 125,753 82,104 -
Less: impairment W BE (1,447) (1,447) _ _
33,603 124,306 82,104 -

The fair value of the Group’s loans and receivables at 31 December,
2006 was approximate to the corresponding carrying value.

REZBENFETZAZ T —H  REMZER
e EMSOHR R 2 Y- (8 (L SR B R T (ELARL S
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32. LoaNs AND ReceivaBLEs (CONT’D)

33.

Note (i):

Note (ii):

The amounts of the loans and receivables represents the receivable element
in respect of the convertible bonds issued by Allied Properties, which is
stated at amortised cost at an effective interest rate of 9.52% per annum. The
convertible bonds bear interest at 7% per annum for the period from 10th
November, 2006 to 30th June, 2009 and 4% per annum for the period from
1st July, 2009 to 9th November, 2011.

The convertible bonds contain an embedded derivative representing the right
of the holders to convert the convertible bonds into the number of new shares
of Allied Properties, calculated by dividing the outstanding principal amounts
of the convertible bonds by the conversion price of HK$10 per share, during
the conversion period commencing from 1st July, 2009 and ending on the
business date falling ten business days immediately preceding 9th November,
2011. Further details of the embedded derivative are disclosed in note 35 to
the financial statements.

The fair value of the Company’s loans and receivables at 31st December,
2006 was HK$87,292,000 (2005: Nil)

In 2006, a sum totaling HK$118,003,000 for the interest in a Kuala Lumpur
hotel project was derecognised and then recognised as available-for-
sale financial asset after the Court of Final Appeal delivered its decision,
dismissing the Group’s final appeal.

DererreD TAX

The following are the major deferred tax liabilities and assets
recognised by the Group and movements thereon during the
current year and prior reporting year.

32. ERREWIRMK (F)

FFEE G

Bt Gi) -

)+ ORI RE ISR T 4 Wi 7 AT 2 TR A

I ZARBRE WO IE R0 - HE R AR B0 9.52% »
e HESE BARSIE - WIS 2 AR BRI
NEF—=HTHEZREIFERA =+ HIWE A
7% > i CEENFE LA -HE A
JUH I 2 4% -

AR RS N BATEE A WERRA A
AR —FFFLA - AEERE T ——4F
T HIUH AT 2 H 28 2 R R R
AR A G RRR DU A 1 0 o0 2 A - A%
A0 2 Wt M R B o A R A AT A E A RE
S BB R B R4S 350 o

R CERFNRET A Z A AN AN RO
W 3K 2 A F-{E £ 87,292,000 #5 I ( W F L HLAF
) o

B TERRE REREEEEA S LA
118,003,000 ¥ 70 2 M it B HUH MR - 3 i 4 ik
Bt VE Hh) 558 ] A 4 ] 2 e % I R Vo 18 e T
A o

33. EEFIE

ASHE B A AR BE BB AL 0% 4 v il 2 1%
RSERLIA £ A0 S A DA B L B A F

Equity
component of
Revaluation convertible
of properties Undistributed honds of
Accelerated ~ and other  Provision earnings a subsidiary
tax assets and  Unrealised  and others -EHEL
depreciation ~ §£RAK impairment  profits K Taxlosses  2TEBES Total
mEREFE  EEER  BRREE ARREW  BAREM  REER  BEMR Bt
HK$'000  HK§'000  HK$'000  HK§'000  HK$'000  HK§'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
Tt TEr T T TEx TEx T TEn
The Group A
At st January, 2005 R-ZEaF—H—H 170,561 82,772 (40,080) 1,274 3,620 (91,382) - 126,765
Exchange adjustments s - - - 67 - - - 67
Acquisition of a subsidiaries ISR B A 7 - - - 132 - (3,404) - (3,272)
Charged to equity TR b - (26) - - 110 - - 84
Charged (credited) to fERE (GHA)
consolidated income statement etk 9650 41723 2197 31 (866)  (4,560) - M
At st January, 2006 REFEAF—H—H 180,211 124,469 (37,883) 1,504 2,804 (99,346) - 17,819
Exchange adjustments s - - - 1 - - - 11
Acquisition of subsidiaries e B AR 1,057 - - - - - - 1,057
Charged to equity TR R - 5,154 - - - - 740 5,804
Charged (credited) to consolidated A GEA)
income statement el 14,521 (39,150) (7,587) (578) 362 (4,867) 5 (37,284)
At 31st December, 2006 WoBERE
TZH=1—H 195,789 90,473 (45,470) 1,037 3240 (104,213) 735 141597
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2006
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33. DererreDp TAX (CoNT’D)

The following is the analysis of the deferred tax balances (after
offset) for balance sheet disclosure purposes:

33. EZEHIE (&)

A BRI B AG BF (EEIR) ot & A R R
HEZ 3t

The Group
rEH

2006 2005
—ETARE ZEERF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET THs T
Deferred tax liabilities W AERLTE A R 189,306 212,155
Deferred tax assets RSB I G 47,709) (40,336)
141,597 171,819

At 31st December, 2006, the Group had unrecognised
deductible temporary differences of HK$863,963,000 (2005:
HK$1,334,809,000) and estimated unused tax losses of
HK$2,281,493,000 (2005: HK$2,221,144,000) available for offset
against future profits. A deferred tax asset has been recognised
in respect of HK$605,046,000 (2005: HK$555,525,000) of such
losses. No deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect of the
remaining HK$1,676,447,000 (2005: HK$1,665,619,000) due to
the unpredictability of future profit streams. There were no other
significant temporary differences that are not recognised arising
during the year or at the balance sheet date.

Included in unrecognised tax losses are losses of HK$54,000,
HK$4,000 and HK$282,000 that will expire in 2007, 2008 and
2009 respectively, the remaining losses may be carried forward
indefinitely.

At 31st December, 2006, the Company had estimated unused
tax losses of HK$66,630,000 (2005: HK$53,400,000) available
for offset against future profits. No deferred tax asset has been
recognised in respect of such losses due to the unpredictability
of future profit streams. Tax losses may be carried forward
indefinitely.

MRoEBENET_A=Z+—H KEBZ R

FR AT 1B I I 22 %8 5 863,963,000 1 6 (-
EE A 2 1,334,809,000 %k 70 ) S 7T HE G 1
AR s 1] 2 TE A oK B B TE B4R 2,281,493,000
W r( T FEAAE 1 2,221,144,000 T ) ©
H o 3605,046,000% oo ( — F E H A
555,525,000 JC ) 2 I %t B TE 5 18 2 1% G
FBLIE G i C T R o [H K e il 5 1 2l 5 A
Wi B N 1,676,447,000% o6 ( . F E HAF
1,665,619,000 ¥ G ) B JE 548 2 48 2E B JE
W HETHERR o FRIUREET H - I A AT
PR KRR -

TR e BB TE B 8 6145 54,000 % JC ~ 4,000 # 70
282,000 #5 I 2 G 1853 B Y R LAE
TRF)AE R CFRBIUF RN o HoA g R R AT
SHERR I A et o

R oEZERNFET+ A=+ —H AQFZ
AT B 1% 2 da A 2 TR R B ) B TE s 4R 2
66,630,000 #5 70 ( —ZFF FH4F : 53,400,000 #s
JG) o PR RE B A 19 A LI % S B TE
5 2 A S T NI A TR RE o B T 1 ] 4
PRI 4 o

Annual Report 2006
TR RN E W



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006

o Fa s e A B (A

BEZZENFEF A=+ —HIMEE

34. PrOPERTIES HELD FOR SALE AND OTHER INVENTORIES

34. FHEYEREMEER

The Group
AEE
2006 2005
ZEBERF AT
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET Tt
Properties in Hong Kong at NEWEZ W
net realisable value o] S A 379,700 389,000
Non-current freehold properties AU LSRR R
outside Hong Kong, at TKAEHED)ZE
net realisable value i ] S BT 135,499 131,836
Medicine, dispensary supplies Y > BEEON
and other consumables KHAB R &Y 9,684 -
Other inventories HAt 7 & 117 114
525,000 520,950

Certain of the Group’s properties previously held for sales with
a net realisable value of HK$47,160,000 in 2005 were rented
out under operating leases in the prior year and were therefore
reclassified as investment properties. No reclassifications or sales

or properties held for sale occurred in 2006.

The non-current freehold properties outside Hong Kong represent a
property project in the United States of America. The Group has the
intention to realise this asset. The freehold properties are included
in the Group’s property development and investment for segment

reporting purposes (note 8).

At 31st December, 2006, the carrying value of properties held for
sale pledged as security of the Group’s bank and other borrowings

amounted to HK$515,199,000 (2005: HK$520,836,000).

FTALEBZ TR R B E A A B
{H % 47,160,000 #s T2 ff th B 26 E i £ —4F
S EMAHE > WE TS AEWE - R
RN > T B B Y o

T T U LLAD 2 I BV K A S RE) S 45 18 5 1| B
BB —IAYISEIAE o AR [ I
Bl o AR SEREY) SR R H B AASE M
ZWEBEE RPE (5L 8) -

AZEENFET_A=+—H IEHEE
515,199,000 % 7t ( — & & H.4F : 520,836,000
W 2 o th ) 2L EAE B AR B [ 4R AT B HAth £
BRI -
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for the year ended 31st December, 2006 BEEEANFEF A=+ HILEE

35. FINANCIAL AsseTs AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR Loss 35. EBERRRATEERECSMEE

The Group
REH
2006 2005
ZEEREF e SiKE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET Tt
Held for trading investments BEEESREE
Listed equity securities, at fair M R E R T 2 B
value issued by corporate entities AT IR - A TE
Hong Kong HH 98,765 94,329
Outside Hong Kong FHELASL 4,732 2,534
issued by banks HISRAT 8817
Hong Kong Rt 36,344 20,654
Outside Hong Kong Fris A - 87
issued by public utilities A B R A T
Hong Kong ik 465 33
140,306 117,637
Unlisted equity securities, at fair value — f—H] 2%
issued by corporate entities HRE T2 I BT
outside Hong Kong AFE I o N 3,259 222
Warrants and options listed in A b2 R RS
Hong Kong, at fair value T HE > 3 HEE 1,727 3,508
Other, at fair value HoAth > Fe N PH 586 478
145,878 121,845
Equity securities in unlisted FLTREESHZRAE
investment funds, at fair value EBH o BAFVE
issued by corporate entities FUs UM TR
outside Hong Kong AT 231,130 119,292
377,008 241,137
The Company
RDF]
2006 2005
ZEEREF TRLTAR
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHExT Tt
Warrants listed in Hong Kong, Ak BT IR R
at fair value FATE 18,304 -
Unlisted derivative in Hong Kong Filsz Ik b TA 20,316 -
38,620 -
The amount of the unlisted derivative in Hong Kong held by the AR R AR R A U IR b AT A R 0K Y
Company represents the fair value of the embedded derivative FEA 1 M 3L AT 1Y T IR 0 D 45 R W
arising from the option of the rights to convert the convertible 3 HLE T I A7 ) SE SRR 1Y TR AT AR E Y
bonds, which were issued by Allied Properties, into new shares OTEAE o TR SR R RE RS TE R 1SS 32 JHIN
of Allied Properties. Further details of the convertible bonds are P -
disclosed in note 32.
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2006
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for the year ended 31st December, 2006 BEEEANFEF A=+ HILEE

36. BWERR - e RFENFIE

36. AccouNnTs ReceivaBLE, DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS

The Group
TEE
2006 2005
—EEXRE TREHAR
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FHExT FH&x Tt Tt
Trade receivables E o EMUIR 3K
— Accounts receivable from — B GT ~
exchanges, brokers IR
and clients 2 EY IR 1,252,972 928,461
— Less: impairment — ¥k B (22,001) (119,015)
1,230,971 809,446
— Secured term loans — A R B R 438,229 166,967
— Less: impairment — ¥ E (24,928) (40,058)
413,301 126,909
— Unsecured term loan — L I B 3,965 3,030
1,648,237 939,385
— Margin loans — RS HOEK 1,841,891 1,440,396
— Less: impairment — ¥k W (58,461) (147,111)
1,783,430 1,293,285
3,431,667 2,232,670
Interest receivables JES R S 44,487 39,635
Other accounts receivable, deposits HAB RO ~ Hedx
and prepayments T FEAT ERIAE 305,574 152,672
3,781,728 2,424,977
Less: long term portion of term W HA R At
loans and other receivables JEUSCHRIE 2 R IAFR
(note 32) (Bff5E32) (28,383) (1,066)
3,753,345 2,423,911

FEA W K %4 R TEAM R T EWE 5
M3 A wH1,648,237,000% 70 ( & AR ¢
939,385,000 7C) > HERES AT UIF -

Included in accounts receivable, deposits and prepayments
are trade receivables totalling HK$1,648,237,000 (2005:
HK$939,385,000), the aged analysis of which is as follows:

The Group
rEE

2006 2005
—EEXRE ZEENAF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET Tt
0 to 30 days EHE30H 1,479,863 910,721
31 to 180 days 312180H 101,633 16,849
181 to 365 days 181 £365 H 4,742 778
over 365 days 365 HLA L 108,928 170,110
1,695,166 1,098,458
Impairment WE (46,929) (159,073)
1,648,237 939,385
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36. AccouNnTs RECEIVABLE, DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS

(ConNT’D)

No aged analysis on margin client’s receivables is disclosed as, in
the opinion of the Directors, an aged analysis is not meaningful in

view of the nature of the business of securities margin financing.

Details of the interests rates and maturity dates of terms loans and

margin loans are disclosed in note 5.

There were listed and unlisted securities and properties of clients
held as collateral against secured margin loans and term loans.
The fair value of the listed securities at 31st December, 2006 was

HK$11,022,589,000 (2005: HK$6,272,527,000).

36.

YRR - B RANFE (F)

ABR SHE 4 58 T 5 20 O P 2 MBSOk 2 i
OINT o RIEES R o A R O L SE S
MR IRER PTG e R

A0 B O 2 ) S P2 R
B0 5 o 5 o

AEEMBFAEF 2 LR IE LTS5 LY
1 £ A5 HIS B 5 O R A B R 2 A & - |
WA ER CEENET A= HZA
S5 {8 4 11,022,589,000 % 7¢ ( —F & ALAF
6,272,527,000%70) °

37. CasH AND CasH EQUIVALENTS 37. BeRBELZEEY
The Group The Company
AEE b NN
2006 2005 2006 2005
TEERE ELXRF  ZEERE  EZLHF
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FH&xT THsC FHET THsoT
Bank balances and cash BRATHG % M I 4 612,540 443,028 1,026 1,322
Fixed deposits with banks TRTBONERAT 2 8 BIAF K 1,144,098 281,465 - -
Treasury bills Io8] [k 252 7,675 7,680 - -
1,764,313 732,173 1,026 1,322

The Group maintains trust and segregated accounts with licensed
banks to hold clients” deposits arising from normal business
transactions. At 31st December, 2006, trust and segregated
accounts not otherwise dealt with in these accounts totalled

HK$3,461,364,000 (2005: HK$2,130,593,000).

38. AccouNTts PAYABLE AND ACCRUED CHARGES

38.

Included in accounts payable and accrued charges are trade
payables of HK$1,058,654,000 (2005: HK$848,151,000), the

aged analysis of which is as follows:

AEE A FE R ERAT B R A {5 T B IR P
MEEREEBT TG 2R PG
K MTEENETA=Z+—H > F5t
LB RPN REERARET Z &%
4wt 53,461,364,0009 T ( — F T HAE
2,130,593,000#5C) °

PR AR BT B
At A A MR kB 2 ) TR R A

5 W 3K 3£ 1,058,654,000 % ¢ ( — & & T 4F -
848,151,000 70) » EHMREE/ATUNT -

The Group
rEH

2006 2005
—ETARE ZEEAF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET T
0to 30 days EE30H 1,018,680 820,787
31 to 180 days 31180 H 12,909 4,336
181 to 365 days 181 2365 H 1,782 508
over 365 days 365 HPLE 25,283 22,520
1,058,654 848,151
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39.

40.

FINANCIAL LiABILITIES AT FAIR VALUES THROUGH PROFIT OR  39. EBEZRRAFEERE SHMEE
Loss
The Group
REE
2006 2005
—EERF CERE AR
HK$’000 HK$'000
THET Tt
Financial liabilities held for trading BEEEZERMAE
Stock option i S A 1,902 56
Financial guarantee contracts BRER G 70 -
Stock borrowings i 248 - 17,700
1,972 17,756
OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 40. RBEERABERE
The Group KEH

The fair values of the Group’s accounts receivable, amounts due
from associates, amount due from a jointly controlled entity, cash
and cash equivalent, amount due to associates, amount due to
jointly controlled entity and accounts payable at 31st December,
2006 were approximate to the corresponding carrying amounts.

The Company

The fair values of the Company’s accounts receivable, amounts due
from subsidiaries, cash and cash equivalents, accounts payable
and amount due to a subsidiary at 31st December, 2006 were
approximate to the corresponding carrying amounts.

R EEARET AT AEMZ IR
Mo~ MBSO 2 R AR - B ) [R] E )
3EFIH ~ Bl BB EY) - RBE A R
JE ~ R SE[R] E SE ROH S B A R R 2 A1
{0 BELAR B AR T {EL AR A

QT

RCEFEARET A= H o AAFZ IR
MK~ B R B 8 D BROE - B MBS
Wy~ MEA SR B B AT — [T B 2 R I 2 A F
B {0 BELAR B T (ELAR 5
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A i 5 i A Bt Rl (4

W

WEZEZTARE+ A=+ HIFE

41. SHARE CAPITAL 41. BRA
Number of shares Value
BAEE EE
HK$’000
Tt
Ordinary shares of HK$2 each g IR THT {2 WS o0 2 7
Authorised: e A
At Tst January, 2005, 31st N EEHE—H—H -
December, 2005 and CEELNE+Y H=1+—H
at 31st December, 2006 P EENFE+T+H=+—H 650,000,000 1,300,000
Issued and fully paid: E AT MR RS -
At 1st January, 2005 WoEERE A —H 260,651,030 521,302
Shares repurchased and cancelled I 0] N 53 88 Ay (6,322,607) (12,645)
At 31st December, 2005 W oEERE+Y T H=+—H 254,328,423 508,657
Shares repurchased and cancelled 0 ] B 5T 8 AR A7 (7,312,000) (14,624)
At 31st December, 2006 REEENFFH=+T—H 247,016,423 494,033

42. SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The share option scheme of the Company (“Scheme”) was adopted
pursuant to a resolution passed by the Company’s shareholders
on 3rd June, 2002 (“Adoption Date”) for the primary purpose
of providing the eligible participants an opportunity to have a
personal stake in the Company and to help motivate, attract and
retain the eligible participants whose contributions are important
to the long-term growth and profitability of the Group. Eligible
participants of the Scheme include any employees, directors of the
Company, its subsidiaries or any entity in which the Group holds
an equity interest (“Invested Entity”), supplier of goods or services
to the Group or any Invested Entity, customer of the Group or any
Invested Equity, any minority shareholders of the Group or Invested
Entity and any other person or entity who in the opinion of the
Directors have contributed or may contribute to the development
and growth of the Group. The Scheme will expire on 2nd June,
2012.

The maximum number of shares which may be issuable under
the Scheme and any other schemes of the Company (excluding
options lapsed pursuant to the Scheme and any other schemes
of the Company) must not exceed 10% of the issued shares of
the Company at the Adoption Date. At 31st December, 2006, the
maximum number of shares issuable under the Scheme was 10%
of the Company’s shares in issue as at that date.

42. BRETTE

AN T 2 BE AR (AT D) TIARIEA L]
EX%ﬁAg? 7235/\)% H ( H*QW HE;HJ LL
ZIREEBM R > BAEN G G S B L
E/NSIES 2K (PN a3 H&%B}J:ﬁiﬁb
W | K A% B mT A AR R 2 B R M 2 R R
EHEEFEMZ G ERBHE - AFEZ 68
T 2 BB A FEA ST > HALAA B 4w A A
B A ME 25 2 AT A b ([ TG E i D) 2
(ERCIEIN= == 21—‘%@&@?&1?%%2%‘%
SRS BLRER - AW ST IREEB YR
AR AL [ BT B B 2 AR D OROR - BE SR
TR LB AL B R e h R TR T e AR
f%kz&ﬁ)\iﬂi%% AR —F— A
ANHZH i e

HRPEAS T E S AR AT AT H A 53 CR 635 4R
AT B B AL BT A A E B R 2 W
WE) W] FEATZ B EE R RSN
AR PR H 2 8 T 2 10% » T —F %
NETZAZ—H > ibgEAE B T
Rt # 5 b BRAG A A\ a% B W2 28T I 0y
10% °
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42. SHARE OpTION ScHEME (CONT’D)

The total number of shares issued and to be issued to each eligible
participant under the Scheme in any 12-month period must not
exceed 1% of the issued shares of the Company unless approved in
advance by the shareholders of the Company in general meeting.

Any option to be granted under the Scheme to a director, chief
executive or substantial shareholder of the Company or to any of
their respective associates must be approved by Independent Non-
Executive Directors of the Company. In addition, any option to
be granted to a substantial shareholder or an Independent Non-
Executive Director of the Company or to any of their respective
associates which will result in the shares issued and to be issued
in excess of 0.1% of the issued shares or with an aggregate value
(based on the closing price of the shares at the date of the grant) in
excess of HK$5,000,000 within any 12-month period is subject to
approval by the shareholders of the Company in general meeting.

The offer of a grant of options under the Scheme may be accepted
within 28 business days from the date of the offer and by payment
of HK$1.00 as consideration for the grant of an option. An option
may be exercised in accordance with the terms of the Scheme at
any time during a period as to be determined and notified by the
Directors to each grantee, but shall end in any event not later than

10 years from the Adoption Date.

The exercise price is determined by the Directors and shall be at
least the highest of: (i) the closing price of the Company’s shares as
stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on the date of
the offer of grant of an option, which must be a trading day; (ii) the
average closing price of the Company’s shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotations for the five trading days immediately
preceding the date of the offer of grant of an option; and (iii) the

nominal value of the Company’s shares.

No options have been granted under the Scheme since its adoption
and accordingly there were no options outstanding at 31st

December, 2006 and 2005.

42. FBRRAERTE ()

PR IR AN W) B ST R & B > R
AEAT+ A8 A BRI ARG AR 5 B 1T 58 4T KA 8%
(FmigsaVats i S PO QEE - N
AR A A R E BTN 2 1% -

MARIEA T B AN R - AT B Rk 2
JRE R SR S 4% B 2 AT AT T B8 4 B AT ] W i
BE > WhJE AN T ST IE WUAT B A - U
A o Al ) A ] A B SR s N FE AT
A4S A 2 AT B 8 N -9 HH B AR > T 28k
FRAEAS 51 B T 4T B T 8847 2 IO i+ — 1
0T BR A A B AT 0 2 0.1% Bk AR B (R
P 073 7 % 1 I P BB 2 i I R ) R AR
5,000,000 #5 7G > HIl 28 1 A5 28 &) B AR SRR
Ve At -

MRPEAS G B 557 1 W RO ME 2 stk » AT APz b ok
H HALE28 R4 25 H AN > 3l 51,0045 0T
VB4 B A 2 AT o B I mT i AR 81 2
AR M 7 o 2 e 7 M 2 A (o AR B N 22 9T T
BERFATAE » HEFEAT A DL R B0 R A0 B e 51
AR o

fFEELEHEEE WEDHEBU T ZRE
F ()AL A B A e R R H (R
B2 by H) RIS BT B 8 2R 051 2 i s
(i) AR T B A B2 % oy I P A iy H i
fi22 5 F AL A8 T 4 H A8 35 i 81 2 P-4
8 5 K Gi) AN A2 miE -

FIRAA RIS - BENEAE (T HE R A
BT » PRBCAN A FE T B % 5
B FFRAA A= H R -
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43. RESERVES 43. B
2006 2005
ZBEARF TERERLF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHExT Tt
The Group rEE
Share premium J& 53 A 1,519,481 1,519,481
Property revaluation reserve EX R ] 19,241 -
Investment revaluation reserve P& mAL G 475,381 238,263
Capital redemption reserve A [ i 208,115 193,491
Translation reserve (i 52 fiti Aff 16,275 (17,449)
Non-distributable reserve (note 43 (a))  JEBLIREERAH (Bt 43 () 55,226 55,226
Capital reserve (note 43 (b)) EEAHA (B3 43 (b)) 1,517 3,410
Accumulated profits 25 Al 4,352,905 3,576,028
Dividend reserve i b 98,633 37,637
6,746,774 5,606,087
Capital
redemption
Share reserve Accumulated  Dividend
premium  ERERE profits reserve Total
RAVERE wE  RiEN  REFEH @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Tt T T Tt Tt
The Company AT
At 1st January, 2005 WZEEhF—H—H 1,519,481 180,846 349,035 26,006 2,075,368
Interim dividend S - - (12918 12918 -
Dividend paid EAMEE - - - (38838 (38,839
Overprovision of dividend syt itodi - - 86 (86) -
Proposed final dividend BRI - - (37,637) 37,637 -
Shares repurchased and cancelled it ] T - - (56,081) - (56,081)
Transferred on share repurchase B A7 i e il £ - 12,645 (12,645) - -
Profit attributable to equity AT A
holders of the Company il - - 137,136 - 137,136
At 31st December, 2005 RoZEREF-H=1—0 1519481 193491 366976 37,637 2,117,585
Overprovision of expenses for LA T A FE 47 i el
share repurchased Z PSR
in previous year bl - - 333 - 333
2006 Interim dividend declared TERENFERZ PHIBE - - (24,791) 24,791 -
Dividend paid E AR E - - - (62,428)  (62,428)
Proposed final dividend BEIRAHIRE - - (98,633) 98,633 -
Shares repurchased and cancelled Tt B ] J 3T 8 - - (108,076) - (108,076)
Transferred on share repurchase B A7 i e il 43¢ - 14,624 (14,624) - -
Profit attributable to equity AT A
holders of the Company i #1 - - 162,123 - 162,123
At 31st December, 2006 REEFZREFZH=F—H 1,519,481 208,115 283,308 98,633 2,109,537
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43. Reserves (CoNT’D)

The Company’s reserves available for distribution to equity
holders of the Company at 31st December, 2006 are represented
by accumulated profits and dividend reserve totalling

HK$381,941,000 (2005: HK$404,613,000).

Notes:

(@)

43. f#fE (&)

R oEERNET A=+ —H > AN
oIk TIMERAE ANZHEZ A3
381,941,000%5 JC ( —FE A4 : 404,613,000
H5T0) 2 BT A KB S A o

Bi&E -
Non-distributable reserve represents the Group’s share of a subsidiary’s capital (@ T IR 45 A% 52 (90 A B 2 ) 2 AR B ]
redemption reserve. o
(b)
Capital Statutory
reserve reserve Total
BRI EERE @zt
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
T T T
The Group AEM
At Tst January, 2005 A EERE—H—H - 1,903 1,903
Share of post acquisition reserve TREAG WA A% i 5 2 )
movements of associates fit i s h 1,310 - 1,310
Transferred from accumulated profits R E R - 197 197
At 31st December, 2005 A EERAETFHA=+—H 1,310 2,100 3,410
Share of post acquisition reserve JHRE AV A A T 2 A )
movements of associates [Ciced] 76 - 76
Released on deemed R 7 th B W A )
disposal of associates R ¢ (1,386) (596) (1,982)
Transferred from accumulated profits o E AR A - 13 13
At 31st December, 2006 A EENREFA=+—H - 1,517 1,517
Statutory reserve represents a reserve required under the relevant rules and T TR e i IR K AT B T B BB T R S 2 kAl o
regulations of Mainland China.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)
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44. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS

44, SROKREMEE

The Group
REE
2006 2005
ZEBEREF AT
HK$’000 HK$’000
FExT THETT
Bank loans, overdrafts and SRATEIK ~ 35 3 I HoA A &
other borrowings comprise: AE
Bank loans RATE 2,521,391 2,527,956
Overdrafts B 34,930 92,696
Other borrowings HAth (&4 8,000 7,000
2,564,321 2,627,652
Analysed as: 5
Secured AR 1,556,029 1,832,537
Unsecured ST 1,008,292 795,115
2,564,321 2,627,652
Bank loans and overdrafts are SRAT BRSO SRR
repayable as follows: LU
Within one year or on demand — AR Bk R 1,637,170 1,244,889
More than one year but not —AERL BN
exceeding two years A 645,712 626,939
More than two years but not ML) EAEAS
exceeding five years A 273,439 691,214
More than five years FHAED k- - 57,610
2,556,321 2,620,652
Other borrowings are HABE SER AR T -
repayable as follows:
Within one year or on demand —4E Ak B A 8,000 7,000
2,564,321 2,627,652
Less: Amount repayable s FUR I E) A EH T
within one year shown SR — N R
under current liabilities e ¢ (1,645,170) (1,251,889)
Amount due after one year —AFR RN 919,151 1,375,763

The Group has a bank loan of HK$1,704,000 which is
denominated in USD. Details of the interest rates and dates of
maturity of the bank loans are disclosed in note 5.

Details of the assets of the Group and the Company pledged to
secure bank and other borrowings are set out in note 56.

The fair values of the Group’s bank and other borrowings at 31st
December, 2006 were approximate to the corresponding carrying
amounts.

A E AT — S ERAT 1,704,000 T T DL 3£
JCEGE AL o SRATEFOR R KX EN W B W 2 v
5 A R 5556 5 TEHR R o

DAZ 2 [ B A % R A o R 2 8RAT B H A
TR REIG I BT RESE 56 JH

MEEEARET A= —H - AEBZHAT
T HoAt i 6% 22 23 F-{F (L AR B R T {ELAH 7
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45.

46.

LoaN Nores 45. ERREE
The Group The Company
KEH /N
2006 2005 2006 2005
ZEERARE  TEFEFRYE ZBERE TR
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FHBT AR FET Tt
At amortised cost R SE AR A
Loan notes issued by A R AT
the Company Pyt 44,011 80,679 44,011 80,679
Loan notes issued by a H — [T L i B g
listed subsidiary BAT B 66,639 64,252 - -
Carrying amounts at Wt —H=+—H
31st December Z HRTH{E 110,650 144,931 44,011 80,679
The loan notes of the Company and those of the listed subsidiary, Ay m) B T B S A R A 2 B R
Sun Hung Kai, were issued as part of the consideration for ToBEATAE 43 I ST T [l AR 2 ) R i 4 Tk
the repurchase of shares of the Company and Sun Hung Kai Ty Z AR AR R EEAT 2 B R LAAEF
respectively. The loan notes issued by the Company bear interest H2.25% R W FFENFENANHN LA
at 2.25% per annum and are due on 15th August, 2008. The loan B o BTG AL EEAT 2 BACRR LUAE F S 4% F
notes issued by Sun Hung Kai bear interest at 4% per annum and B MR T ERENEZA LA - BRI
are due on 7th March, 2008. The effective interest rates are 7.0% I BB 7.0% M 7.9% ©
and 7.9% per annum respectively.
The fair values of the loan notes at 31st December, 2006 were REERRNFEFFH=ZF—H BREHEZA
approximate to the corresponding carrying amounts. ST (B BELUAE B R T < A o
CoNvVErTIBLE BONDS 46. TRRES
The Group
AEE
2006 2005
—EERF TR
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET T T
Principal amount of convertible C BT R R < A
bonds issued (net of issue costs) (FNBREEAT HLAS) 38,209 -
Financial asset — embedded SRR — AR
derivative component A T H ARy
(net of issue cost) (HMEREEATHLA) 375 -
Equity component (net of issue costs) — HeAFS Ay (FNER#EAT AR (4,227) -
Liability component on initial PR TERR 2 B RO
recognition (net of issue costs) (FNBREEAT LA) 34,357 -
Accrued interest capitalised FENEEARL
during the year JEFHF B, 27 -
Liability component AR 34,384 —
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46. CoNverTiBLE BONDS (CoNT’D)

47.

The convertible bonds were issued on 10th November, 2006 by a
listed subsidiary, Allied Properties, at HK$10 per convertible bond.
The convertible bonds bear interest at 7% per annum for the period
from 10th November, 2006 to 30th June, 2009 and, 4% per annum
for the period from Tst July, 2009 to 9th November, 2011. Holders
of the convertible bonds have the right to convert the convertible
bond, into shares of Allied Properties by dividing the outstanding
principal amounts of the convertible bonds by the conversion price
of HK$10 per share during the conversion period commencing
from 1st July, 2009 and ending on the business date falling ten
business days immediately preceding 9th November, 2011. The
convertible bonds, if not already redeemed or converted, will be
mandatory redeemable by Allied Properties on the maturity date
of 9th November, 2011. Allied Properties has the option to early
redeem the convertible bonds on the day falling every six months
after the date of issue of the convertible bonds.

The convertible bonds contain three components comprising
an early redemption derivative, financial liability and equity
conversion option elements. The early redemption derivative
element, amounting to HK$375,000 attributable to the Group,
representing the derivative arising from the option of the Group to
early redeem the convertible bonds, was initially recognised on
issue of the convertible bonds and the fair value of the financial
assets decreased to zero based on independent professional
valuation at 31st December 2006. The financial liability is
unsecured and stated at amortised cost with an effective interest
rate of 8.37% per annum. The equity element of the convertible
bonds is disclosed as “Equity component of convertible bonds of a
subsidiary”.

The fair value of the liability component of the convertible bonds
at 31st December, 2006 based on independent professional
valuation was HK$34,891,000.

46. TBRES ()

A AR SR TR BTN — H A
T R A b F A nT R (SR 10 M5 T
BAT o WIRE S Z AR R RN R ENE T —
A+HEZZNESNAZ+THMM A 7% -
RoEEZAFEEA AR E——F+—HR
HIAM 4% - (B3R FeA NG RER B ZFF I
FLHA—-HEEZEE -F——F+—HILHA
T2 2 H O A A 4 R R A G
BB DACRAE A 10 o0 2 B o S E SR
I 5 W Hb S AR 0y o WA b N JE R
— A A L H 2 A ] ] A ]
SR Y AT R S5 o T HbEE T SRR A T 4R
R 2 8847 AR BN S A A 2 B3R R 1
RS S -

AT A A S AR A > B R LI e 7 A
TH -~ SRl B A SRR 0y o AR 4E B
T B F 7 45 T H 375,000 # 76 H A% 48 [ 7E
AT 8RB A2 2 ) I [ R T AT A T A B A T
5 SR R R IR R > ELARYE B E N4+
A=t —H 2B B RS E 2 A TE
EFEZ o 4 @A) BRI L AL BB B4 &
B EFR8.37%FIIE o w5 I 55 1) A< &
Py T — TR a2 0 22 W] e Je A o 22 i 25 5 4
NEi

HRE M S LA (> AT TR i T TN
T A=+ —HZA AL 34,891,000 # G o

PROVISIONS 47. B1E
The Group The Company
AEE ¥ N
Employee Employee
benefits Others Total benefits
EEER Hity BE EEEF
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FHIT FHIT T THET
Provisions: A
At 1st January, 2006 W ZEENFE—H—H 33,513 1,638 35,151 16
Provided for the year R 67,379 4,973 72,352 140
Written back 5% 17 (458) (159) 617) -
Utilisation of provision AR (11,506) (385) (11,891) -
Acquisition of subsidiary WS g 2 - 5,088 5,088 -
Transfer from accounts payable L EATIRIE 3,147 - 3,147 -
Amount paid during the year R EATHIE (24,210 - (24,210 -
At 31st December, 2006 e N
+-A=+—H 67,865 11,155 79,020 156
Less: current portion W B (67,307) (10,533) (77,840) (156)
Non-current portion FEULE) AR 1y 558 622 1,180 -
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48.

49.

OTHER LIABILITIES 48. HftBfE
The Group
REE
2006 2005
ZEEXRE ZERRIAE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET THET
Advance from minority shareholders /b BB sk 856 974
Obligations under finance leases Fl AL AN 13 -
869 974
Less: current portion W B AR (861) -
Non-current portion TE Iy Ry 8 974
ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES 49, WEEKMIB AT

During the year, the Group concluded on option agreement with
CLSA Capital Limited (‘CLSA) in relation to the option shares and
option warrants of QHA for a consideration of approximately
HK$11,101,000. The option entitled the Group to acquire from
CLSA 34,156,666 shares in QHA at an aggregate exercise price of
HK$99,908,000, and for warrants leading to the subscription of
7,056,232 shares in QHA.

On 29th September 2006, the Group exercised the option over the
option shares of QHA and in October 2006, CLSA transferred all
the option warrants of QHA to the Group. The Group increased
its interests in QHA from 34% as at 1st January, 2006 to 51%
immediately following the exercise of the option over the option
shares.

The total consideration for the increase in interests in QHA
amounted to HK$111,009,000 and was settled by cash. The
amount of goodwill arising on acquisition was HK$167,254,000
of which HK$86,127,000 was previously included in the carrying
value of interests in associates.

A ASSEEIBLCLSA Capital Limited (TCLSA )
Ot 1) R B FSE 0 % R M M R BB R T S — 1y
FRIERE R - AUER A 11,101,000 #5578 520
HERRASSE HAEF] > L 99,908,000 #k TT A 44T fili
TBHECLSAN 34,156,666 HAEMAY > ATl
FOIBEHERE LIFEIE 7,056,232 s Ry -

A EERFEIA ZAIUA - AL EAT
AR RE I (0 B SR RE > HR BT RE T
CLSAN T A7 i i SRR 0 P s il e 37 A S 4]
SBEAT AR AL Y SR 2 4R > AT
LRI HESE E —F TN — H Y 34% 1§ &
51% °

B R R HE 2R A A48 1E 111,009,000
W5t DUB 4 S AT o i EE R 0 T R R
167,254,000 # 7T » H #186,127,000 #5 7T Z Hif
EL T AR 2 R R 1Y R TAIE
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The net assets acquired and the goodwill arising from the

acquisition are as follows:

49. AcQuisITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D)

49. WEEHEAR (8
JIT IS T DR S A PRI T

Fair
Acquiree’s value Provisional
carrying amount adjustments  fair value
g ARZREE ATERE  EELAVE
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000

TH#T TH#TT T
Net asset acquired P i B
Property, plant and equipment W ~ MR IR 39,700 - 39,700
Goodwill GRS 3,527 (3,527) -
Interests in associates IS =gk En 2,460 - 2,460
Interests in jointly controlled TSI P R
entities i & 684 - 684
Inventories ey 9,004 - 9,004
Accounts receivable, FEMIRK ~ 4%
deposits and prepayments TR 125,169 - 125,169
Cash and cash equivalents B4 MBI &S5 EY 160,235 - 160,235
Accounts payable and accrued JREAS MR R T
charges # (120,925) - (120,925)
Tax payable TEAT R IE (12,968) - (12,968)
Bank and other borrowings $RAT B HABAE (10) - (10)
Provisions i (3,563) - (3,563)
Deferred tax liabilities R AERIE £ 5 (1,057) - (1,057)
Net assets FEE 202,256 (3,527) 198,729
Minority interests DY A b (97,218)
101,511
Total purchase consideration, WA > AR
satisfied by: Iy AT
Cash, including expense paid B AIEE MBI 113,865
Pre-acquisition dividend M5 JE S o B i
received and receivables i s} (3,329)
Expenses incurred on acquisition e S I 2 A 2,338
Transfer from interests in R RIS A R
associates HESS 155,891
268,765
Goodwill [ 167,254
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for the year ended 31st December, 2006 BE EZEANFETF A=+ —HILFEE
49. AcquisITION OF SussIDIARIES (CONT’D) 49. WEBHEB A (&)
Fair value
NVEE
HK$'000
T T
Net cash outflow arising on acquisition: WA R IR 2 B 4 A HE AR -
Cash consideration paid EATH AR E 113,865
Cash and cash equivalents acquired CL i B < B B < 5 ) (160,235)
(46,370)
The goodwill arising on acquisition of the above subsidiary is W i g 2 D A TR TR o TR
subject to adjustments as the management is in the process to carry B LT I S0 AT A B LA S R 2 T
out valuation on the net assets to determine the goodwill arising TR o
from the transactions.
The aggregate revenue and the profit for the year of the acquired NIRRT P U N & N (U
subsidiaries are as follows:
Post
For the year acquisition
ended 31st attributable
December, 2006 to the Group
REBE-ZZXE REBENL
tTZA=+—HLEFE g%
HK$’000 HK$’000
TH#T Tt
Total revenue i i Sl AT 908,857 226,421
Profit for the year A it ) 65,149 12,829
The information for the year 2006 is for illustrative purposes only CERBNAFZERME AR R - WAERR
and is not necessarily an indication of revenue and results of AL B AR A AR RN 2 BT E 2 7 2 ik
operation of the acquired subsidiaries that are included in the i AR IRAVUR AR M -
consolidated income statement of the Group, nor is it intended to
be a projection of future results.
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2006
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50.

51.

DisPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY

In December 2006, the Group disposed of a subsidiary engaged in
asset management business. The net assets of the subsidiary at the
date of disposal were as follows.

50. HEMBEAR

W EFTNEFZH o AEIIE - HEEE
P RS 2 I N W o WA B A WA i H
W mEEmy

2006
ZEERE
HK$’000
TRT
Net assets disposed of: SRR ERE Vo
Cash and cash equivalents B e R S8 77
Loans and advances to consumer NPT % F K
finance customers &SN 564
Accounts payable and accrued JREAST MR T K T
charges 24 1 (54)
Tax payable JREAS i IE (62)
525
Profit on disposal of a subsidiary HE S — ] BT 2 W) 22 1 ) 14,460
Proceeds on disposal th B TS SUH 14,985
Satisfied by: F2 LA 7 AT
Cash 4 14,985
Analysis of the net inflow of cash and A B A e o W) 2 B
cash equivalents in respect of the B ERA T
disposal of subsidiary: 2T
Cash consideration received E Bl UE 14,985
Cash and cash equivalents disposed of BB IR E Y 77)
14,908

MaJor NON-CAsH TRANSACTION

During the year, dividend income declared by a jointly controlled
entity of HK$120,000,000 (2005: HK$60,000,000) was recorded
by setting off the amount against the current account with the
jointly controlled entity.

51. TEHFRERS

a3 A B R A IR 2 B A
120,000,000 # 7t (—FF FL4F : 60,000,000 #
) T e B 3R] 2 o A 3 2 AR AR B AR
5 o
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(a)

52. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 52. RAREE
At 31st December, 2006, the Group had guarantees as @ MFEAREHH =R REEE
follows: HZAELRATT :

2006 2005
ZEBRE TARLTAE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FTHET T T

Indemnities on banking guarantees #t— ¥ 45 5 Jir J B 4

made available to a clearing TR TSR T IS 1R
house and regulatory body 1 H B E SR 5,540 5,540
Other guarantees HAb &R 12,098 7,084
17,638 12,624

53.

In June 2006, Sun Hung Kai received notice of a 2001
order made by the Hubei Province Higher Peoples Court in
China freezing US$3 million of funds (or assets of equivalent
value) of Sun Hung Kai Securities Limited (“SHKS”), a wholly-
owned subsidiary of Sun Hung Kai, pursuant to which SHKS’s
shares in Chang Zhou Power Development Company Limited
in China (“Shares”) (worth US$3 million) were subsequently
frozen. SHKS had sold the Shares in 1998. Sun Hung Kai
will further investigate the matter but at this stage it does
not consider that it is appropriate to make any provision
considering the circumstances.

At 31st December, 2006, the Company had guarantees of
HK$205,000,000 (2005: HK$155,000,000) given to banks in
respect of banking facilities utilised by a subsidiary. Facilities
amounting to HK$110,600,000 (2005: HK$39,656,000) were
utilised at 31st December, 2006.

The Company charged guarantee fees to a subsidiary at market
related rates on an annual basis for the guarantees given on
banking facilities.

(b) JATEBTINAENH 5 B L b
dbA =N RIEBEEEH 2 2001 44144
> HA BRES eI Y AR E R A
B 8 3 RE 5 A PR 2 7] ([ 58 8 3 Rl 2 )
3,000,000 E LI E S (REHEE) »
I BB EE S R R BN E SR
FR 2N W) 2 ey (T 3 1) (& 1E 3,000,000
For) HAR O W oRAS - s LGl A B
— UL RS A o RS —
i > (BTE B ATTE UL N SRR 2 AR
HAT a4 A

R oEENEF A= —H > AANAE
[H] 6 J2BG 2 ) BT 8l ) 2 R AT A 0 1) SR AT AR
205,000,000 # ot ( — &% T 4F 1 155,000,000
WIT) 2R - REEANETH=1—H
B 25 8% 5 110,600,000 #78 ( T
4 139,656,000 #7C) ©

ASHE BT i 2 SRAT (5 S0 RA% IR AT B T 2
P 47 1 5% [T SR 2 SRS PR 2 o

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 53. BAREE
The Group
AEE
2006 2005
—EERE ZEENAF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET AR
Capital expenditure contracted B A AMERTE I B R R
but not provided for in the PR AR
consolidated financial statements BH 7 38,663 32,124
Capital expenditure authorised BRI
but not contracted for EARB 1,000 2,259

The Company did not have any significant capital commitments at
31st December, 2006 and 2005.

MoBBNER BT A=A A
A ) Sl A O A RS o
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54. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

54. EXRBHOZH

The Group The Company
KEH AT
2006 2005 2006 2005
ZEEARE  TERERE ZBERE LR
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET TH#T TET THE T
As lessee ERABEA
Minimum lease payments TRASAE B AR R
under operating leases TlERRAT I 2E LAY
recognised in the income Z AT
statement for the year IH
Land and buildings + b AT 71,023 44,198 3,471 4,478
Others HoAty 121 50 - -
71,144 44,248 3,471 4,478

At 31st December, 2006, the Group and the Company had
outstanding minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating leases, which fall due as follows:

ROEENET H=Z—H o AR AL
FARAE A T R A AL T R TN A 40 )
IF 2 SR AR A ZRIE AT -

The Group The Company
50 VNS
2006 2005 2006 2005
ZBERE CERLE ZBERE S Sk
Land and Land and
buildings Others buildings Others Land and buildings
THRET Hit THREF Hh THRET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TiEn T#n T T Tin T
Within one year —fFR 114,425 6,608 4320 406 4,870 8,129
In the second to fifth i Y K
years inclusive (BHHREME) 116,993 795 32,771 - - 4,039
Over five years HAEE 5 - 84 - - -
231,423 7,403 76,077 406 4,870 12,168

Operating leases are generally negotiated for terms ranging from
one to five years.

As lessor

Property rental income earned during the year was
HK$97,068,000 (2005: HK$84,810,000). The property held
has committed tenants whose tenancy agreements expire or are
terminable over the next three years.

EHEHEA
AT A R B 2 ) 2E A A A 45 97,068,000 5 T
(CEEFAF 84,810,000 8 50) © s 29
RO AMFRHEAT - Z%5MF 2 lails
% N e SN B AT 7 N s S A S [

R THA) 2 ] — BalE Iy — B4 -
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54. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS (CONT’D)

At 31st December, 2006, the Group had contracted with tenants
for the following future minimum lease payments:

54. EEBANZH ()

WEREANET A= —H > AEECH
AR S AR A K E SR /TS 5 40

The Group
REE

2006 2005
—EERE CAELIAFE
HK$’000 HK$’000
THET TH#IT
Within one year 4R 70,138 67,060
In the second to fifth years inclusive A58 55 fL4F (GG 1 B 4F) 52,695 37,793
122,833 104,853

The Company did not have any significant lease commitments as
lessor under non-cancellable operating leases at 31st December
2006 and 2005.

55. RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES

The Group operates defined contribution retirement benefit
schemes for all qualifying employees in Hong Kong. The assets of
the schemes are held separately from those of the Group under
provident funds managed by independent trustees.

The retirement benefits cost charged to the income statement
represents contributions paid and payable to the fund by the
Group at rates specified in the rules of the schemes. Where there
are employees who leave the schemes prior to vesting fully in the
contributions, in accordance with the terms of the schemes, the
contributions payable by the Group are reduced by the amount of
forfeited employer’s contributions.

At 31st December, 2006 and 2005, there were no material
forfeited contributions which arose when employees left the
retirement benefit schemes before they were fully vested in
the contributions and which were available to reduce the
contributions payable by the Group in the future years.

The scheme has been closed in December 2000 to new employees
as a consequence of the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance introduced by the Hong Kong Government.

From 1st December, 2000 onwards, the new staff in Hong Kong
joining the Group are required to join the Mandatory Provident
Fund Scheme (“MPF Scheme”). The Group is required to contribute
5%, while the employees are required to contribute 5% of their
salaries to the MPF Scheme.

A CEENER ERZRAFET A= —H
AR F R AR IR AR 2 AT A S T i o 26 AH
H)TE T B (A B AR R

55. EBARBRFHE

ASE B A TE A s 2 5 A R B R e R
FOR AR T E o 525t 2 B AR 2
B BRERA  BSLAT I B B LS REA R T
i IPa/NG A

1 A i BRI B 2 AR AR I B S 7 A 2 4
H RN P A b A A B B A 2 B (3K o v
1 B 2 i 1) 52 TR AR AR AT AR i wt s > T
MR B 2 Gk - AR 48 T AR S B
ERA SR BT 2 k-

W BENERFFRA T A= —H
A B o 1 5 T 20 RO AR
80 KB 0 2 0 7 LU
o1 Sl B 20 5P B A P
HE 2 MR (63K -

HA A S BUR HEAT 0 T e R e ] - A
EEE R FRE T TR AT R E 2 3
HE E st

HFRFET A —HE - LR
AR 2 B TAERUE KR AR e A R Rt
B (MR A mt il ) o A R AR B4 3 ZH 8
TR B AT B R B BB 5% < Pk
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56. PLEDGE OF ASSETS

At 31st December, 2006, certain of the Group’s investment
properties, hotel property, land and buildings, prepaid land lease
payments and properties held for sale with an aggregate carrying
value of HK$3,819,889,000 (2005: HK$3,565,676,000), listed
investments belonging to the Group and margin clients with a
carrying value of HK$1,306,215,000 (2005: HK$1,387,657,000)
together with certain securities in respect of listed subsidiaries held
by the Company and its subsidiaries, the net book value of which
in their respective accounts totalling HK$3,845,221,000 (2005:
HK$3,171,082,000) were pledged to secure loans and general
banking facilities to the extent of HK$3,275,591,000 (2005:
HK$3,248,756,000) granted to the Group. Facilities amounting to
HK$1,556,029,000 (2005: HK$1,832,537,000) were utilised at
31st December, 2006.

At 31st December, 2006, a bank deposit of HK$1,000,000 (2005:
HK$972,000) was pledged to secured a bank guarantee amounting
to HK$2,000,000 (2005: HK$2,000,000).

At 31st December, 2006, certain of the securities in a listed
subsidiary held by the Company with an aggregate carrying
value of HK$813,577,000 (2005: HK$695,969,000) together
with certain investments of its subsidiaries, were pledged to
secure banking facilities to the extent of HK$200,000,000 (2005:
HK$150,000,000) granted to a subsidiary. Facilities amounting to
HK$110,600,000 (2005: HK$39,656,000) were utilised at 31st
December, 2006.

56. BEEM

RoEBENEF A=+ —H AEEET
Beay ¥ WIEWE - i BT AU
18 K 5 o 5 26 0 T A8 (8 3,819,889,000 i
Jo( = F & H 4 ¢ 3,565,676,000% 760 £
HY) - BRAAEE LERRREF 2 L
& T (5 1,306,215,000 9 7T ( T & F4E
1,387,657,000 #s 7o ) % [7] A 28 ®) J Ho K g A
AE 2 LT A R 2T HE AR
H o TR 2 BRTE I E A 35 5 3,845,221,000 15
JC( EERAE ¢ 3,171,082,000# 76) € FHAE
AL i #3,275,591,000 #E IG ( T~ FE FLAE
3,248,756,000 ¥ J0) BE L — BRI TIE SR
JEH o R ZTENAET A= —H > EREH
Z A5 EH 5 1,556,029,000 T ( T~ FE FAE
1,832,537,000 #7T) °

N oFEFERNEFA=Z+—H —HAEK
1,000,000 #5570 (ZFEEF A4 972,000 70) Z
SRATAE X AEHE IR — TE £ 32,000,000 #5 7T
(ZEEZRAE 2,000,000 #70) Z SRITIER

MoEERNE+_A=+—H > KAFR—
M EHMEAREA & TES R
#(H A 3£813,577,000% JC (. F F R AF
695,969,000 5 7t ) % [F] H Bt g A 7 2 2 T
EE TN - MR % T AN A — & A A
200,000,000 #5 7T ( ZF % A4 1 150,000,000
WIT) SRATRE Z 4K - A = ETNE+T A
=+—H BRAZEERS 110,600,000 #
T (ZEFHA 1 39,656,000 #TT) ©
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57. ReLATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES
The following is a summary of the significant transactions and
balances with related parties during the year and as at the year

end.

(@ Summary of transactions

57. BREAT 2R B R

PLF B i 45 A B AR 4 BLAT BN+ 2 BER AR 5
eI
@ XSHBE

(Income)/Expense

(A),/ i
2006 2005
—EERF TR
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET T T
Associates 73— BN
Dividend income BB A - (750)
Management services fee B PR 2 (4,335) (4,080)
Service fee income IR el A (814) (2,718)
Interest income FEMA (9,702) (6,788)
Rent, property management and GIEAREYE S S ISRk
air-conditioning fees and DA HCA AR B
other related service fees IR 2 (934) (1,674)
Insurance premium TRbe (4,762) (4,402)
Jointly controlled entities HEEHEZE
Rent, property management T4 ~ WEE PR
and air-conditioning fees 7 i 10,195 8,926
Dividend income BB A (120,000) (60,000)
Property management and LIE XS V&t
air-conditioning fees and other o HC A AR
property related service fees 5 2 (14,143) (13,996)
Administration, management AT~ B
and consultancy fees i I 2 (4,906) (3,775)
(b) Key management personnel compensation by FEEEEASMZE
2006 2005
ZEERF e = S iE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTHET T#IT
Short term benefits S A A A 35,319 32,395
Post-employment benefits AR R 894 606
36,213 33,001

Annual Report 2006
TR RN E W

129



130

for the year ended 31st December, 2006

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

22 /N
A%/Ji {T

Y 5 e A B (#0)

W B ENE ] S H LR

57. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES (CONT'D)

()

The net balances due from (to) related parties at 31st

December, 2006 and 2005 are summarised as follows:

57. BREALZRZ K& (E)

(c)

A ZEFTNE R ZEFLERAET ZH =t

RS CREAT) A7 B 2N - 2 S B A A

e
The Group The Company
rEH b N
2006 2005 2006 2005
TEERE ELFRFE ZEERE  EZLHF
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FHExT TH#s0 FHET THsoT
Associates /N 150,929 342,599 4,744 5,362
Jointly controlled entities SR A2 (76,876) (78,916) - -
74,053 263,683 4,744 5,362

The above amounts are included in the balance sheets of the

EAR SR I KR AL R AR Z &

Group and the Company in the following ways: EAERNALR
The Group The Company
i 3] ENE|
2006 2005 2006 2005
ZEERE ZRERAE ZEERE “EENAF
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
THET THIT TERT TH#IT
Accounts receivable, deposits and MRS ~ & )
prepayments T E 5,198 5,493 4,744 5,362
Amounts due from associates —AEAR RO A R OR
after one year (note 57c(i)) (Bt5E 57¢()) 78,000 78,000 - -
Amounts due from associates — A P RO R R
within one year (note 57c(ii)) (B 3E 57c(ii) 80,702 322,366 - -
Amount due from a jointly JEA — IR ] £ 2
controlled entity IR 2,185 2,159 - -
Accounts payable and accrued JRE A IRk T e Rt
charges %M (442) (444) - -
Amounts due to associates TR B R OR
(note 57c(ii)) (BH5E 57c(ii) (12,527) (62,828) - -
Amount due to a jointly controlled A it [l 42 i > 3
entity (note 57c(iii)) HIH (P aE 57cii))
(79,063) (81,063) - -
74,053 263,683 4,744 5,362
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57. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES (CONT'D)

()

(Cont'd)
Notes:

(i) The amount is unsecured and bear interest at 2.5% per annum and the
interest is payable annually. The notes are due for repayment on 29th
August, 2008.

(ii) At 31st December 2006, these amounts due from (to) associates are
unsecured, non-interest bearing and are repayable on demand, except
for an unsecured short-term loan to an associate of HK$5,000,000 which
bears interest at 10.5% per annum. The loan is due for repayment on
24th January, 2007. At 31st December, 2005, these amount due from
(to) associates are unsecured, non-interest bearing and repayable on
demand except that the amount due from associates at 31st December
2005 included term loans of HK$4,000,000 and HK$1,400,000 granted
to subsidiaries of the listed associate with interest charged at 10.5% per
annum and prime rate plus 3.5% per annum respectively.

(i) Amount due from (to) a jointly controlled entity are unsecured, interest
free and repayable on demand.

During the year, both the Group and a joint venture partner,
each having a 50% interests in a jointly controlled entity,
received and repaid various interest-free loans from such
jointly controlled entity. At 31st December, 2006, the
amounts lent to the Group totalled HK$79,000,000 (2005:
HK$81,000,000) were unsecured, interest-free and repayable
on demand.

During 2005, a loan facility of HK$280,000,000 was granted
to a subsidiary of a listed associate for a term of 36 months
from 7th November, 2005. The loan was charged at an
interest rate of 1% over prime rate per annum and guaranteed
by the listed associate. At 31st December, 2005, the loan
drawn down amounted to HK$245,000,000. The term loan
was fully repaid in 2006

In 2005, other term loans of HK$4,000,000 and
HK$1,400,000 were granted to subsidiaries of the listed
associate on 8th December, 2005 and 29th December, 2005
for a term of one year with interest charged at (i) 10.5% per
annum and (ii) prime rate plus 3.5% per annum, respectively.
These term loans were fully repaid in 2006.

A term loan of HK$2,000,000 was granted to a subsidiary of
the listed associate on 22nd June, 2006 for a period of one
year with interest charged at 1% over prime rate per annum.
This term loan was fully repaid in 2006.

57. BREALZ2RZ KE&H (F)

(c)

(%)
W E -

() B S SR 2. 59% R P
A - TR~ EE A A
SR -

(i)  RIFERFETZHZ+H > B RE (
A5F) B ) 2 R 2 AR~ G R R R
A > M 1) — PR Mg 2 w1 22 A R 2
£55,000,000 TCHEAF FI#10.5% 7T EBRAD -
FZSEAA SR LA A D AR o R
SEERAEF A B > SR ()
VB 8 ) 2 TR B A~ B S EUA BE SR I
R - MER AR T = H
BN F) 2 EKE R LA T )
JE 2 w4 2 A B I 4,000,000 s TG K
1,400,000 %5 7G > FLEAF IR 2R10.5% M
BEHERRNN3.5% 1 -

(i) R CHEAT) — B[] 42 i A 36 2 B 7 SR
1 5B IR ZOR IR o

RN AR SR B — [H] A B TR — ]
T7 4 4k 50% HE 35 2 34 ] #2241 4 2 i B
B T B A K o Y R BN
+o A=+ —H o EETARLEEZ I
A £ 79,000,000 5 T (. F F H AR ¢
81,000,000 7)) > Ji A MEHET ~ B K
BUHAMEAT ©

CTERBHAENR > — M T A w2
J&§ 2\ F A% —TEH 280,000,000 ¥ G 2 K
R > FMH S EFERAET— AL AR
SN o B R AR R A R R
JN1% w8 S i % b T E A RS AR o iR
CEELEF A= —H > CEBUEK
245,000,000 #7C M MAERE R —F
TP BIE IR -

R EBZ AR LT A T 2 S A
ROy B RAES A NH kO
FIAET T H T U H R A A K
4,000,000 7T % 1,400,000 7C > £ —
A IR R ) AR 2810.5% M (i) e 1
BRI 3.5%7HE » %A U ERem
TERBNERMEE

NS/ P i) /N e S22 AN SN
H = AR TEA W 2,000,000
WG > A > FR R A R 1% 5T
B AR E RN BTN AR
7.
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58. EHIEEHGSEIHIMN

AR 090 AR 42 B ST A 9 2o 1 < ol o i
SR E AR o MR E E A H R R BT

EARETZH=Z+—HILFEE

58. MATURITY PROFILE OF TERM ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

The following table lists certain financial assets and financial
liabilities of the Group which have a term of maturity. Overdue

assets are included as on demand. i o
At 31st December, 2006
RZBERF+=A=1-H
On  Within3 3 months  1yearto After 5
demand months  to 1 year 5 years years Total
AKEE =BAR=ERZ-§ —-FZIf If# @t
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000  HK$'000
TiET TEx TET TiET TEx TExT
Assets gE
Fixed deposits with banks HATE B - 1,144,098 - - - 1,144,098
Loans and advances to consumer FIN:(E % 9ak ¢ §

finance customers &% 249525 421,881 1,108,643 1,156,094 79,583 3,015,726
Term loan due from JEM— [ b Tl A

a listed associate ZH WA - 5,000 - - - 5,000
Loan notes due from JE s — ) b T A )

a listed associate ZEHEE - - - 78,000 - 78,000
Term loans HIEH 216,120 190,062 8412 27,600 - 442,194
Treasury bills I S - 7,675 - - - 7,675
Liabilities af
Bank and other borrowings SRAT BRI B 8,000 1,339,089 298,081 919,151 - 2,564,321
Loan notes e G - - - 110,650 - 110,650
Convertible bonds RS - - 34,384 - 34,384
Obligation under a finance lease e A E - 5 4 - 13

At 31st December, 2005
REFFRTE+ZA=1—H
On  Within3 3 months 1 yearto After 5

demand months  to 1 year 5 years years Total

WEsER  ZMARZMAZ—F —FERHE TR Mt

HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000

T T T T T T

Assets EE

Fixed deposits with banks TR - 281,465 - - - 281,465
Loans and advances to consumer [IYN:ip ¥ 9ak-¢ §

finance customers &S 182,606 387,774 1,019,601 1,060,670 71,951 2,722,602
Term loans due from a listed JE— L T A

associate 2 — 245,000 5,400 - - 250,400
Loan notes due from JEM— ] b T Ay ]

a listed associate LEHER - - - 78,000 - 78,000
Term loans H IR 97,567 69,230 3,200 - - 169,997
Treasury bills B i 5 - 7,680 - - - 7,680
Liabilities &f&

Bank and other borrowings AT BRI — 841,566 410,323 1,318,153 57,610 2,627,652
Loan notes B - - - 144,931 - 144,931
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59. EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

(a)

In January 2007, Sun Hung Kai sold 43,950,000 shares in
Lippo Limited, an available-for-sale investment, through a
number of on-market transactions on the Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited for an aggregate consideration of
HK$131,850,000 which gave rise to a profit of approximately
HK$48,036,000. Sun Hung Kai ceased to have any interest in
Lippo Limited after the disposal.

On 22nd February, 2007, Allied Properties announced a
partial redemption of the convertible bonds, being HK$5
out of the principal amount of HK$10 per convertible
bond. The redemption monies, together with accrued
interest amounting to HK$274,780,000, were payable by
Allied Properties on 22nd March, 2007. The effect to the
consolidated income statement arising on the transaction was
immaterial.

59. EHEBAUKRZEE

(a)

TEREFLE—H S ERSRE TS
LA A BRATHETINZ RS » HER
T A R E H 1 43,950,000 BER A (7]
A 4 ) > 484CME £ 131,850,000 5
JG > WA B 448,036,000 7T o
% AT I EA RA R A T
T RERE o

CERFLECHA A TH > A EEM
TG 0] ] BB SR A AR > B ]
BB SR 10M TR SF PS5 IC -
[ 3 VEEL[R] ME 51 R)LS. 274,780,000 # JCAE
M A ER T LE=H -+ H X
i} o 3238 5 B4 G AR iR 5 B
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60. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at 31st
December, 2006 which have their principal place of operations in
Hong Kong are set out below:

Proportion of nominal value of

60. EEMBATER

HEEREARET A= —H s RATR EEHE
5 BT AE S 1 5 s . B2 B 2 ) oRb R

issued capital

BT
RAEE 2R
held by
Paid up issued the Company*/  attributable
ordinary subsidiaries to
share capital AAT*  the Group
Subsidiaries HMEB BT Fit B8 A B rEE Principal activity
MEBAR ERRA el iy EEEHK
HK$ % %
i
AG Capital Limited 2 100 100 Share trading, money
B amEAmRAR 27T lending and business
of consultancy
A R - (R EE
T Ji P il e S5
Alaston Development Limited US$1 100 75 Property trading
13R7T /ESSE
Allied Aquatic Produce 50,000,000 100 * 100 Investment holding
Development Limited 50,000,000 JC B
WA K E B RA IRA T
Allied Capital Management Limited 2 100 100 Securities trading
27t ez
Allied Medical Practices Guild 2 100 25 Provision of contract
Limited 2% healthcare services
T T 8 5 U AT B ) PR 4 PR Ak e 5
Allied Properties (H.K.) Limited ** 1,074,303,802 18 * 75 Investment holding
e (i) AR ] < 1,074,303,802 7t 57 PR E
Allied Real Estate Agency Limited 2 100 75 Real estate agency
Wi s QR A BR 2 ) 27t o R
AP Administration Limited 2 100 75 Provision of
27t management and
consultancy services
A IR T AR B
AP Corporate Services Limited 2 100 75 Provision of
276 corporate services
25 A ARHS
AP Development Limited 2 100 * 75 Investment holding
WG A B R A IRA T 276 i Cite -y
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60. PARrTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D)

60. EEXMBRTEN (H)

Proportion of nominal value of
issued capital

BRIT
RAEEZ L=
held by
Paid up issued the Company*/  attributable
ordinary subsidiaries to
share capital AAT*  the Group
Subsidiaries HMEB BT Ft B8 2 B rEE Principal activity
it B BBERA BE FEfL FEXEWR
HK$ % %
T
AP Diamond Limited US$1 100 75 Property trading and
1% holding
ES NV SRR ES
AP Emerald Limited US$1 100 75 Investment holding
1370 PR E
AP Finance Limited 2 100 75 Money lending
Y fE e
AP Property Management Limited 2 100 75 Building management
27t St
Bali International Finance Limited 137,500,000 100 49 Financial service and
TR A PR A A 137,500,000 JG investment holding
i T IS B P AR
Bali Securities Co. Limited 7,000,000 100 49 Securities dealer
TR SR A PR A 7,000,000 7t IR 5T
Best Melody Development Limited 5,000 100 75 Property holding
15 FH R AT RN ) 5,000 7T ENREE/E S
Capscore Limited 2 100 * 100 Investment holding
27T e
Cheeroll Limited 2 100 49 Investment holding,
27C securities and bullion
trading
HEHE
Citiwealth Investment Limited 2 100 * 100 Share trading and
FAMEBCE AT PR 7] 27T investment holding
0y B I PR &
Cowslip Company Limited 2 100 49 Investment holding
27C PERRAE
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for the year ended 31st December, 2006

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

#k B B85 e A Mt wE (5

BEZEREANFET A= —HILEE

60. PARrTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D)

60. EEXMBRTEN ()

Proportion of nominal value of
issued capital

BT
RAEE 2=
held by
Paid up issued the Company*/  attributable
ordinary subsidiaries to
share capital AAF*  the Group
Subsidiaries HMEB BT Fit B8 A B rEE Principal activity
MEAR ERRA el i FREY
HK$ %o %
T
Dynamic Force Investments Limited US$1 100 49 Investment holding
1£7T PR
Dynamic People Group Limited US$1 100 25 Provision of LASIK
13T and optical surgical
services
FRARHOE KA T Tl e 5
Excalibur Futures Limited 20,000,000 100 49 Future dealing and
i B AR A 20,000,000 JG broking
MEE T ML
Excalibur Securities Limited 20,000,000 100 49 Securities broking
B8 i 5 5 AT PR ) 20,000,000 7T 6 Fr KA
Fame Arrow Company Limited 100,000 100 71 Loan financing
JEHTA PR T 100,000 7C LR
Florich Development Limited 10,000 100 75 Investment holding
HEREARA T 10,000 7T PERCBEE
Front Sail Limited 5,000 100 75 Property holding
A R 5,000 7C SRCE/ES
Gilmore Limited 2 100 75 Property holding
27T ENREE/ES
Gloria (Nominees) Limited 200 100 49 Investment holding
2007C PEICBEE
Gloxin Limited 2 100 49 Investment holding
27T PERBEE
Hilarious (Nominees) Limited 10,000 100 49 Investment holding
10,000 7T PR
Hillcrest Development Limited 20 100 75 Property holding
207C SREYES
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for the year ended 31st December, 2006 WEZEEANEL A= HIMFEE

60. PARrTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D) 60. =EMBLATER (E)

Proportion of nominal value of
issued capital

BT
RAEE 2R
held by
Paid up issued the Company*/  attributable
ordinary subsidiaries to
share capital AAT*  the Group
Subsidiaries HMEB BT Ft B8 2 B rEE Principal activity
MEAT BERRA el iy EEEHK
HK$ % %o
T
Hi-Link Limited 200 100 75 Investment holding
2007% PEIRAE
Integrated Custodian Limited 2 100 75 Property holding
270 EREERYE S
Itso Limited 2 100 49 Securities trading
27C [ea i
Jaffe Development Limited US$1 100 75 Property holding
13%7T EREEE//E S
Kalix Investment Limited 2 100 75 Property holding
27T ENEEE/E S
King Policy Development Limited 2 100 75 Property holding
T AT RN 27t ENREE/E S
Lexshan Nominees Limited 2 100 49 Nominee service
JELLACEEAAT R 7 27 (PN &7
Macdonnell (Nominees) Limited 10,000 100 49 Investment holding
10,000 7T PEIRREE
Maxplan Investment Limited 2 100 75 Securities trading
Bl E A RA A 27C [N
Mightyton Limited 10,000 100 75 Property holding
10,000 7¢ TR
Oakfame Investment Limited 2 100 49 Investment holding
R BCEA RN 27t PERA
Ontone Limited 2 100 75 Hotel operations,
LA EA R A ) 27T property development
and property holding
S M B R
PLEEREEYES
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2006
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for the year ended 31st December, 2006

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

BEFLARTFT A

222 I\

W

Y 5 e A B (#0)

= —HIREE

60. PARrTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D)

60. EEXMBRTEN ()

Proportion of nominal value of

issued capital

BT
RAEE 2=
held by
Paid up issued the Company*/  attributable
ordinary subsidiaries to
share capital AAF*  the Group
Subsidiaries HMEB BT Fit B8 A B rEE Principal activity
MEAR ERRA el i EEEHK
HK$ % %
T
Pioneer Alliance Limited 10,000 100 100 Investment holding
BLEREA PR ) 10,000 75 PR E
Pioneer Score Development Limited 2 100 49 Investment holding
Sei IR A R R 27t PERA
Plentiwind Limited 2 100 49 Futures trading
278 MEHR
Polyking Services Limited 2 100 49 Building maintenance
H FENR S A7 R A ) 27T and cleaning services
MEFARTE G BRI S
Protech Property Management Limited 5,000 100 49 Building management
DRGSR A R ) 5,000 7T T
QHES Limited US$1 100 25 Provision of elderly
HLEE LA RA A 137 care services
FRAHR 2 R RS
Quality HealthCare Asia Limited ** 21,038,483 51 25 Investment holding
AT AT R 2 ] 21,038,483 7T BOETEIR
Quality HealthCare Dental Services 1,000 100 25 Provision of dental
Limited 1,000 7t services
HLAE TF B A IR A PR B S
Quality HealthCare Man Kee Elderly 1,000 100 25 Provision of elderly
Limited 1,000 7t care services
LG 2 AT IR A PR I 5
Quality HealthCare Medical Centre 1,300 100 25 Medical facilities and
Limited 1,300 7T services provider
L R R AR AT FRA RSO B AR s 3L
Quality HealthCare Medical Services 2 100 25 Provision of contract
Limited 27T healthcare services
LR A IR A 7 FRAt A A IR 5
Quality HealthCare Nursing Agency 10,000 100 25 Provision of nursing
Limited 10,000 JC agency services

L { ol HEA S T AT PR A

A HR A A R S
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WEZEENEF A=+ —H IR
60. TEMEIRER (H)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006

60. PARrTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D)

Proportion of nominal value of

issued capital

BT
RAEE 2R
held by
Paid up issued the Company*/  attributable
ordinary subsidiaries to
share capital AAT*  the Group
Subsidiaries HMEB BT Ft B8 2 B rEE Principal activity
o) NG| BERRA el iy FREY
HK$ %o %o
T
Quality HealthCare Nursing Home 1,000 100 25 Provision of elderly
Limited 1,000 7t care services
HLRE LA RN PR R RS
Quality HealthCare Physiotherapy 1,000 100 25 Provision of
Services Limited 1,000 7C physiotherapy services
Y BN A R A SR B AR S
Quality HealthCare Professional 2 100 25 Provision of
Services Limited 27T professional services
i = S8
Quality HealthCare Psychological 1 100 25 Provision of
Services Limited 17T psychological services
LI A R A R PR RS
Quick Art Limited 3,540,000 100 49 Share trading and
3,540,000 7C property holding
e H B MY
Ranbridge Finance Limited 20,000,000 100 49 Money lending
FERG A B A PR ) 20,000,000 7T FE
Rank Crown Investment Limited 2 100 * 100 Investment holding
RICEAT IR AT 270 e
San Pack Properties Limited 10 100 75 Property holding
LA A B ] 107E EREEYE S
Scienter Investments Limited 20 100 49 Share trading
207C BHEHR
SHK Finance Limited 150,000,000 100 28 Money lending
TG LA B A R ) 150,000,000 7& fHE
SHK Financial Data Limited 100 51 25 Provision of financial
T L A A BR A 7] 1007 information service
R AUk
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for the year ended 31st December, 2006

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) A I B R P (48)

BEZEREANFET A= —HILEE

60. PARrTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D)

60. EEXMBRTEN ()

Proportion of nominal value of
issued capital

BT
RAEE 2=
held by
Paid up issued the Company*/  attributable
ordinary subsidiaries to
share capital AAF*  the Group
Subsidiaries HMEB BT Fit B8 A B rEE Principal activity
MEAR ERRA el i EEEHK
HK$ % %
T
SHK Fund Management Limited 5,000,000 100 49 Funds marketing and
B ERCE A A 5,000,000 JC management
S Ay s gt
SHK Investment Services Limited 1,000,000 100 49 Asset holding and
1,000,000 Jt leasing
A M
SHK Online (Securities) Limited 40,000,000 100 49 Online securities
BRI GBS AR A broking and margin
40,000,000 G financing
T i 5 UK
SHK Online Limited 20,000,000 100 49 Online financial
B R AT IR R 20,000,000 7T services
A8 < b s
SHK Pearl River Delta Investment 75,000,000 100 49 Investment holding
Company Limited 75,000,000 7C B E
M ELERTL = A A B AT IR A )
Shun Loong Bullion Limited 6,000,000 100 49 Bullion dealing and
NETRE <5 6 A PR ] 6,000,000 7T broking
W E R
Shun Loong Finance Limited 1,000,000 100 49 Money lending
g 34 5 A R 2% ) 1,000,000 7T (CE5S
Shun Loong Forex Company Limited 32,000,000 100 49 Leveraged foreign
NETRE A e A7 PR ) 32,000,000 JC exchange dealing
and broking
AR 9 T AE 4
Shun Loong Futures Limited 15,000,000 100 49 Futures and option
L bee 38 65 A B\ ) 15,000,000 7C dealing
e RIHER BT
Shun Loong Holdings Limited 200,000,000 100 49 Investment holding

LR £ A R A W)

200,000,000 7T

PR E
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HEZ

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) A BB R AR P (48) 141

ERETZH = —HILEE

60. PARrTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D)

60. EEXMBRTEN (H)

Proportion of nominal value of
issued capital

BT
RAEE 2R
held by
Paid up issued the Company*/  attributable
ordinary subsidiaries to
share capital AAT*  the Group
Subsidiaries HMEB BT Ft B8 2 B rEE Principal activity
MEAT BERRA el BEts EEEHK
HK$ % %o
o
Shun Loong Securities Company 50,000,000 100 49 Securities broking and
Limited 50,000,000 7C share margin financing
LI 5 2547 A B ) b 75 A8 0 B R
Sierra Joy Limited 2 100 75 Property holding
27t EREERYE S
Splendid Gain Limited 2 100 49 Investment holding
27T PEICBEE
Sun Hing Bullion Company Limited 5,000,000 100 49 Bullion trading
Ml g A PR A 5,000,000 7C WEHET
Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited** 298,791,429 65 49 Investment holding
HERIEA R ] >+ 298,791,429 G PR
Sun Hung Kai (Nominees) Limited 200 100 49 Nominee service
A (FRHLN) A FRA 2007t ARILNINH
Sun Hung Kai Bullion Company 30,000,000 100 49 Bullion trading and
Limited 30,000,000 7t investment holding
B AR A PR A A T R
Sun Hung Kai Commodities Limited 80,000,600 100 49 Commodities broking
BB E AR R 7 i A AL
Sun Hung Kai Forex Limited 150,000,000 100 49 Foreign exchange
LA HEA PR ) 150,000,000 JC dealing
SN B
Annual Report 2006
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for the year ended 31st December, 2006

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

o FA s e A B (A

BEZZENFEFH=Z+—HIMEE

60. PARrTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D)

60. EXMBLTEN (&)

Proportion of nominal value of

issued capital

81T
RAEE 2R
held by
Paid up issued the Company*/  attributable
ordinary subsidiaries to
share capital &KAT*  the Group
Subsidiaries HMEB BT Fit 8 A B rEE Principal activity
MEAT EERA el iy EEEHK
HK$ % %
o
Sun Hung Kai Insurance Consultants 1,000,000 100 49 Insurance broking and
Limited 1,000,000 7G consultancy services
ST I R A B 24 5B e L R
Sun Hung Kai International Limited 10,000,000 100 49 Corporate finance
T L AT B2 ) 10,000,000 JC service
A IR
Sun Hung Kai International 25,000,000 100 49 Securities future and
Commodities Limited 25,000,000 7T options trading
IR T
Sun Hung Kai Investment Services 290,000,000 100 49 Investment holding,
Limited 290,000,000 7T share broking and
AR IEREE MR A PR A margin financing
PERARE - iR AR
Fe i 5 ik
Sun Hung Kai Research Limited 100,000 100 49 Securities research
Hrith ik EORHIE A7 R 100,000 7& service
IR BRI 7 5
Sun Hung Kai Securities (Overseas) 60,000 100 49 Investment holding
Limited 60,000 7t PERE &
HrbAE I (AN AR ]
Sun Hung Kai Securities (Trustees) 3,000,000 100 49 Provision of trustee
Limited 3,000,000 7T service
BB (5 RE) AR F & FEAR S
Sun Hung Kai Securities Capital 1,000 100 49 Investment holding
Markets Limited 1,000 ¢ PR
WS E AT A R A
Sun Hung Kai Securities Limited 124,898,589 100 49 Investment holding
MRl 25 A PR 2 124,898,589 7T PERCREE
Sun Hung Kai Venture Capital 2 100 49 Investment holding
Limited 27C B
Sun Hung Kai Wealth Management 5,000,000 100 49 Investment advisory,
Limited 5,000,000 JG financial planning and

T B U o A PR ]

wealth management
BUERA ] ~ B R
i3 iy il
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BEZEZENFEFH=Z—HIMEE
60. =EMBLATER (E)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006

60. PARrTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D)

Proportion of nominal value of
issued capital

21T
BRAmEZLZE
held by
Paid up issued the Company*/  attributable
ordinary subsidiaries to
share capital AAT*  the Group
Subsidiaries HMEB BT Fit B8 2 &) rEE Principal activity
MEATR EERA BB L FTEEK
HK$ % %o
S
Sun Tai Cheung Credits Limited 150,000,000 100 49 Share margin financing
iz BIRAR AR A A 150,000,000 JC [EE20IE:/
Sun Tai Cheung Finance Company 25,000,000 100 49 Financial service
Limited 25,000,000 JC LTI
7R B B A A
Sunhill Investments Limited 2 100 * 100 Investment holding
By LLAR A BR A ) 270 PEIRA &
Texgulf Limited 20 100 49 Property holding
207 SRR /ES
The Building and Loan Agency (Asia) 2 100 22 Money lending
Limited 279G (853
AR (ST A BRA
The Hong Kong Building and Loan 225,000,000 75 22 Investment holdings,
Agency Limited 225,000,000 7T treasury investments
TR A RA A and provision of
mortgage finance
PR S I
Ficte SR A&
To Wan Development Company 10,000 100 22 Investment holding
Limited 10,000 TG PEIRAE
HEEREARR A
Tung Wo Investment Company, 10,000 100 49 Investment holding
Limited 10,000 TG PEIRAE
[ A0 AT BR /A ]
United Asia Finance Limited 137,500,000 58 28 Consumer financing
SR & B A PR ] 137,500,000 JC FNEAH;
Wah Cheong Development Company, 25,100,000 100 49 Investment holding
Limited 25,100,000 JC PERE &
e B A R
Wineur Secretaries Limited 2 100 49 Secretarial service
REFLEEAT PR 270 L E IS
Yee Li Ko Investment Limited 58,330,000 100 49 Property holding
R AR T 58,330,000 JC ERZELVE S
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006

#k B B85 e A Mt wE (5

BEZEREANFET A= —HILEE

60. PARrTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D) 60.

With the exception of Alaston Development Limited, AP Diamond
Limited, AP Emerald Limited, Dynamic Force Investment Limited,
Dynamic People Group Limited, Jaffe Development Limited
and QHES Limited, which were incorporated in the British
Virgin Islands and Quality HealthCare Asia Limited which
was incorporated in Bermuda, all the above subsidiaries were
incorporated in Hong Kong.

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at 31st
December, 2006 which were incorporated and have their principal
place of operation outside Hong Kong are set out below:

FEMBLARESR ()

kX Alaston Development Limited ~ AP
Diamond Limited * AP Emerald Dynamic Force
Investment Limited ~ Dynamic People Group
Limited ~ Jaffe Development Limited & . i &
EA RN FIE S R LR Sk M DA S s
AT PR WA 1 e sE sz 8 - B L BT Bt
J& % F AL A R AL @

HEEREARET A= —H - KA FHEFE
DAA 3t B 5 A s e G T S S S P A M I T A
WL EEME A BRI

Proportion of nominal
value of issued capital

BT
RAEE 2R
Place of Paid up issued attributable
incorporation/ ordinary share held by to the
operation capital subsidiaries Group
Subsidiaries ML BRERT HWEAF LM  Principal activity
MEAR EM T EERA 2] B EEXK
% %
Allied Properties China Limited Cayman Islands US$1,000 100 * 75 Investment holding
B TES 1,000 %70 PEA
Best Decision Investments British Virgin Islands US$50,000 65 31 Investment holding
Limited TS IR 50,000 37T PEIAL
Best Delta International British Virgin Islands US$1 100 49 Investment holding
Limited SR B 4T B 1 %5t PO
Boneast Assets Limited British Virgin Islands Uss1 100 49 Investment holding
R B LR 1370 P E
Constable Development S.A. Panama US$5 100 49 Investment holding
RS 530 P
Elecrent Consultants Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 100 75 Investment holding
i D LR ST ELErd 8
Hing Yip Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 100 49 Property holding
LA FEAT FR A ) i B LR 13870 ERREEZE S
[-Market Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 100 49 Investment holding
i B LR 1350 e E
Island New Finance Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 100 28 Investment holding
) el 1370 P E
Kenworld Corporation Republic of Liberia Uss1 100 75 Investment holding
) b B AR LA 1370 PR E
Lakewood Development United States of US$1,000 100 75  Property held for sale
Corporation America 1,000 It Frafrh Y
e
Onspeed Investments Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 100 28 Investment holding
e ) et 13850 P E
Ranbridge, Inc. The Philippines Peso 5,385,000 100 49 Money lending

FHHE

5,385,000 #% &

&
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006

HEZ

=Pas
A%/Ji =

ok 5 e 3 B (#60)

ERETZH = —HILEE

60. PARrTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D)

60. EEXMBRTEN (H)

Proportion of nominal
value of issued capital

BRT
RAEE 2R
Place of Paid up issued attributable
incorporation/ ordinary share held by to the
operation capital subsidiaries Group
Subsidiaries Rl A BRERT HWEAF ANEEM  Principal activity
MEBAT EM T EERA 2] B EEXHK
% %
Shipshape Investments Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 100 49 Investment holding
e ) el 1350 PER A E
SHK Absolute Return Cayman Islands uss$10 100 49  Investment holding
Managers Limited i 10370 BRI E
SHK Dynamic Managers Limited ~ Cayman Islands us$10 100 49  Funds management
bR E ([ ESH R
SHK Global Managers Limited British Virgin Islands US$5,000 100 49 Funds management
S VR LR 5,000 %78 e Soaigid
SHK Quant Managers Limited Cayman Islands uss$10 100 49 Funds management
PSS 10%70 R SoNEgl
Sing Hing Investment Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 100 49 Property holding
AL A R A o W 1370 ERREEZES
Sun Hung Kai International Brunei Darussalam SGD10,000,000 100 49  International
Bank [Brunei] Limited B 10,000,000 #r 3 oo banking business
B PR T SEBS
Sun Hung Kai International British Virgin Islands US$50,000 100 49 Investment holding
Investment Management Y J PR LR 50,000 378 P&
Limited
Sun Hung Kai Investment Macau MOP 1,000,000 100 49  Property holding
Services (Macau) Limited ! 1,000,000 I " 5t ESZEL/E S
Sun Hung Kai Online Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 100 49 Online service
Y Ja B LR 1750 EENNIEr
Sun Hung Kai Securities Bermuda US$12,000 100 49 Investment holding
(Bermuda) Limited H5EE 12,000 7T and management

service
P& S A
e #s
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006

o Fa s e A B (A

BEZEREANFET A= —HILEE

60. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SuBSIDIARIES (CONT’D) 60. =EMBLATER (E)
Proportion of nominal
value of issued capital
BT
RAEE 2R
Place of Paid up issued attributable
incorporation/ ordinary share held by to the
operation capital subsidiaries Group
Subsidiaries ML BRERT HWEAF LM  Principal activity
MEAR EH T EERA 2] B EEX®
% %
Sun Hung Kai Securities (Phil.), The Philippines Peso 273,600,000 100 49 Investment holding
Inc. FHE 273,600,000 4% PEIRAL &
Swan Islands Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 100 49 Investment holding
i D W 1350 PERA
Tailwind Consultants Limited British Virgin Islands Uss1 100 49 Investment holding
T e L 1370 P E
UAF Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 100 49 Investment holding
i B LR 1350 PR E
Upper Selection Investments British Virgin Islands US$1 100 49 Investment holding
Limited e el 1370 PEIRAL &
Upstand Assets Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 100 49 Investment holding
i D W 1350 PERA
Wah Cheong Development British Virgin Islands US$2,675,400 100 49 Investment holding
(B.V.I.) Limited B B 2,675,400 T PEREA &
Winbest Hodlings Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 100 21 Investment holding
e ) et 13550 B
Zeal Goal International Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 100 49 Investment holding
o B LR 13870 e E
* The subsidiaries are listed in Hong Kong and further details about these ok LA A TN A BT > AT B EZ S B 2 T 2 SN o

subsidiaries are available in its published audited accounts.

The above tables list the subsidiaries of the Company which, in
the opinion of the Directors, principally affected the results for the
year or formed a substantial portion of the assets or liabilities of the
Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion
of the Directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

Bz BFZIRA A o

VAEFTFI A T g ad b AR 2 268
AR > BN A S R A T
By Z AN FI MG A R o S el 2 51 A R
JBAF 2R G ERBIRIUR -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006

o Fa s e A B (A

BEZEREANFETA=ZT—HILEE

61. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL ASSOCIATES

Particulars of the Group's principal associates at 31st December,

2006 are set out below.

61. TEBENTEHR

R CETNE A = B SE M EE
BAFERIT

Proportion of nominal
value of issued capital

ERTRAEEZLE

Place of held  attributable

incorporation/ by to the

operation subsidiaries Group
Associates AR Ft B8 2 B &M  Principal activity
N T i 2] Efh  EEEK

% %

Chronicle Gain Limited Hong Kong 45 22 Property holding
A FRA T ik ERREE/ES
China Xin Yongan Futures Company Limited Hong Kong 25 12 Futures broking
BT K 2 AT BR A 7 A e
Drinkwater Investment Limited Hong Kong 22 10  Property holding
R S RN ] il ERREEZE S
Omicron International Limited British Virgin Islands 44 22 Investment holding

o R P E
Real Estate Investments (N.T.) Limited Hong Kong 40 19  Property development
Silver York Development Limited Hong Kong 42 20 Investment holding
Je 5B RAT IR A T A e E
SkinCentral Limited Hong Kong 30 15 Derrmatology, aesthetic

ik and laser services

PEOE g - KA R
WOt

Start Hold Limited Hong Kong 33 16 Investment holding
2 B A PR ] A A&
Tian An China Investments Company Limited**  Hong Kong 40 19 Investment holding
R BB AT BRA 7]+ i e E
Yu Ming Investments Limited** Hong Kong 22 10 Investment holding
B HBCEA R A itk BB
o These associates are listed in Hong Kong and further details about these H* AR N RIE R BT > A B AL O ) 2 R O S

associates are available in their published audited accounts.

The above table lists the associates of the Group which, in the
opinion of the Directors, principally affected the results for the
year or formed a substantial portion of the assets or liabilities of the
Group. To give details of other associates would, in the opinion of
the Directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

P BFZIRA A o

LA EFRSh  Jo5E gl o AR AR S 2 SR
CEDN 2 RIS s Y e Sl
By Z ASSE B A A3 W) o 26 g R A 4 HA I
BAFZEN > GLERBRIUR -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006

o Fa s e A B (A

HE%

ERETZH = —HILEE

62. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES

Particulars of the Group's principal jointly controlled entities at
31st December, 2006 are set out below.

62. TEHAREZHEREN
R OEFRREF A= A2 AL TR

[e] 42 il A S EORH R

Proportion of nominal
value of issued capital

ERTRAEEZLE
Place of incorporation/ held by attributable
operation subsidiaries Group
Jointly controlled entities AR, Fit 8 2 B ZA&EE  Principal activity
HEZEH R I P it el s EEXEK
% %
Allied Kajima Limited Hong Kong 50 37 Property and
i investment holding
2 T R
GFIA-SHK Managers Limited Cayman Islands 51* 25 Funds management
il HEEH
Poltallock Limited Hong Kong 50 25 Facilities and
ik technical services
to medical and dental
practitioners
I B A % A F 4
ARt B AT IR B
SHK Corporate Finance People’ s Republic 33 19 Corporate finance
(Shanghai) Limited of China advisory
RS R A IR A ] AR IR 3 il R

The above table lists the jointly controlled entities of the Group
which, in the opinion of the Directors, principally affected the
results for the year or formed a substantial portion of the assets or

liabilities of the Group.

* Although the Group holds 51% interests in GFIA-SHK Managers Limited, it is
jointly controlled by the Group and other shareholder of this company. Its profit
and loss are split 50/50 between the Group and the other shareholder of this

company.

VIEFRBI A > JhiE g

B ad B AR 2 A

CEwN Z Bty es S b N e
i Z A B IE ] el 2 o

A8 AL F A GFIA-SHK Managers Limited ( i 4< 2 [
AR m) HA P SRR R ) AT 51 90 g o T
e % 50/50 1) HAFITE A% 4R 18] B 24 ) HoAt e sk 22 [H] 43

AL
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Financial Summary

Yot 255 e 22

Financial

year ended 31st December,

BE+-A=+—HIHHREE

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
CREFTE CEREEF ZFRNE ZERAF ZBERE
HK$'000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
T 7T T-Hs T SR Tt FERx
Results E37
Revenue (Note) Wess (FfE5E) 1,739,785 1,592,491 1,782,775 1,818,801 2,810,634
(Loss) profit from operations & Ok18) (210,777) 512,844 844,215 1,443,368 1,840,067
Finance costs [Ei§ =¥ (72,183) (61,277) (49,386)  (102,245)  (206,453)
Amortisation of goodwill PR (7,142) (7,142) (7,142) - -
Release of negative goodwill [ e ENHE S 136,899 237,923 257,610 - -
Amortisation of capital reserve JSZNGR T 17,267 17,267 17,267 - -
Share of results of associates JREA Bt A ) 2 46% 117,473 135,708 165,856 150,388 8,982
Share of results of jointly JRE A AL ) e
controlled entities il (22,730) 22,900 25,706 105,298 159,987
(Loss) profit before taxation FRBLET (518 v (41,193) 858,223 1,254,126 1,596,809 1,802,583
Taxation BiTE (82,972)  (127,518)  (151,472)  (170,042)  (130,740)
(Loss) profit for the year N (BE18) ] (124,165) 730,705 1,102,654 1,426,767 1,671,843
Attributable to: RERL T
Equity holders of the Company AN JROR (169,595) 486,466 713,735 901,480 1,029,830
Minority interests 3 45,430 244,239 388,919 525,287 642,013
(124,165) 730,705 1,102,654 1,426,767 1,671,843
Basic (loss) earnings per share TEIEA (EIR) 28] HK$(0.5)  HK$1.53 HK$2.71 HK$3.48 HK$4.12
At 31st December,
R+=A=+-8
2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
CERT ZERRCAE RN ZRERE ZBEXF
HK$’000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
T 7T TFHs T TH5 T T#s T FET
Assets and liabilities EERERE
Total assets W AR 10,601,116 11,693,463 11,844,263 14,423,119 17,899,695
Total liabilities AfEHE (3,021,926) (4,433,591) (3,862,658) (4,310,114) (4,708,269)
7,579,190 7,259,872 7,981,605 10,113,005 13,191,426

Note : Comparative figures have been restated to conform with current years’ presentation.

BFRE - POy O S8 DA BRAC AT B 2 Ry A — B o
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Particulars of Major Properties

Particulars of the major properties held by the subsidiaries and jointly
controlled entities of the Group at 31st December, 2006 are set out

EEYEER

A A 1 2 S R 2 ) % B ] 5 o A SE R E E N AR
TOAZE AT EEY R

below:
Effective
% held by
Gross floor the Group
Lease area (S.M.) EEH Stage of
Name/location expiry Type EEmEE BERER completion
E8 HmER b3l (EFXK) % ST ER
Hong Kong
Park Place 2056 + R 3,475 74.94 Existing
7 Tai Tam Reservoir Road BERERTEA
Hong Kong
FHEAASE
i
KK YEE 7 5%
Allied Cargo Centre 2047 G 46,594 74.94 Existing
150-164 Texaco Road BAY%E
Tsuen Wan, New Territories
e B L
WA
P 150164 9%
60 Plantation Road, 2066 R 639 74.94 Existing
The Peak, Hong Kong HAYE
i TE
T 60 5%
Orchid Court 2049 R 1,011 74.94 Existing
38 Tung On Street C 201 74.94 B
Mongkok, Kowloon
% i ]
JUHERE Fy
WAL 385
The Redhill Peninsula 2056 + R 596 74.94 Existing
18 Pak Pat Shan Road SURELYES]
Tai Tam, Hong Kong CP 79 ### 74.94 Existing
AL S AR
il K (Phase IV)
FIELE 18 5% (SEPu)
China Online Centre 2026 ++ C 15,680 74.94 Existing
333 Lockhart Road HAYE
Wanchai, Hong Kong
F B A A L
Fils T
B i 333 9%
St. George Apartments 2081 R 9,499 74.94 Existing
No. 81 Waterloo Road, CP 75 it 74.94 BERERTE A

Ho Man Tin, Kowloon
LV REYN

JUBEfT SCH

BT EHE 81 58
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Particulars of Major Properties (Cont'd)

= A B ER (A1)

Effective
% held by
Gross floor the Group
Lease area (S.M.) EEH Stage of
Name/location expiry Type EEmE BERER completion
ek #m b3l (FFHK) % TP ER
Ibis North Point 2008 + H 6,825 74.94 Existing
138 Java Road BURELYE S
North Point, Hong Kong
H AL
LA
B HEE 138 5%
Century Court 2027 ++ R 2,592 74.94 Existing
239 Jaffe Road, C 1,311 74.94 B
Wanchai, Hong Kong
THAC ]
AT
M2 239 9%
No. 9 Queen’s Road Central 2854 C 1,277 74.94 Existing
Hong Kong BTNVER/ES
AR IE 9 5E
Allied Kajima Building 2047 C 20,442 37.47 Existing
138 Gloucester Road B
Wanchai, Hong Kong
LRy A PNL
AT
H AT 138 58
Novotel Century Hong Kong 2047 H 27,364 37.47 Existing
238 Jaffe Road, Wanchai WA
Hong Kong
AL A A TG
AT
w2 AE 238 Bk
Tregunter Tower 3 2051 R 745 74.94 Existing
14 Tregunter Path, Hong Kong HAEYE
HoFIRRTE A 2E 3 3
i
AR AEAE 14 9%
Admiralty Centre 2053 + C 2,171 # 48.85 Existing
18 Harcourt Road, Hong Kong BAY%E
WL
i E I 18 9%
Wing On House 2902 C 533 # 48.85 Existing
71 Des Voexu Road Central HAEY

Hong Kong
nS7% SLIVNL]
AU TERE 71 9%
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Particulars of Major Properties (Cont'd)

Name/location

&1 e

Lease
expiry

HmE S

Type
Al

22y R (5)

Gross floor
area (S.M.)
BEmE
(FF73K)

Effective
% held by
the Group

EME

BEER

0/0

Stage of
completion

TP ER

Outside Hong Kong
B LI

FM2100 Road and
Diamond Head Boulevard,
Harris County, Texas, U.S.A.
[ A
FM2100 Road and
Diamond Head Boulevard

Harris County

Philippine Plaza Hotel

Cultural Centre of the Philippines
Complex, Roxas Boulevard,
Pasay City, Manila, Philippines

FHESeh

Philippine Plaza Hotel
Cultural Centre of the
Philippines Complex
Roxas Boulevard
Pasay City

Shop E on G/F

Macau Chamber of
Commerce Building
No. 165 Rua Xe Xangai
Macau
TR E 1 165 9%

TP v 3 A KRB S 7 E

Tian An Centre

No. 338 Nanjing Road West
Huangpu District

Shanghai
People’s Republic of China
PN
g AR L
B
[EEpnyiiis
338%%

Freehold

2014 +++

2013

2044

13,888,933 ##

73,866

198

1,873

74.94

37.47

48.85

48.85

Existing
BAYHK

* Existing

A

Existing
BAEY=E

Existing
BAEYE

Notes:

Types of properties: R — Residential, C - Commercial, G — Godown, H — Hotel,

++
+++

#E
444

CP — Car Parking Spaces

Indicates properties held through a jointly controlled entity
With option to renew for a further term of 75 years
With option to renew for a further term of 99 years
With option to renew for a further term of 25 years
Saleable area

Site area

Number of car parking spaces

Bt -

YRR R—EE > C— ¥ G—HA > H—ilE > CP—Hif

* iy P EiEd ke SEE P VE S

+ CIE 3R K
+ AEEILTIUE
+++ ATEUH AR
# B HEIARR

st HUETORE

EES IS Kiva i {=|
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